ULYSSE / NARDI

ANNUAL REPORT 2005

§19J1UUSsA10 2548

MASTER AD PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
USEN V1dIngs llon N0 (UFIGU)




J —_\
ATUEIN
"N 11 wes wae iR (vww) Denlude

ANNTURANIFIUANNAR 519 TIALAZUSNTNN WL ianen

Walgnifianudedudn 16suu3nslueidn eiifle

U

ele.

Fafinnunfinuaw  uazanuTuiiazey 9 "

a e a 4
2 gNAY
"Lﬂuﬁﬁwa\narﬁﬂuqm W358 “BlavuINEuBNBE

£

FuLarTuLe ARUIANTIN uaswmaluladiy dulull 2010

MIna

1. el iaaad qmaou%ﬁw%uﬁﬂﬂ"ﬂanmﬂizqnﬁ
Tuazsnmanudufinludszing

2. U%ﬁm:ﬁmﬁﬁmﬂmiLQ%@;L&UT@Lﬁwﬁunnﬂ

3. Lﬁuqmﬁiﬂﬁud@nﬁ'] Tmamiﬂi”uﬂqowﬁmﬁm’ﬁﬁmmiﬁ']
walulad uazuinnssulndg snuszandld winsuims
ﬁﬁ@mmwam\wiaLﬁaomwmmﬁaomimmgnﬁﬂ Win
Snsgugndituazseagugnan vl

4. Lﬁuamﬁﬂﬁﬁu “ANLAZUTEWMATA TaBn15319U Mg
ya8n Lmzmﬁﬂ’ﬁum‘"aimumﬂmﬂuaﬂﬁag’mﬁﬂ‘[ﬁﬂu
Street Furniture #% ulunisanusadiasli 289w
DENINITI

5. \dugudnawieiatng doya 317 15wwa§iﬁa“aimwm1
mauamﬁayj’mﬁa

6. 313NANNAR 3N AR Lﬁ'aiﬁl,ﬁwamyo Aiugnd
YDIVTHN

7. %’msm“uﬁ'lLLazmwé’nunﬂﬁtﬂuﬁﬁnaai'mn‘”afl\m'm

8. Wﬁumm”wmmuquﬁmmﬁiaLﬁa\a é’uﬁﬂﬂ;miﬁﬁum
AULBILATDIANTUNNITEBUSUATN1TAINU (Knowledge

Society & University of Investment)

USsan

"peAnIuUIMI sfaiuianin $19 T3dRuAn Sheuims

ulsueamnw

v % o

Taanfisnala v audgnd  drenisdunalulad

[V |

Lﬁwuﬁﬂi:qnsﬂmﬂu AN VVUIENY  TvivnTdaie
Tum{[ﬁu%mﬁﬁﬁ@mmwaEhwial,ﬁaa ANNAINADINTG
LLa:mﬁam'lmmwuwwmgnﬁflaﬂwﬁﬂs:“w‘ﬁ‘wa IWRY

Usz “ndaw ﬁaauiﬂmﬂ@mmwﬁ'jfl

Y e = o
" 99 99A B ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ‘mﬂ']‘ll\l"

Value
"Master Ad Public Co., Ltd. takes pride of its
excellence in creativity and services rendered to valued
customers ensuring they will delightfully experience the
best services from our quality and responsible teamwork."
Vision
"To be the Asian Leading Company in Out of
Home Advertising Media, with innovation and cutting edge

technology by 2010"

Mission

1. To bring in the best practices of leading worldwide
companies as the guidance of company's performance
leading to the all time best OHM company in Thailand

2. To continues growing company value year in and year
out.

3. To deploy customer value added policy, by improving
products with new technology and product
application, concentrating on continued quality services
to meet customers' requirement, in order to maintain
existing customer base and expand new customer base.

4. To reinforce social value and country glory through
variety of activities such as exporting advertising tools
and services, developing beautifully decorative Street
Furniture advertising media throughout the country.

5. To be the integral part of regional business network
in Out of Home Media via exchange of data and
information system.

6. To be the creativity powerhouse for valued customers.

7. To create a brand name and image for the broadest
range of customers.

8. To continuously develop human resource through
the concept of "Knowledge Society and University of

Investment".

Philosophy
"The Organization of being Best Practices,
Continuous Improvement, Value Creation, Reliable

Service Quality"

Quality Policy
Provision of maximum satisfaction to customers,
by applying technology to various media of the Company,
including upholding of continued quality services, to the
requirement and above the expectation of customers,

effectively and efficiently, with the policy:

"Creative Media, Reliable Quality".
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Message from Chairman of Board of Directors

Dear shareholders,

The year 2005 saw the advertising industry facing various factors affecting the overall industry such as
economic, politic and social factors, slowing down the growth rate of the advertising and public relations market,
when compared with that of 2004. Still, the advertising industry continued to be a major marketing tool in
creating the potential and capable competitiveness to organizations, goods and services in the highly

competitive situation presently.

As for the operation results in the year 2005 of Master Ad Public Co., Ltd. and its subsidiaries, we have
achieved a certain level of success, under these negative factors, which affected our industry such as high oil
price escalation, political uncertainty, causing a decline in investment confidence and expenditure index,
inclusive of new governmental rules and regulations, forbidding advertisement on certain groups of goods. The

Company has developed certain marketing policies and strategies in response to the said changes, inclusive of

customer relations policy, by creating confidence in quality, goods and services which lead to the maximum
customer satisfaction. Further, the Company continues to accord importance in promoting policies on social
responsibility, on people, by improving and developing Out of Home Advertising Media, with priority on creating

beauty, safety and maximum public utility.

At the same time, the Company continues to be steadfast in the practice of good governance,
for which policies have been made on managerial control and ethics in business operation, as an operative
guidance of a good governance Company. This results in the Company being selected as a Top Quartile
Company, the only listed Company in MAI in the list of Top 100. The Company has the policy to develop an
internal auditing system, including a policy in risk management for the year 2006, to ensure maximum efficiency

of operation.

From the said policy of management and practice, the Board of Directors is confident that we have
created confidence to shareholders, the management, customers, employees, business associates and people at
large, in the business operation of the Company, to ensure stability, progress, growth, transparency and highest

responsibility to society.

K Lk ha le—

Pol. Sub-Lt. Kriengsak Lohachala

Chairman of Board of Directors

Annual Report 2005 3 m
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Message from Chairman of Board of Management

Dear shareholders,

In 2005, the Company set clear policies and objectives from the vision "to be the leader in Asia in Out
of Home Advertising Media, new entertainment activities and cutting edge technology in 2010". The Company,
management and employees have already set out to plan and operate so as to realize the said objectives, with

determination, devotion and intent, under competitive situation and limitations of the said past year.

The principal mission of the Company is to preserve the existing customer base, by presenting new
advertising media concepts and services, originated from creative ideas and technology which enrich values to
organizations and customers' products, including increasing new customer base from existing advertising media.
In order to cope up with changing ways of life of consumers, in the country, led by the said policies, the
Company has begun many relations activities with customers, for example, a joint management meeting
between customers and the Company, eco-tourism, exhibitions, and continued evaluation of customers'

satisfaction, which are considered very successful.

The next one is to create value added to the Company's advertising media by innovation both in
technology and design, so as to be modern, beautiful and safe, which are the main and renowned policies of the
Company, having a part of the innovative base from the understanding of customers' requirement as the

main precondition.

Another extremely important activity is that the Company has arranged and led "Asian Out of Home
Media Conference 2005", the first in Thailand, through cooperation from 14 leading Out of Home Advertising
Media companies, from 7 countries namely, India, Singapore, Malaysia, Myanmar, Cambodia, Vietnam and Israel.
This is the beginning of a creation of regional cooperation and a network in business, in the technological
advertising media exchange, marketing and investment. The aim of the Company is to be the integral part of the

regional technology, inclusive of aiming at expanding the business base off-shore through these activities.

On behalf of the Company, | would like to express my thanks to shareholders, investors, analysts,
media personnel, and all who support us, including various organizations both governmental and private, who
continually trust and support our Company. From your support and our determination to operate the business of
Master Ad plc. | am confident that the Company will grow and move forward securely under the policy of

"Creative Media, Reliable Quality".

N ok

Mr. Noppadon Tansalarak

Chairman of Board of Management

Arrusl Report 205 o maco
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General Information

ﬂ. a Qs
BOUITEN
Company Name

nuaansiiisu
Registered Capital

ANBUENUsENaUEIN :

Type of Business

A% o o '
fne “ninewulvaj

Headquarter Office

WwansidsuussEm

Business License

UIUNUNIUDDIVITEN :
Number of Employees:

Home Page

Tnsédwn
Telephone

Tns 13

Fax

§ auliyd

V3EN 11 1095 uem A (WD)
Master Ad Public Public Company Limited.

125,000,000.- UM
125,000,000.- Baht.

Tﬁu%m‘sl,m:%’uﬁwwﬁm"aimumwmﬂuanﬁagmﬁﬂ wazuLie
Providing advertisement services through the supply of Out of Home Media

and engagement in the filed of Entertainment

W 1 BU 4-6 BAUAIAWITIY 19 DUURIANID LDWIDNNA L’Ilﬂﬁ)ﬁl’“s’ﬂi
NPNWHAIUAT 10900

1 4"-6" Floor Soi Ladphrao 19, Ladphrao Road, Jomphol, Chatuchak,
Bangkok, 10900.

0107546000113
0107546000113

109 AU
109 persons

http://www.masterad.com

0 2938-3388
0 2938-3388

0 2938-3489
0 2938-3489

YIN.LNTUN SOUM

Auditor Grant Thornton Company Limited
ﬁél"\‘l ’ﬁ”’u 18 ﬂ’]ﬂ’]iLLﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁ’)nﬂ% aaa"ﬁﬁ"mwa 87/1 ﬂ.’i“ﬂ&! ﬂ?\‘lL‘Vl‘W‘ﬂ 10330
Address 18" Floor Capital Tower All Season Place 87/1 Wireless Road, Bangkok 10330
Tnsdwai 0 2654-3330
Telephone 0 2654-3330
Tns s 0 2985-4449
Fax 0 2985-4449
m ezl 2548
e 6 U3 N1 1eDT 1eA 310 (NHBU)
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Financial Data

JUNSNUIIN 2548 % Wasuuas % Wasuulas
Consolidate Financial Statement 2005 % Change % Change

slfnnauimg 513,775,727 5% 487,541,379 30% 374,911,590
Revenue from services

eldnnsneg 29,723.926 (30%) 42,502,857 - -
Revenue from sales

Teldsm 543,499,653 3% 530,044,236 41% 374,911,590
Total Revenue

fls q‘nﬁ 66,989,749 (21%) 84,552,059 30% 65,085,033
Net Profit

‘uw%’wﬁmuﬁﬂu 262,028,763 (11%) 293,165,095 (21%) 371,855,609
Current Asset

“uniw t‘ﬂ,s\iwguﬁﬂu 419,769,241 34% 313,683,716 83% 171,399,944
Non Current Asset

“unindau 681,798,004 12% 606,848,311 12% 543,255,553
Total Asset

Wil Aumgu e 186,582,808 14% 164,115,385 30% 126,654,152

Current Liabilities

wil “Wlaivauiiou 2,301,850 18% 1,944,127 (90%) 20,046,259

Non Current Liabilities

"mf “usm 188,884,658 14% 166,059,512 13% 146,700,411
Total Liabilities

uaviiiofu 492,913,346 12% 440,789,299 1% 396,555,142
Total Shareholder's Equity

Annual Report 2005 7 m
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M5IATILNOATT U / Ratio Analysis

2548 / 2005

2547 / 2004

2546 / 2003

HR97 UL AYAIN INITANTIMLS
Profitability Ratio

Samrladusiu 46.98% 52.48% 54.93%
Gross Profit Margin

fmsarls B 12.03% 15.60% 17.14%
Net Profit Margin

RIIWARDVUVIUIIN " UNTWE 9.83% 13.93% 11.98%
Return on Assets (ROA)

BRTWARBULNUETDU 13.59% 19.18% 16.41%

i
Y
y

Return on Equity (ROE) (fully diluted)

a

8090 "umil “uda ueefiioviu(i) 0.38 0.38 0.37
Debt Equity Ratio
M9 MUAN wmsnﬁﬁzmamﬁﬂ(wh) 39.58 78.36 33.69

Interest Coverage Ratio

8097 unUyUIBU(N) 1.40 1.79 294
Current Ratio
8091 unuvyuIBuEI) 1.35 167 2.93

Quick Ratio

bkl "Jumgul,""mugnwﬁmiﬁﬁ(wh) 409 466 428
Accounts Receivable Turnover

srpz AU () 89 78 85
Average Collection Period

gnsMIvyuLIBuTee “UnInd(vin) 0.82 0.89 07
Total Asset Turnover

Fayaiiuaiuviu / Share Value 2548 / 2005 2547 / 2004 2546 / 2003
IR 125,000,000 125,000,000 125,000,000
Share

ayarausndnatiu 3.94 353 370
Book value per share

mlsseviu (EPS) 0.54 0.68 0.61
Earning per share (EPS)

89 wnaadeiladeiiu 9.07 13.31 2554

P/E Ratio

m 8 seulseand 2548
=

V3N W1 1095 wem 1A (WKL)
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Comparison of Business Operation Report

3985781 / Total Revenue

1 2545/2002

1 2546/2003

Mlsdusi / Grossmargin

“unswdsan / Total Assets

“unsnisn / Total Assets

1 2545/2002

il U579 / Total Liabillties

1 2546/2003

1 2547/2004

1 2547/2004

16,622,775

1 2548/2005

ls 5 / Net Profit

1 2548/2005

uNgliauIIN /
Total Sharholdr’s Equity

Annual Report 2005
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Board of Directors

3.0.A.N389ANA lanssas
218 : 64 T

AU : U525UNTINNSUSEN/ASLEIUNTINNIGATIY DU

“a unstafu : - Lid -

AN "uv‘u’uﬁmmsaun%‘nxwiwé‘u%‘mi 2 - laidl -

MSANEA :

«Byaln 53052A1 uA1 a3 Master of Public
Administration, Kent State University, U.S.A.

. U%ﬁquuﬁﬂmﬁmﬁmﬁuﬁné 1131530 05
NANINYINUIINAUNS W.A. 2546

+ Uanndausdian a3 aminendussine a3

15z unsaineu ¢

.0, 2543 - 30 N.8. 2545 o URANTINWAVIIUAT

sumisdulutleqiiu :

SAUEE eneunIng Su unssavnsnss

« TUSnsinssnandvnsiinssmsngammamuns
weaAsny Inueladu

+ N3NNI FTUATNTINNIIAGI DY

« N UALAUNBINSanwe A Alaseumul

+NFIUMID FEURLNTINNIATIY YU UNIUTBINTL

+ N3N 9% VuR.AusBlaANIA

MIHUVAN AOUTNDEY AIAN 9L 3N anunssums

u3snlne (10D) :

« Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 7/04

Pol. Sub. Lt. Kriengsak Lohachala
Age : 64
Position : Chairman of the Board of Director/Chairman of
the Audit Committee
Shareholding Proportion : - none -
Kinship to the Management : - none -
Education :
+ Master of Public Administration, Kent State University, USA
« Doctor of Public Administration, Ramkhamhaeng
University, 2003
« Bachelor of Laws, Thammasart University
Working Experience :
Oct. 2000 - 30 Sep. 2002 « Permanent Secretary
for the Bangkok Metropolitan Administration
Other Current Positions :
+ Consultant, Bureau of the Crown Property
+ Honorable Consultant, Bangkok Governor,
Mr. Aphirak Kosayothin
« Independent Director and Audit Committee,
Gold Property Development Plc.
« Independent Director and Audit Committee,
Pricha Group Plc.
« Independent Director, Kanyong Electrics Plc.
Training from Promotion Association Thai Institute of
Director (IOD) :
« Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 7/04

Annual Report 2005 1 1 mQCO

Master Ad Public Company Limited
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AN : NTTNNNT / UIEBIUNTINNITUTAT

‘A umsiaviu : 17.64%

AN WS IAsaUATITENINEYIIS | - Taid -

nNSANEA :

» USaln 3An3Inen a3 University of southwestern
Louisiana U.S.A.

+USaanin VII5309 A INENdEsIINAT AT (MBA)

+P3gae3 denTwa af yRnansalaviningndy

U5z unsaivinenu

WA, 2525 +3AINT uOA T § A

WA 2530 +IAINSNINNRABULIUTEINALNE

suvisduluilegiiu:

+ UsEsmudmtidiuims usEm W0 wasuen e W)

+ 13305 U3EN uaud low (Uszwnalng) 3190

+N73UM3 U5 1083 Apsuaistiu dim (uvnzw)

+ N359M3 U3 B9Adn Bauma  Uszinalny) d1in

«UEN mﬂuﬂwamﬂwaﬂmymw

MSHIUNAN_ATBUTNDDY NIAN 9L 3u antiunssumsusinlne

(10D) :

« Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 7/2004

« Director Certification Program (DCP) 44/2004

eulszand 2548
UVIEN 1 LABT LA A (NHAITU)

e 12

Mr. Noppadon Tansalarak

Age : 45

Position : Director/Chairman of the Board of Management

Shareholding Proportion : 17.64%

Kinship to the Management : - none -

Education :

« Master of Engineering, University of Southwestern
Louisiana, USA

+ Master of Business Administration, Thammasart
University

« Bachelor of Engineering, Chulalongkorn University

Working Experience :

1982 « Engineer, LCC Limcharoen Co., Ltd.

1987 « Engineer, Rapid Expressway Authority

Other Current Positions :

+ Director, Landy Home (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

« Director, Dai-Ichi Corporation Public Co., Ltd.

« Director, Ink Jet Images (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

« President, Association of Advertisement Billboard Producers

Training from Promotion Association Thai Institute of

Director (IOD) :

« Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 7/2004

« Director Certification Program (DCP) 44/2004
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Mr. Phiched Maneerattanaporn

Age : 43

Position : Director/Administrative Committee

Shareholding Proportion : 16.66%

Kinship to the Management: - none -

Education :

+ Master of Business Administration, Thammasart University

« Master of Engineering, Civil Engineering Major,
Tokyo University

+ Bachelor of Engineering, Civil Engineering Major,
Chulalongkorn University

Working Experience :

1986 - 1988 « Civil Engineer, Suspension Bridge Installation,

Hitachi Zosen Co., Ltd.

Other Current Positions :

+ Managing Director, Landy Home (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

+ Managing Director, Landy Development Co., Ltd.

« Director, Dai-Ichi Corporation Public Co., Ltd.

Training from Thai Institute of Director (IOD) :

« Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 33/05
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Mr. Tawat Meeprasertskul
Age : 43
Position : Director/Administrative Committees
Shareholding Proportion : 16.66%
Kinship to the Management : - none -
Education :
+ Master Degree of Administration, Thammasart University
+ Master Degree of Structure Engineering,
Asian Institute of Technology (AIT)
+ Bachelor Degree of Civil Engineering Chulalongkorn University
Working Experience :
1987 - 1988 « Project Engineer, Esso Standard (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
1985 - 1987 « Project Engineer, Siam City Cement Co., Ltd.
Other Current Positions :
+ President & CEO, Dai - Ichi Corporation Public Co., Ltd.
« Director, Chulalongkorn University Engineering Alumni
+ Director, TSEC Securities Limited
+ Director, Landy Development Co., Ltd.
+ Director, Landyhome (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
Training from Thai Institute of Director (IOD) :
+ Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 7/04
+ Director Certification Program (DCP) 65/05
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Mr. Vichit Dilokvilas

Age : 67

Position : Director/Administrative Committee

Shareholding Proportion : 5.88%

Kinship to the Management :

« Mini MBA, Thammasart University

Education :

+ Diploma, Rajamangala Institute of Technology,

Bangkok Technical College

Working Experience

1963 - 1981 « Project Chief, Bangkok Site,
State Railway of Thailand

1981 - 1999 « Director, Building Repair & Maintenance/
Cleaning

Other Current Positions : -

Training from Thai Institute of Director (IOD) :

« Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 33/05
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Mr. Prasert Virasathienpornkul

Age : 45

Position : Independent Director/Audit Committee

Shareholding Proportion : - none -

Kinship to the Management : - none -

Education :

+ Master of Business Administration, University of Wisconsin
Madison, USA

Working Experience :

1997 - 2000 «Consultant, Provident Fund Committee, EGAT

Other Current Positions :

+ Managing Director, Concept Training & Consultant Co., Ltd.

+ Independent Director and Audit Committee,

+ Phatthanasin Securities (Public) Co., Ltd.

+ Independent Director and Audit Committee, Shuo Zengo
(Thailand) PCL

Training from Thai Institute of Director (I0OD):

+ Director Certification Program (DCP) 20/02
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Mr. Paramet Ratchjaibun

Age : 50

Position : Independent Director

Shareholding Proportion : - none -

Kinship to the Management : - none -

Education :

« Bachelor of Arts, Thammasart University

Working Experience :

2000 - 2001 « Chairman, Dentsu Young & Rubicam Co., Ltd.

Other Current Positions :

« Chairman of the Board of Directors,
Turnaround Focus Co., Ltd.

+ Honorable Chairman, Association of Advertisement
Business of Thailand

Training from Promotion Association Thai Institute of

Director (IOD) : -
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+ Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 12/2004

Miss Napaporn Kraipanon

Age : 49

Position : Independent Director/Audit Committee

Shareholding Proportion : - none -

Kinship to the Management : - none -

Education :

+ MCIS, Information Systems Cleveland State University, USA

« Master of Accounting, Thammasart University

« Bachelor of Accounting, Chulalongkorn University

Working Experience :

1986 - Present « Permanent Teacher, Department of Accounting,
Faculty of Business Administration,
Kasetsart University

Training from Thai Institute of Director (IOD) :

« Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 12/2004
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Ms. Kasinee Atchanapornkul
Age : 45
Position : Administrative Committee
Shareholding Proportion : - none -
Kinship to the Management : - none -
Education :
+ Master of Accounting, Thammasart University
Working Experience
1982 - 1988 o Chief, Cost Analysis Department,
Siam Motor Co., Ltd.
Other Current Positions :
« Director, Financial Information Center,
Landy Home (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
Training from Thai Institute of Director (IOD) : -
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Mr. Akararus Rattanodayathorn
Age : 40

Position : Chief Operating Officer
Shareholding Proportion : none
Kinship to the Management : none
Education :

« Bachelor of Engineering, King Mongkut's Institute of Technology,

Chaokhuntaharn Lat Krabang
Working Experience :
2000 - 2002 «Managing Director, J.V. Retail Co., Ltd.

1990 - 1998  +Managing Director, Synergy Net Holding Co., Ltd.

Other Current Positions :
2005 - Present «Managing Director, Maco Rite Sign Co., Ltd.
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Mr. Chutha Charubun

Age : 48

Position : Assistant Chief Operating Officer
Shareholding Proportion : - none -

Kinship to the Management : - none -
Education : Bachelor of Public Administration,
Police Cadet School

Working Experience :

1990 - 1998 « Manager, Pacific Leather Co., Ltd.
1998 - 1994 + General Manager, Airline Business School
Other Current Positions : - none -
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Mr. Chaiyong Itsariyamethikun
Age : 41
Position : Director, Advertisement Production Department
Shareholding Proportion : - none -
Kinship to the Management : - none -
Education : Master of Business Administration,
Chulalongkorn University
Working Experience :
1996 - 2001 « Managing Director,

Professional Inter Great Solution
2003 « Chief Consultant, ITB Project
Other Current Positions : - none -
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Mr. Chaiyot Chuenchuchit

Age : 35

Position : Director, Sales and Marketing Department
Shareholding Proportion : - none -

Kinship to the Management : - none -

Education :

« Bachelor of Science, Bangkok University

Working Experience :

2001 - 2003 « Senior Manager, BMW (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
2003 - 2004 « General Manager, Com Trading Co., Ltd.
Other Current Positions : - none -

Training from Thai Institute of Director (IOD) : - none -
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Ms. Thamonwan Narinthavanich
Age : 42
Position : Assistant Director, Finance and Accounting
Department
Shareholding Proportion : - none -
Kinship to the Management : - none -
Education : Bachelor of Accounting, Sukhothaithammathirat
Open University
Working Experience :
2003 - 2004 « Assistant Director, Finance and
Accounting Department,
Master Ad (Public) Co., Ltd.
Other Current Positions : - none -
Training from Thai Institute of Director (IOD) : Finance
for Non Finance Director
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Mrs. Uraiwan Bunyarattaphan
Age : 33
Position : Acting Director, Office Administrative
Department
Shareholding Proportion : - none -
Kinship to the Management : - none -
Education : Bachelor of History, Kasetsart University
Working Experience :
1993 - 2004 « Assistant Director,

Office Administrative Department,
Other Current Positions : Master Ad (Public) Co., Ltd.
Training from Thai Institute of Director (IOD) : - none -

Annual Report 2005 1 9 mQCD

Master Ad Public Company Limited



Leader
iMedia

anduLN1Us $ﬂi)ﬂﬁqiﬁﬂ

UszIRaMuTuNn

U5ENSNATUULAENITTAGS USEN 11 wes wam 911 Tul 2531 Tasunsuwea Fuaaisne Ghmqu

aanzifou 600,000 um sioxtull 2532 s wANANSn 2 viw Ao weRwwy sdSauzns uaswes¥y §

U 9

Uizt 33 nauaziEndudugsiauimsians uismldtmuntagus: sindndeuieUsznaugsialivimauasudowan

“aile lavunuastuie Tnssjsuiuoulasanild “sihelavunasusniietede (Out of Home Media) B9 U189

vinlugsusnie “sihelasanyssianihelasanysze “wiusoualna( Billboard)

AMNTUNITAIUSEN 1N19a ';ﬂ‘lﬁwa “aUaeil

1l 2536

1l 2537

1l 2539 - 2544

ﬁwmﬂﬂaﬁmi’ﬁ’uLﬂﬁaummqﬂnstﬂtﬁﬂﬁ 1 thalasun w190l asnwield 3 W wasivue
Aanenswannnlaay doenis wu wanandelusnuseainuuniasiu “aihelasanyszim

Trivision Fefivieunalvgjuazsuiadnaunsldanunas o uifafs

wiamuaanziouuazBantiszudandu 3,000,000 vm dmaluladnmeinssuandszgndlgi
g30ia “aihelasanuszim Billboard Tassiiunsne $wlase 19 TugUuuu #en (Mono Pole)

uazt 1g (Double Pole) unulasy $ruuvudnlousam (Steel Truss)

L‘ﬁu‘lquﬁm‘ln::LﬁﬂuLLa::L%‘Elﬂ‘ﬁ’ﬁ:il,ﬂu 6,000,000 UM

o

FNRINUADLSEN BoAdn Buwae  (1BN) @ A By Jwsd 91e ndssmanady [iaTnng
9
q

q

v a a °o_ @

USHn BeAin Buwa  (Uszwalng) s1de Heatiuusuvil e UiVl 33.33%

o a

FwaenuivuTEn 1ades suua SumeSiuduuua 91in vﬁwam"ai‘_’hﬂimum“ﬁ’uﬁquﬂs:mﬁé’onqw

4 o ¥ aw & & & o o 9 o 1w
LWBIAGNDIEN N LABT LLOUA NBDTI 3MNA Iﬂﬂﬂﬁ)ﬁ]‘uuUiBVﬁnﬂ‘wu‘[u A UIDYURE 67.5

9

penpmsiiugsialuds “aihelawandssamdug disdiamadenlviugné wu “aihelawon Dyna

Vision, Focus Display, City vision, Balloon, Airship WHusiu

e 20

ERINaIBIEER i) 2548
UYIEN 41 LABDTY LBA 3NA (NW’]“ﬁu)



1l 2545

1l 2546

1l 2547

1l 2548

Lﬁuv;uaﬂml,ﬁﬂuuazL‘%fﬂnﬁ’lizué”uﬂu 100,000,000 UM

Fahsruuyansaunw 1S0 9001 : 2000 Wsnldlunisuinisnu uazlisunissusesninigiu
ISO 9001: 2000 911 017U United Registrar of Systems Limited (URS) Uszinasanguiiiusieisn
uaztfuraiiealuifagiu miuuseniidniugsie “ethelasanludszmalng aeld Tauwnud

" 19 930 edatiaAMA "

innuaanzibeudy 125000000 v avinisuys mwiduuisnaman uazhyisndian
nziuluasiananning MAI

v
o

FwaenuiuuIEm 199 oeil Todwdy w1l Usend ey wadaaeusem uld 1 ool

CRhic u’%ﬂ’wﬁaﬁu‘lu 0 u 80 % fayuuiEn 1997 eel Todudn  Jweu i Uszina au

Tmnefuuazlou nSuasviilneld “wansmu T Ritesign USA Inc. Baifuvismluinie

9

a o ¥

LABINULLRD

Fovurosuium uaud Anaaswud 9iie Teodnlufedulu a u 4887%  wavszlomiiils

9

Suannadhluediu Aenslivszlemianlasensimifinseguinunsesaiawi1a 19

FTUSEn  wnsadulndiie 9100 way USEN wawd @ﬁia 10 IAIUIENINA BT an 9710
vihgsiaieaiy “ebelzsanludnsue Bifansedla " Sundr LED Bill Board  lawwdnlyfie
ﬁuTu “n U 25% ﬁwﬁuu’%ﬁmﬁ “n 'aunﬁﬁaﬁu‘[uu%ﬁ’mmﬂa:qﬂ 33.33%

o

Saauiy U3 $edy Bumefiuduuua 0 e Ustna 1s1susgustamuiy iladads
vsim fnfs e anll Buwediuduuua $1ia dquaanzidou 10 duneau wisdszanm
50 &uum oy U3 Sed Sumasuduuus nfU 1ia Seviu 55% Andlu yadn 27.5 duum
(55 §MWMEIU) URTUTEN 11 DT uem iR (Wzu) Deviu 45% ﬁmflugaﬂ"l 225 f§UuMm
(45 dwumpa) Ul Tnfv Taedy anld Aumefiuduuua d1da dadeduiiiadiiugaiae
Tawaunnsuaniiogonds Tudssing snsausgussssuiu Tasacliudnmaigiud “ealasan
muuanflagenduyszianeineg nsndnsuslzsan mandaalavan uaznsnegunsni e

Tasausineg (@gsznineiilunisdac)

%aﬁmﬁu‘lu uzesiin ufisde  gale S1inEmDY) Imﬂ%aﬁul,ﬁ'umu “n muaziiianulu
V3 A B2 gA 910 mnmstﬁﬂﬂ%aﬁmﬁuua:Lﬁunuﬁ'ﬂﬁ " unsfieviuain 25 % 1Ju 33.33
% AaLduduauuein 1,250,000 viu (Ju 3333334 iu Tmm’mmsl,ﬁ'm!u 1,666,667 ¥u uazge
Wiua 416,667 Wi

o

usnaniluisndeiiilugsfaguanadsslonildunidninmdnie  Teedeguvssmdugausnd

q

Ustlomflumslamandses s “uduwiasssusonezesunsandu su nud (TAMMY) 598

nslunselfigné ulali unsanFwdusunulumslasandsze s “udeneg Tulszmalng

Annual Report 2005 21 mom

Master Ad Public Company Limited



Leader
I'Gut of Homa

Media

Tase Jwnstiafuzssuisnuasuitintes ol 31 Sunaw 2548
O iAo weluen e vy o
A Y
s ‘ ey | NS \\mlu\auﬁ\ I l
SO S i s i S uain om o g e 3
R e R G
B g iy 1 31T
RS R

Y3En 31 1\ waud Nas nn

%

5h§§%uLﬁaﬁﬁrﬁuqiﬁQTﬁu%nwsua:%ﬁ%wawﬁmawu
“pihelasaunsudniuism usiseuiunsld“eihelawan
fifruadn wu City Vision, BTS City Vision, Fly Over
Media, Grip Light, Pillars, Adshel, lLa¢ Siam Square Media
Judu visnldswsemuivuism wdes suus duned
wiluua 31in @’wﬁm”‘aﬂwﬂmum%’uﬁwmnﬂizmﬂa"onqwﬁ
fivsr wnsallumsdnidugsfannduiaiuiu nssammu UOB Lady riviudest
ﬁhndﬂaﬁﬁTﬁU%ﬁML%ﬂuiuuawwaTunﬂiﬁkuuwua:u%wﬂida vl
thelawan ma us “sihelasangUuuulnig uaz msh
waluladzyuuusieg anUfudguast 58 Fwdse “niaw
Titn “othelawaniiudumi Sneds UULUIRATUNNTIN

WASaTNEYTET “NRuSHIUL “athelavan way WaunsTuung

MuUTRIUSEN AT 1naRNTu

moco 22 Mevulszand 2548
| Wb ek, B L |

USHN 11 19935 wam IR (Nr)



a s a €& a o as
U3t A9ALin Auwae  (Usznalng) ria

a 4

é‘z’moﬁv’a%mﬁaﬁuﬁuqimmmﬁmmwammw

Tasandiescuurenfinmes Soddn ﬂaﬁ;ﬁuﬁm%mwam

MWIRBUIURZITUANT 3 2UR ADLATEY Vutek Printer 18

Dpi Lﬂ%‘lﬂ\‘l Salsa Printer 300 Dpi tta¢ Vutek Printer 300-
720 Dpi @9 wsofisinwlzsuuuy q 3 Usziam fe

« vulafia (Vinyl) Foduwan fnw Wiy 19Use

navduq Lﬁaw‘v‘ummﬁmﬁﬂu lH wnsas

WA LATHAINNLTILTIANTUY AN

wsunwuu “athelawaunlseian Billboard
« VU Sticker Vinyl wiang wisu “aihelasulssian Trivision
) . ° o a_ o A X ' o o
« U Sticker Vinyl WUUgwgu wisne miun1sfasenuiiniuuiiunszan u nilapAsiiunszan Useg

nszan wusiu

viEnldsmaeuiuisn Sedidin Suwaw  (Bx) w § By Jiesd S nildlufiinsnanniwiad
sruudediEnandssmanady nsTimudienariliuisnseuimaluladuasuumelunisdiugsfanisfiand
a &c ' @ aw & = o A = a o = a e
nwszuuBedidn enananlddn vismbunieluglivinis “ethelavanseusng Mhunalulagnisfiainmszuy
=3

Aedaninuannwuu “aihelasun Fevinliulasaunrasusimidnny 89N 8939 way $MWANHAING LA

# " udzegndfainduins

USEN WA 199 1wl 91

v
v o =

Fanstuiasiugsialunssiniieaiugunsal Trivision e WlHusm an weduen $in (mw)
wae Ritesig USA Inc. wialdouuarindmiesslasuisnassuiavauiunmsinimvielunainiede so e
uariaBuaud "u Ritesig USA Inc. ax5uiinsaunainlusiiini glay uaznziusannay maasuluudsn anlf s
e e ldusmlEsuUsslemiognannlasanizegisionsfiviim snsoaadunuainnisiidnalnmsdy

MayuszUY Trivision anssyszinadl 50 % Feazifumsandunuly wzssndiid dwsnisu v wasdsziu

I
A

Ay uazBnivvildusdmlasulent megsfalunsld nalunsdmitegunel Trivision usiesgiien

USHN LAUA ALARUNUN 310

°

Jadetuiiiadfiunisgsiaisrtunisliviniagienas winsuidesangieduiinasianduiunis
vimsinuazpeligievuselmivimsuny  Seexiliuisne TSunsnsznudusgionn  meusimeRaRansan
wdndu wensdnluderuly vism uaudl Anasetnt Siia AndifessimaAsugieiunelne Seasinliugm
Tsunavselominnnndn flosan v39m uaud Anaseuiuud $iie flassnsiias $9e1ans winewlna foay
Fuouuaawd sopaiani1n 19 vismuRansanudiiuiimIamuil U3 uaud Avasetwusi 91ia azvili

v3Ene 1§5udsrlond wsuaasiudluEasdgifisininsainain

Annual Report 2005 23 m

Master Ad Public Company Limited CE———



Leader

SOut of Homa

IMedia

U3EN 1nA BT an A

V3N A B2 gA 1A anetulay U5 "ansn Bulwilife 9ade USEv N1 Wwesuen IR (NWnTY)

a

war UM wnzds gl d1dn (wnipw) Tud 2546 fagtiu avnlediediu na) e 2 u3Ewm As

v oy .
Y 0o o o o = A

viEm 1wnseduldl Sidle $1ie uaz uSEM W weSuen i (W) USEM WA Braa 31R TasTuiievhgana
Wiy “sithelavaniudnuue Sidanseila “15un31 LED Bill Board Gefizunaivaiil aluieiduns Sussnideslidenng

131 MIFNAT ARIUSIURIUMUVTEN %19 530 w1 Funsa as warzn

UsEn A e w1lA dweasiutunua in

Jadetu ioUstnaugsfalituims slasanmeusniiegendeluyszina 1snsusgUszasuiu TaonsTi
Lﬁﬁﬁuﬁ‘ia‘[mummﬂuanﬁayjmﬁﬂmzmmh\asi nInangusulasan nandn“slasun LLa:nﬁmﬂqﬂﬂini"'aTwumﬂ
g ’ﬁonﬁsiaumvguriaﬁv’ou%ﬁﬂuﬂszmﬁ%‘uﬂ%’oiﬁmﬂumitﬁu 0 wseldlEiuuSsvn a0 wes wam iR (W)
Wndetu wasdododufin Hﬁ’cy’lum?umﬂmmﬂ“‘aimsm’mmﬂuanﬁagmﬁmm W wef uem ean nima el
Faduihviang Wyzesuismy ﬁﬁmmi%Lﬂuﬁuﬁuwﬁﬂuqsﬁa”"Eﬂmummﬂuanﬁagmﬁﬂ‘[ugﬁmﬂLar‘fj‘ﬂ melu

282981 5 U

moco 2 4 Mevulszand 2548
| Wb ek, B L |

U3EN 11 03 wen IR (WD)



Tass $95ele

Tass 5eldvaeustn 11 wes won 91dn (WnBw) wasuSEmees

(U ’RIULM)

2546 2547 2548
yadn % yadn % yann %
Teldmsliusnaman “aihelasun
o AI§uwine
o AUSNNT dﬂﬂﬂﬂimﬂm’] 37491 98.71 530.04 97.82 543.50 97.62
elgBus 4.90 1.29 11.81 2.18 13.23 2.38
PRt tea 379.8 100.00 541.85 100.00 556.73 100.00
Tae w150us n useldvesusinuasuisndesldaet -
(¥ ’RUUM)
2546 2547 2548
yaa" % yaA" % yan %
i (“atherualnendt 60 agw) 263.6 69.42 | 403.16 74.40 44201 79.39
vsmeas (“aihezuisdnnid 60 ngw) 116.14 30.58 | 138.69 25.60 114.72 20.61
5w 379.81 100.00 541.85 100.00 556.73 100.00

“athelawauniidussldvdnoesdim de “aihelasnnyUsziam Trivision, Billboard, BTS City Vosopm.

Railway Boillboard uaz ‘vean &9 wnslumain “waiigndlduins“ethelasan 5 dssumsdessldsmlis

0 "seldues “athelawumdnss seldsm

1l 2546

8

0.00%

1l 2547

81.07%

1l 2548

79.00%

Tunavh “wanfigndlduinis “eihelavanaewisn lay ulvgjezfiony “wanssanu 6 wou fv 1 0

Annual Report 2005
Master Ad Public Company Limited

25

maco



Leader

Out of Homa

IMedi

AMICARN MNIIALAS AMWNITUTITU

YAAZD9RA 1MNTINABUUATLDATIBTBIUTEN

yaf (§uum) 1 2546 1 2547 1 2548
“alaunTn? 71,499 83,561 88,931
“athlamun? 3163 4,051 4530
% 299" DlABUITIN 4.43% 4.85% 5.10%
N 109 uea’ 380 542 557
% VAN IULLNARIA 12.01% 13.37% 12.30%

M 10 "UNUANENITNNMIRRILLATETAILAE “IANWYINYIA
2. U5t wdflar u Ussmalne) s1in
3. USHM a1 a3 wen 91ie (NrTu)

awmsudeduluan mnssu
maugedulumasniugsie  ansoduunléilu 2 nadl A
1. msudeduiu s lasanyssandug

M9Laenld “alasuiudazlszian inqusy JALAZANHUEZNIT B ﬂsLﬁa’[ﬁﬁonﬁg’ugnﬁmﬂmmﬂﬁmeomﬁ’u

Tae “aihelasaniiu“sussinnizfuarndy (Remind Advertisement) uazfaens™s 13foAunyan

De

A3l a9 A sl ethelasansessandlng wonau “plasaundszinneneg doil

A WUNTHE Bl (%) o 1 Nn91AN - 31 Sua

A U3l alaman 1 2547 % 1 2548 % Change |Change (%)
! 47173 56.07 50,016 56.24 2,843 6.03
my 6,850 8.14 7,055 7.93 205 2.99
il “aun 18,030 21.43 18,159 20.42 129 072
ane 19 6,121 7.27 6,638 7.46 517 8.45
Tssnweuns 1,334 1.59 1,705 1.92 371 27.81
“alavannuuaniiagand 3,935 4.68 4,530 5.09 505 15.12
A q 696 0.83 827 0.93 131 20.58
RRLY 84,139 100 88,930 100 4,792 5.70

i U3 wddar u Uszmalne) $1d9

m 26 TeuLlsEanl 2548

it tecsoat) V3N W1 1095 wem 1A (WD)



Aa o a

Tugietiinunn snsinsidularasnislasuniu “assanmiadnassosay 6 Aninlull 2547 AT INISAULA

a '

¥ XA Py ¥ o A o S o 9 YR ST
pERE 171 muLummrﬂ,muwam:mmmmmmuumaﬂm”\mu ‘VI’]‘[‘Wﬁiﬂ’ﬂWﬂ\‘] i ﬂitﬂﬂﬂﬂ’ﬂ“lﬁﬂﬂﬂluﬂ’]ﬂmﬁmﬂ

9

a9 Usznaufumaléfumansznuanngssideusesiglunaialasan “udm es ussynd  sglsfimagiuuy

a

namilugsfaluilaiufalydmensdelmdamsuludinsudeiuiislddnfenguimaneg  “slasuinieueni
agordidudifeniidaiu ileveniidiszesfuilaalutiaiiuinidie wingegueninsnnnitluinvililen
anguihmaneas “wi N pusnthuliingu JINNITATIA BT " BlasuuaNTUAININ " ananlasSauLiey

il "auanﬁ’m‘léﬁ’uﬂ'nuﬁﬂmnnQﬂiznaumsmnﬁu

(@ wwefiud Uszt 33 quiidegsie sngslne e @)

2. amzmsudedulugsia“aihelawan

amzmauseiulugsia“athelzman wisa qilddod

o fffUsznaumananssy fUszneunsmelng wu viEm 1w & we Ind $rin U3 venenlasidu siie
uaz fuUszneumInedes 1wy giidnse “sthelasamuiineds Tasudmiodunislugirvasmain S
iefansaneenmevesusnuieudisuiuyadigsie “aihelavananmsfnudeyasesdim wddar u
Wszwnalng) 9180 wudusemi uuseaneglszanioeas 12.30 uaziuudliffiazomoffiadu

o fusznaumsnulngusazine  wingazsoiunssndugstaluluudssgduoy“aihelasan douandne
PnuFEniiiulonne 319 336 “slifmnamanvaneguuny uacaseuagalunaeiuil iy
o U5 10f o Ind s sjauiiuaihelasanuinuiminglas 153es0uszd e uazudnumarilu

\IANTINNHVUAT

o U5 venanlasddiu in seuiu“aihelavaunuszian Trivision munalnaj
o u3H Inevse “niteaulsd Tawan $1dn sjswiu~aielawanyssian Billboard

° Q’ﬂs:naun’m’mimﬁ[uﬁ%;ﬁu ﬁﬁuﬁﬁmﬂuwuﬁmmﬂﬁhoﬁu ndnﬁau%ﬁm{mﬁuﬁuﬁmonqaL1mN°1 AaUWLD
uazillassnsiazaeneluduns fussnaosngemm luewzunaiuilasseuses windu 3sugf Ssfiad
Dunuiiiddnoaw wiu “sthelasanlusunen

° mﬂmiﬁ"Q’ﬂi:ﬂaummwia:mﬂﬁgﬂuuu“ai]’mimumwﬁumnﬁmﬁ’u LLazﬁuﬁﬁLﬂuﬁ;mLﬁqmqﬁ’u F9pnananlé
e mwmimio%’u‘[uqm mﬂﬁu‘la\iqmmmnﬂ’n mmmioffu‘[uﬁﬁﬁua:Lﬁu‘IuL‘%‘aaﬁqLaﬁﬁv’o ANNVAINAAE
209 pihelawan msliusnisd 113039 UANNGBINTTBIgNALULATINISITU ATy Favuiu3En i
v3msuignduuuasunas Hugda muﬁﬁnmanﬁuua:ﬂi:ga “wmu e $wlawihe 40 $eesetne
wazwAnauihelasaunauialvg naw ln C“wsuihelasanasusnuazanslusnans sauiisnsivian
UsnunTunsiinde“aihelamaunluiiufisneg uwazifiugsialumsdan as dafanssadie 9 3umsmain Tas
THgunsal

o M3 ‘g3fevasiiiszneumenelmifidedrinludssiuiififidnonmlunsiadedeiui wlnlésinstenses
Tawusznaumatfayiusguds éﬂi:ﬂaUﬂ’lii’lﬂtm\iﬁﬂtLﬁﬂNWﬁﬂLﬂuﬁﬂdw’lﬁuﬁﬁuﬁ \iefnRe 1By Wui

ﬁLﬁmafmmi"nmﬂﬁwmqmu FopnaddnaniwlinnnlunnsalueuEewsn

Annual Report 2005 27 m

Master Ad Public Company Limited



LL‘L!’JIﬁNﬂ’I’JZQﬁ MMINIFNLNS ﬂ'lWﬂ'liLL‘Ii\‘i‘El’quBuﬁﬂﬁ

manalawantull 2549 eaidenmnwsanzeadsegialnelull 2549 Afuualiumeoiindideeivl 2548
Uszanaueuay 4550 swidaswnaniladusualdasly ownsainmsvisafisfifuusldaiusdu Usenauiug
wﬁm“uﬁ’lLLa:U%miEToﬁmmﬁ’ﬂnaqmﬁmxﬂmvmLﬁans:ﬁuﬂaﬂmﬂ uazlull 2549 ﬂ’aﬁwnﬁuwmuadanﬁLﬂulﬂlﬁ
d'mﬁjwﬁ'mm“uﬁwuaw%n'ﬁﬁ\[&i‘lﬁﬂuﬁ st Lqmaai'mLﬂumomﬂumuaﬂanﬂ%ﬁwa’ms’mﬁwzwmu $alann
Tunsd 'ausf’mﬁ’umsmmﬁwmuaﬂanG”nﬂnﬁiﬁﬁtﬁunaqwﬁ’maﬁomuﬁomﬂmum’mhudam”mLﬁaﬁa@mmm wlaan
#uslaa vildiamezesgsialasaniidnmadulamnnidieu Fomaindaulasanlagsaninesiinduani 2548
flszdusapay 8-10 msﬂ%u&h‘[uqm wnssulzsaniesiululudnsazsssnsususumelunmsusmssudssanu
“alamoun THfise “nduadundn snnienuivedlasunifissatofien LﬁariaTﬁLﬁmmﬂﬁauﬂs:mmaamﬁwhmnﬁ A
Tﬂﬂmmhnq’uL?”rmm’“uﬁmawsﬂﬂﬁqazﬁuuﬂﬂlﬁnq:\l"‘auanﬁ’mﬁumnﬁu wAiEinesuilaalutfagiuinld

v ulnaeguenthumnndluthu vili “susnthuu “sfifidnanwlunmsdntonguidmmne Idegednau Usznau

PG|

fudnsnen “slasunuantiiuanin E]Wé’niﬂﬂtﬂ%ﬂmﬁﬂlﬂﬁ’ﬂﬁ“auﬂnﬁ’luflLLu’JIﬁN\Lﬁ%'Uﬂ’J’]NﬁEINQ’mﬁﬂitﬂaUﬂ’ﬁN’mﬁu

a o a

wanatnetiuAdaeinsRmuNITY Touas Fanuwlanivietvstilag

- aumsainsugdeiuzsegaialasaniul 2549 madninsdululudnsusnianudnduingy wae
UBNNUIINAGUAINIAINTTBINASTAIdRIANNIULdY Seil nunsalmsugeiuseninussmgnin “uduas

vinausazUssimmiannguussiinduie isiliegedelen Tumsnaseslafuslaalldanni o

@11 : audiven“nslng)

1]

m 28 TeuLlsEanl 2548

it tecsoat) V3N W1 1095 wem 1A (WD)



IMedia

Tasen13 luauan

nvsr unsallumaigsia “slasanneusniisgendbandy 17 3 uismadsasfianusjsiuiiasimmiuas
Swnesglnindsdulugsieetvdaiiios v3sny Fefunuivneluuazneuandszmalunis Sunsdulali

LABIANTAIT

o Maaua: Fryaduinliud “slasaniivisnwimeegudioneiuasugduuufiaon wlwndu
saemaiuernaluladduiu deane SulHplasuniug  wnsn”e 1suar weanwienld wysal

wazdvse “nBnmanndu Swilinslasanysrs “wiusldwaduiivensuzesgnéminiu

& & o a - ' o a & W o o o
o Mmafuguisimmiumaluladua: “slasanssandng anialan dsdufiuasimuauuilinees
9308 “alasanmeusniiogendeluioie

o M35 $wanusmfioszningusznougsia “alavanmeusniisgondenimeluuazneusndszmalasnis
m15zN AOC (Asia Out of Home Media Conference) wiaiflunis $19ie3etne (Net work) “wsunis i
uinsgnéniilvau samnensusisas weuvane TiusAasyn eduiunudimitausssaniundneu

gunsal“alasaunuszimang q sen Viesnan

e NM3ilafiuiusfinsiie $9 534" plavandsziandegludnsucaadlasensiuinduiiadunis e
Anavanraeliu " alrsanuarnsiuinisiugndn

Annual Report 2005 29 m

Master Ad Public Company Limited CE———



11998ANL” 8

Tunsdiiugsfadm “sihelasannsusniiegedd (Out of Home Media) usnindaanaa selunis

o
a

Auilugsng Tasmluuds Sefana “eeiiarsnansaundn seil

ﬂ’J’l&lLdﬂﬂﬂ’lﬂﬂ’]i‘ﬂzﬂﬂﬁ?‘ﬂﬂ\‘mﬁﬁzLﬁ‘iﬂiﬁ?

LYY =2

Wadunuidsunu “alavanluudasdidududs dydmisiivsueniessdvanaudeiuzssniagsianialu
Uszingd du sviounnanfienepesszusuiasugiafiosingldfszdunis dufonsszasisssniziasugia vils
Aldanalunsdilugsfaiiia slugsiasegiinanivaudldaeiioanuegsenzasiants  wwalvizenaildaialy

nslasantipeas

ptglsfinnu mi@hLﬁuqsﬁQTuﬂaﬁ;ﬂuLﬂulﬂ"[ué’num:ﬁﬁ’uﬁau%u uaziinlysensdelmdensuludensudedu
Q’ﬂiznaumﬁaﬁmmﬁ’ﬂnaqmﬁmﬂmymLﬁ'ani:ﬁuﬂammﬂ n3lasanyss “wussaduedssiefisndulunis
i dangaiilmane ""aimumwmﬂuanﬁagmﬁ’ﬂ Lflu"'aimum'lﬁﬁﬁns_lmw'[umsvﬁwﬁoﬂq'uLﬁmmﬂlﬁaﬁmﬁ’mwu
fewginssnzaseulnefiudsululEEimentisnndwiilem fingaiimsngas "Nl fu pusntufinnndusmag sy
Usznauiudasalasuiaes “suantiusinit “andnlesw3euifiey Snﬁv’au‘%ﬁmﬁnﬁﬂ%’uﬂ@awamﬁmﬁﬁwmsﬁﬂ
walulad uazutanssuln o mﬂi:qmﬂ% LLazLﬁumiu%miﬁﬁqmmwamwiaLﬁaammawﬁmmi’nmgnﬁq Wl

Vi aansadnengugndnituazasegugndinaildegedeiia

AL Beannmsla ansasie “wan “NUnu Ve “ngapui'\ﬁuﬁ

Tumsadugsia uisnlifulousamuluiinuiielflunsfade “athelawan Huildnds “aihelasuniionun
fumsguiinensunaznesy Tas “waniuiisesussniasengiuansetunausiasiui fagiufesas 12
209 ”tyamﬁﬁﬁuﬁﬁwmﬁmqﬁmh 3 1 defiowdu wwsrer S vsEvSeiiam “selunnsfienalsl ERERlbRRE
”agzmvﬁwﬁuﬁﬁondn WALD199L NHAREANN 1M1TaluNIIIEldaswSEnluauaald aenelsha “a useld
209U5EN9N "Wt iuiisze: “udniuSesar 6 asveliTn

pdslsfinn MsdnunmuazanuniansesuiEmnsiumalulainsuin Wunu wazyaanslsznauiy
wasuifaunwiuiivensuangnéuazilifian awuiifuedied  shidussniiana “pedosanniiasLilésunis

ApDNY “NUMULAE Ty Tosfinusnuismsedimefidyvmiu “vunuuas “woysilag

m 30 TeuLlsEanl 2548

it tecsoat) V3N W1 1095 wem 1A (WD)



IMedia

a o o AvA v

AL Bensdivasiifieviuss inajsnnninfesss 50

Tuilagiiu ngugudmane 3 viw As wisuwea duasing wsfiioeg wdiauews uaswess e 53 08

ﬁaﬁus’mﬁ’u’[u “n ufspar 50.96 09NUITENTITLUAD ﬁa%v‘i’flﬁndu@’u%mi WsaALANNANL Sz gD aviu

9
IfauionualaiiasiduiFoansusisionssuns viensves luigesduiideldi e ulngzeiivszaniiievu oniiu

Gaviingruevidedededuuisnimualides i “se 3 Tu 4 sesiidssanifiovu dnludiedunsdueali 1w

FWTIMATUUUL “BaLienTIa BU windweadeviiftoRuseival ueld

atwlafimn visnldudeivynananisusn 4 v Wudunssunisd szaeeuism uardaldfiaaurnssnnis

a3 Il wsadine sumssidiuauzssuiimld fadunsdisgasunaesnuimsdanslalussdunile

AL BNeINIAsNSAUAN B IdN INDD93T
MAsnIAIUAN s daIATeesIUIe IRANTENUIINIRSILaE N EaNsan1sAdugsiaasuTEnY

Taoawizanasnsiieaiunismueu “sihelasuni swansznulasnsesogsiezesyim

swlsfimuuiinswiy waniwdaielasanlddnimmisouazianudilatuniisouseeigiguasu
Anvavludesil iar usuuwmensmiiueuees aanlunisuilaian wazdlud Husiwlunissieng

nasnywmuanihelasan saienslianasanilefumbsanusesigliumsutladamedwind laefiedumsiazes

u%ﬂ’mﬁ%a{oﬂ’uﬁmm”‘Eﬂmummﬂuanﬁag’mﬁa’lﬁlﬂu Street Furniture 15 ulunisanuaaiilos 2ponsuas laidiu

Yo o

HANIIENN 18AN LﬁﬂL‘ﬂuﬂ’ﬁLﬁN@mﬁ’ﬂﬂﬂU IANLAT UL AR

Annal Report 2005 73 4 maco

Master Ad Public Company Limited CE———



ﬁagamaﬁﬁwﬁﬂLmﬂwaaﬁn%ms u.a:v:{ii ﬂmamuqu'[u UN9.NT 1D Lam USEntey uSENsaN

. ufl 31 Sudnan 2548

U3Hntiaw UIHNIW
UNA. VNI, ua. uan. u.auﬁ uan. uan.
w wed usn | 3 wed | il e |Aassvaud | Befiine | e oz g
I 5
LAUA DI WIBU
1. 500, in39dnG lanvaas XX
2. UNPUNAR fiouaansn X,X0,/ X X X X
3. WYy NalSmuTwy xJ/ X X X X
4. W fiszl 33 N xJ// X X
5. ueidn AanIaA xJ//
6. wwihawas  Solooyy X
7. wwdszl 53 A9 Deswana xx/
8. UN NUMNT  INTWIUUA XX/
9. UW MnAdl  dBULnINa 1
10. wwdAsy A Saluiess /1 0

NNBLNA -

maco

xx = Y3L5IUNTINNSVIENUALUTLHIUNTINNNTATID DY, X = NTINMIT, X/ = NTINANIATI BY,

X0 = Y55UNTTUNMTUINS, 0=NTINMSHIANS, /=nT30M VI3, /= dsesnudwthinuivg, /7/= Usesndmihnuiang

32

eulszand 2548
VIEN 1 LABT LA INA (NHAIBU)



Leader
IMedia

Tasg %Nm‘sﬁaﬁuuazmsé’ﬂms

v = v
Iﬂi\'l INMINNU

L v ]
Eﬂﬂ?ﬁlﬂi’]ﬂ’[ﬂﬂ&l 10 918LL9N

Tedefiodulnajzesuism w. 30/09/2548 Gedavilay u3En gudiudinnanning Wszindlny) d1in

U

fiwasiBuadsil

- nuaanziisufiSonthszuin

dnaviu
U Sonaz
1. nguguimanan 3 iuuazyaraiiierdosmuans 258" 63,700,000 50.96
2. wwi%e Aandana 7,350,000 5.88
3. uwpaan yinmdad 5,751,600 4.60
4. SOMERS (U.K) LIMITED 8,827,300 7.06
5. walen Ansuuw 1,118,466 0.90
6. UNW 1MWINNG wdlSausws 4,766,666 3.81
7. WENnIERT IR NDI 5,00,000 4.00
8. wiwidnd Wilassaain 2,000,000 160
9. U MYBNT SWULWaN 1,837,500 1.47
10. fiedusutondus 24,648,468 1972
S U 125,000,000 100.00

e 1 wBunes duaaning, wieiiaeg wdiaucws, wesdy Sust 33 08

Annual Report 2005 33 m

Master Ad Public Company Limited CE———



Tasy 319n159ANT15209U5EM Ysznaudae
1. AMZNIINNITUIEN

2. ANENIINNTUIVIG

3. ANMZNIINNITATIR DY

ASNTIHNITUSEN

o YUl 31 SUNAN WA 2548 AUZNTINNITVDILUIHN ﬂi:nauﬁaﬂqﬂﬂa U 8 VU H9il

Lil"rs":uﬂ‘szqulm‘sﬂs:quﬁo “u

1. saaindeednd  lansmay 1U9E5UNTINNNTUIEN 4/4
2. WIHUNAR fiuAainy NIINNT 4/4
3. wwiing NAITAUTNS N334N13 3/4
4. Wes Iy szl 33 N N330NN3 4/4
5. weitn fandand N9INNT 4/4
6. wwuszl 33 A3 fwswsna N3NNI 4/4
7. wshaues Fleyo N33NNNT 4/4
8. UW MMUNNT Tnswiuudd N93NNT 3/4

NITUNTIRABIUIIRIUINUNULTEN

° a

nIsuNsEeuRaIaedatauILIEN Ap wisunea AuAa1iny wieniaeg Ndldauews wwsdy dusz 33 08

& a A Y o °_ o a o
N3NNI ﬂ\ﬂu THAULAIRNBNDTDIINNULALLTENUAT TAUDIUIBN

YAULIADIUIINUN

AENTINNSUS I ATauas Nt igeselyUil

Jamsuiilasldanng ann wsauazs: umsalliduuselemisonissdugsievasudsn s liduluna
ngvanedngus: od uazdereduresudsn aasnunAfilszguiievurasuiindieaiaszias faiiasnm
waUselumivassn uazTuReavaUABETDYU
fivtihdlumanumuunasldanudiuseuulousuasienenssiunuresussinie. uslasAnznIsuNTLEIS
Guusdasiinuznssumsuiimdeslisueyianivszangfiovuzesudin ldun Fasfingnanemmunlides
I§suausifnniiuszywifioriu
fimhilumsmhiivgualdauznssunisudmssiiunsasuloueiidmualiageius: “niam  wazudeli
ANIENIINNTUSMTUL uaidaeiid 1ae °1ﬁ’a;siamsﬁ’1Lﬁumummu%ﬁmsﬂﬂmiizwj'\oqﬂﬂaﬁLﬁﬂ'ﬂmﬁ’uuazﬁm
THRsanlaeduluauseadoy detfoduaes ineuanznIINASNa.A. Lazaaandanninduelsemnalney
ﬁv’uﬁmnﬁmsﬁm“u‘[ﬁvL‘%‘aqﬁﬁwa(fiamiﬁ'uﬁuqiﬁthqﬁ 15¢ “APDILSENANENTINNTDNRAMUA NS INENe
fiusnwmeuanifia A USne Wi s nNiune I T dn

fimiilunsmiuliussndssuumanuaumelukaznisnse sumelufifivss “niwa

m 3 4 e ulseanl 2548

U3EN 11 03 wen IR (WD)



& a o v A o o Al v a °o A o a o ¥ '
UDNIMNU AUSNTTINNIIUIBN mumu’mwu’]mumim uIQLL@Z@LL@ﬂ'ﬁﬂ']Luu\ﬁquiﬂﬂﬂ')\lﬂ?lﬂ\iﬂiﬁﬂ LIULLA

Foodoralyil ‘E"oﬂm:miumsﬁm\lﬁ]’%’uaqﬁﬁmnﬁﬂs:"quEjﬁaﬁuﬁauﬁnﬁumﬁ

1. Gosiingmanermualisiosliuffiuscguiiionu

2. GaimyhmensiiisaleeiuedldulyaungssifsvsesnaandnninsuisssinalneSamanino
35m5 warmadawesemafifisleeiusasussnaansidou

v
= o o

3. Gaamstevizory “uning Hﬂcymiﬁﬁlﬁu\lﬂmungs:Lﬁﬂwaammmwﬁnw%’wﬁuﬁmizmwﬂmL%a\mﬁmnm’ﬁ

a

35n13 wazmadawedayaiisiunislanivsasvuieluge “unswivesussinaansidou

U

AMTNIINNTUINNS
 Juil 31 Funew wa. 2548 ANLNIIINTLIVNIIBUSEN Usznaudiyana $1udu 5 v doil
1. WuNea oAy U5£5UNITUMILINS
2. WENNg NATAUENT NIINNTUIING
3. Wl szl 33 08 NITWNTUING
4. Wedda faniand NITWNTUING
5. un unAdl BpuswIne NITWNTUING
gautgAs Nt

AuzNFINNsUAsRTsuasnanhillunseuasmsusmsusesuisniidulumaulouisamnssans

visnimualy faseluil

1. muaunsUImMITuIesUsEn  Senssfiueusesanznssnnssimsiidulumaulsueiinuznssuns
vadnimuall uastinsnuransiiiunuseauznsumsuIEn i umsdudunsUssuancnssinsuims
qzipefinssumsuimsdnuszyalitosnitfmilerasiunssamsudms unsasAreseunIHMILIMI
arfpaldSuazuuul “sedannaniidsean  wazazuuul pefena1azdeniuldadiosfmileaint “seves
ANIZNFINNILAM VNN AzNTINNIUEIMeNail wasasimuanAsundas viaaduduedensn
TuiSestumpumItsas s9fsEas LAZMIRIAZILUL " B9TBIANIENTTNNSUIMSALH

2. Msueudsznanszal nmstmusulszinausesuiazmiiey uazswanthiizesusazuaas AapAaL
Fumsupasusiazmirsanlunsldnesuyssinanszididely el usssauznsIuNsUIIN UazMIAILAY
guan1sidanemaulszanuilisueyifanuisnuds

3. Uszifiusamsmidunusesudasmiieny mvuadinsuasduneulssifunanisdiiiuunassunsduag
Besmstszidunansiiiuauangiieidosiu tsewiy

4. desandsuluslausunsidugsialian: sui anemoasegiae wiedselemizesim

5 fsansyliinisaeu uazimussudszanunsasmuluaaduliiu 50 &wwm

6. WML "zynmﬁmﬁuqsﬁwmu%ﬁm way “wniptunstensns “unsav RlEunge “niiiernnls
Uselemiludanisosuisn Tursduliiuaniidmualilude 5 masmaunsimuatunsuuazidnisiesa
Wavih “wandanan

7. We1Iannsvi “waieaiuniTidu QREIEY mamussiu warnsliudsluraduliiu 100 &uwn

ARBAIU NIMvruATURsULazIENTIRTan UMY “waRna?

Annual Report 2005 35 m

Master Ad Public Company Limited CE———



Leader

L Dut of Homs

IMedia

8. mIudly “wan uarnaidn il 15 dumafiauenIInnsuImIRTuLiY ueas

9.  nsuflunsdssuonni AUWILARRINT UANIEUIUNINNAIA

10, fsaunmslon ns uaznind “upesuisnluiyaasdu elalanemsiunfvesisniiie. ueseanznIsnns
U3

11. ﬁmsmwmsﬁ'}"m%Lm:m%’wﬁ“umaau%ﬂ’mlﬂrianws:@nﬁu’lm ﬁuqﬂﬂaé"u WiaL uadeAMENIINNTLSEN

12. ﬂmsmwaﬁﬂsLLazmmvgumaau%ﬁm wazn1se uaeduiunalssanifior uadaALNTINANTUTEN

13. ﬁa'ﬁmﬂnﬁﬁmﬁuqiﬁﬂwﬁ WIBMSIANGINIVDILTEN WL uadeAMENIINNMILTEN

14, msdwfiunislag dia yunmsaiunsaananadediu WamuanuiuililasansnssunusEm vianu
M3liB11991NAMENTINANTLSEN ‘?ioagmﬂ‘[ﬁu‘[ﬂmwaoﬂm:nﬁumsu%ﬁ’m

15, AduNL uaoiaﬁﬂsz“quﬂm:nﬁunﬁ'[uL’%'a\f[m Foacl@sumsaoni uaz/m3e aqﬁﬁmnﬁﬂs:quﬂmznﬁums
waziavsenanadesudviorttanuiiiieados @y wineuencnIIinsifundnnsnduasaaamanning

ARIANANNINI LT INANY LaLNTENTINIEBE

ol nanpumnadenaInIIINMILAIsaclil ansneyiisemsiinunieyanaiionafianudauds & uld
Cevdeonafianwdaudonenayszlemilusnuasduivuismieussnges TasTunsdsegldfinsimuszeuian sua
wiifl Usesnunssimsuims dedeluil
1. Jugein “wlaluBesi dypesussm fvuansia Taguse 98w ulsnnswssudim sawfonsfiiugua

masuiluelassin wandn ann “NiusivgnduasSuiazeudennznssnmMIuIEn
2. figwnadne usvis Tonde yaramsdwauisuiunasiu uas Tidugusmaviemineusesisn il

Ujtiinidinnsuwmis samfemsimusgeusasunaniiuazsayssleminouunuiivan: o ussiisne

Tumsaseen Tisen lasanminaumuanuman: «

3. fgumlunsivuadaulamensd Wy WEUATAR TELIaINIEIERY N5 "a;np%amﬂ naAsuuLay

Weulomeniad s
4. fgwnesyiialdienalasnsildsueyiianausnssunsuisnuds uasdldaevionsiduudacals

frodulaiiiiv 10 Fwum
Ansandasmsasululassmsussiansngg samfonisfemening“u
wnanszvinmsuaze svauidusununiinsesyananmeuaniufianisiiisrdesuaziulselomisouim

wa

8
audAn1suavAsiUSn g fiTndusanissifiuemu

o a a

sfiufansfifeadesiunisuimssuilusesusEm

®© N o O
bt}

NE NNSNALBIUIAINEND nﬁumsﬁjﬁ’mmi%‘la\i nsoeudiiTiemsinuniayreafionalinnadauts §

& “svsannaianudnudanienansy lesiludneus dutuusinrsoussveas

uwums"uwam‘l"\umﬂaﬁu%mﬁzﬁ'u R

ANENTINNTUIENIARSAUAIIN 1AYPD9N13 "unaafmuniiuinsseay slasawizegndelusuni

15 5IUNTINNNTUSNTVIUSEN Feldrimualdiuluuisiasndninasiiuns " Unoas Ll e 51UN3INNTUSIT

AaA o '

Tunsd@fifunuslsrs1unIINN1TUEMITINAIALIE NTINNITUS N S intindifieTunAaLdanaInnIsnnis

=

UimsvoeusEm Seifaqiiufidiuau 4 viw vislunsdiilifiiiivan: senafarsanda 539 nyarsasuen

m 36 TeuLlsEanl 2548

it tecsoat) V3N W1 1095 wem 1A (WD)



AMSNIINNTIIATIY BU

oL Tuf 31 SunAn WA 2548 AILNTINNNTATIY BUTBILAEY UTenaufuyAAREMIIAMIMl 31U 3 viu

il
l.iiﬁ‘s'wﬂsmgulnﬁsﬂ'sza;uﬁogu

1. saaindmednd  Tansoas 15¢51UNTINNIATIA DY 4/4
2. w33 A3 fwswana NIINNIATIV BY 4/4
3. UNW MUNMNT Tnswiuud NIINNIIATIY DU 3/4

auipnsIuAnTiai
AMENTINNIATIA pufizauiwns urantifideselydl

1. aumuTﬁu%ﬂ’wﬁmﬁwmumomsLGuaii'mgnﬁaaLL@:LTJmeaaEmLﬁmwa Tasnsuse Wwuiug auiyd
LLa:Qn%miﬁ%’uﬂm’ﬁauﬁ’mﬁﬁwmumamiLﬁuﬂv’oim‘lmm waryszand

2. sumuliviEniiszuunsmuanneluuacas sumelufiianumang suasdvse “niwa lay aumusiu
i suliyBuazinge sunely

3. sumunsufjiivesisniidulumungraneidendnminduazaaananning dorvunsesaaiananning
w%angwmﬂﬁLﬁﬂaﬁaaﬁ’uqsﬁwmu’%ﬁw

4. ﬁﬁmmwn'mﬂmLwalﬂ”agammu’%ﬁﬂunmiﬁLﬁm’]ﬂmil,ﬁ'ﬂ’ﬂmw%aiwﬂmsﬁmaﬁm’mﬁﬂLLﬁamowaﬂiﬂwﬂﬁﬁ
ANMNYNABILAZATULTIU

5. UfiRnnsaulamaiianuenIssnsUSE e UMENBLALANZATINNNTATIA BUUBBUHIY WU numuuleens
USMINWMIBULAZNMTUIMIANNL B9 MNIUNMSURTRANITILWTTUNNGINITBIFUINT NUNIUIINADE
U3n3reansEmluseaiu dwe fideo uasie 'lﬁ'ﬁmﬁumuﬁngwmﬂﬁmum1ﬁLLri UNTIENULALIATETADDY
WBUIVNT

6. MaTanAnden | uouAIAILATL uaAmauunug puliyBveuiun

7. davimeauiansingesanenITnminge eulasdawelflusseudssadueswiin desenudenanauim

TAsUe51UNTINNNTATIA AL ﬁoﬂiznauﬁaﬂﬁagaﬁma\lﬂﬂ

a

7.1 ‘[ﬁmwmﬁuLrimﬁ’uns:mun'ﬁ%’mﬁ'lu,a:mm‘]mstlﬁaga'[uﬁﬂmumamsLﬁummu’%ﬁmﬁommgnﬁaamuﬁ’m
Huddetiald

7.2 TﬁmwLﬁulﬁmﬁ’ummLﬁmwmlaa‘s:unmimuqumﬂ‘[ummu’%ﬁm

7.3 Tﬁmqwaﬁﬁafhﬁ autudueIusEnNIg wiazlisunsuseiesinluninsenile

74 TenwiuAsiunsufiRaungraneidevanninduaaanavannind darmusmasaaananning via
ngraneiiieadioeiugsfaeswssm

9
75 swaawuﬁuTmﬁLﬁu'j’lﬁﬁaﬁuLLa:@mmuﬁﬂﬂmwmumﬂ’lﬁmaummwﬁwﬁLm:mm%uﬁmmauﬁiﬁ%uuauwuﬂﬂ

9

o

U
MNAULNTINNTUTEN

Wil NManeusafunaInINnsne ezl NansaewliRsensiaunieyaasiiotafinnadaudiedl uld

Vavisanadanutaniontenalselemiludnuusdutuussnnsausimeay

Annual Report 2005 37 m

Master Ad Public Company Limited



Leader

L Dut of Homs

IMedia

n19 iiﬂ'lﬂiiﬂﬂ'ﬁltﬂﬂ;l'ﬂ%ﬂ’ﬁ

@

v N lELssFsAENIINNIT 5990 msLﬁannisumsu%ﬁm:ﬁaalﬁ%’naqﬁﬁmnﬁﬂi:quﬁﬁawu TasfyUseanu

U 9
Y ~

nssumatiug uﬂiﬂﬂﬁEQﬂﬂ@ﬁﬂtuﬁdﬁMﬂuﬂiiNﬂﬂiﬁﬂﬁﬂitﬁuQaﬂﬁuuﬂtﬂﬁiuﬁdﬁhﬂiiﬂﬂﬂiqtﬁﬂdlﬁ%ﬂﬂ??ﬂUﬁuﬁﬂﬂ

U

@

mnﬁﬂsz“quwﬁaﬁué’aﬂﬂ:LLuuL"ﬂﬂzjﬁa snInfenilezasduuindssguuasd

a

nHoant " ug

2

0%

wananiinussgndieiuiudoudflidnsiannssnnings swazeuiinsuseienssnnsd stlddunssams

A3799 Y

dgnunssunsd e
n3sun3d 3¢ vanedenssumsialdiiunssunissims uasflldl uidsadesiunsuimsaudsea uazlidu
ifovusetnalunism swiadiuyaeaiidgu wifasudunasianuiud seauiinanamdnninduvisdssmelng
Toirmualy visme T muadoanssansd selised
« fevuluudume lihu 5% Tasldsmfuiidelasgiioades
o n3sumsd selid usalunisuimenu saniolidiugning winew Avinsndlasuduideuyszalai
ifigunamuauuesiim visnlwede V5 wiadluyaeafieadianadauds Tassslifinals:lom
s sludnsasdndudndunaildidosndr 3 Tuudauznssumslifarsanseuasuudriliing
nsznudanIURTRwA / mslkanuiu
o lifimnu “wiugnegsia lifnaussTozdvda wld s menssuazmedaaisludunsiiuuazmausms
NuzasuiEm visnluede vSEmsn nisyanafisnafianudaudsludnuusivildannadud se
o Lidugnd dnduguims {fevuselnaivesiim viimlueie vsimsmniayanaiionafinudauds uas

v

TilgsumsusdesalfdumunuiadnemsyUselemizensauns {fevunelng

Tuﬂaqﬁ’u Y3ENYHNTINANGD 52U 4 71U §9152015ATIALAUNINAUNSTSNANSUSENLAZNTINAITASI DU

FanIumsd 5¢ wsaflaze avanauiunIaTeeuldedd seamunstafilEsuNaunane LLa:‘lstnagjjnerTm”ﬁwﬁwa

vavyararsedi uldl angulafiazanduiedulilld ansan avarwAariuldesnd ssauzsuzasaniiinesau

N554N159 SePDUTAAIUIAINTINNAIY

+ quanadszlnizeviiioiunnaelivinieuiu

+ gualdliiaarudaudemanatstlemiszniuisniuiuims dievuselng vieusmdudefifuimanie
#fevunelnaingaieiu
« Tinnadusediefuieaiumemaiuisndessenfiiuseuanivssaagiodu

Y 9
- Lﬁﬂiauﬂﬁzqmm:msumimaau%ﬁ’mLﬁaﬁﬂ“u‘[a‘[uﬁansmﬁ ATBIUTEN
+ gualivdsnuifeaderimussesaaiananninduazngraneiiieades
+ gualivisniiszuunemugunelufivan: sussiiss “nBmmwdenivdssdiulianuiuifsaiuanuisome

LRZAMNLANE maas:unmuqumﬂTumaau%ﬁwasjwqﬁaﬂﬂaz 1A%

m 38 TeuLlsEanl 2548

it tecsoat) V3N W1 1095 wem 1A (WD)



L GELUMEEU |/ ¢ buinLen

39 MQCO

Annual Report 2005

Master Ad Public Company Limited

00'000'0€2"+ | 00'000°00% - m_ouree
00'000'08 | 00°000°0¢} | 000000 | 00'000°0S | 000000 | 000000€ | 00°000°0E | 00°0000F Me tegyeLuneey
UALMELUNLEY | | WANLMEU]  EMLUMEL OLIL| 8
00000022 | 00°'000°0¥Z |00°000°'08} | 00°000°002 - - 00°000°'0% | 00°000°0% wgeneLuneey | | fRRgiRe  gumieLaLn | L
00'000'0¢¢ | 00'000°0¥¢ |00°000°0%} | 0000005+ | 00°0000F | 00°000'0Y | 00°000°0% | 00°000°0S Me tegyeLuneey
o/mmenieLuneey | slemery et Ee 1zeqALn| 9
0000007 | 00°000°0S - - - - 00°000°0% | 00°000°0S ILFLEMELUNELU ,, BLegusy BILALN| G
00'000'0% | 00°000°0S - - - - 00'000'0% | 00°000°0S umgneLuneey | vt Be 1zemuy BLOALN| ¥
00'000'0€ | 00°000°0S - - - - 00°000°0¢ | 00°000°05 LFLEMELUNLEU | EMATULIUN ERgImALIL| €
0000007 | 00°000°0S - - - - 00°000°0% | 00°000°0S WREMELUNELU | FULLBBIIY NYMNALI | 2
00'000°09S | 00'000°009 |00°000°00% |00°000°0¢Y | 0000008 | 00°00008 | 00°000°08 | 0000000} | ME bLLWUU MLEAL(L
MALTUL MLEREML| | FULAIUE] YugeReuTwae| |
8vse Lvse 8vse Lvse 8vse Lvse 8vse Lvse
RELMUNMEWLY eBUILT e MW”MNNMWE sﬂmﬁ\h_“mﬂwc BriUiILY S oL

MAILWIM[LIUILLIITEULY
WAEMELURELUMNILTIMEYLY

Wr_\.m;m?_h: neyLy




ﬁhmammuﬁu%ms . 31 SUNAN 2547 uaz . 31 5UIAN 2548

e UM
UssanAmaunuy 1 2547 1 2548
Wulieu wazluy 10,580,797.21 11,409,043.00
Bue - -
EitY 10,580,797.21 11,409,043.00
FUFUINS (Vi) 11 10
AMDULNUDUY
aidl
YARINT

viEme weswdnownawduyesinifidqud  uwazdunaln dlunsimuieednsliiianainniamii

Fowilnewnneauazldums o yudunsiandnenwli siustesiaiiles auawadauazaseiuninfiag

a

Sufiasey  masifiveunmelussdnsfinnaszanaang  anudaiuangiiedesiefvusduneunisvheuid

U

Ysz nBnm Teewilnewmnnviud “niu avarudaduldedte 519 936 Wewauinisddususeeednslfiie

anadaunazily Whannefidmualy Tull 2548 v3smsldnaewdui Smart & Innovative 1iia $reyadndidein

Meusn NIzfuANAn 3N T3AAInelumudiussuuaNAnuennTay

(1) UYAAINTULNAIN 1BITURAN auFudl 31 Fuanan 2547 uas 31 FuAN 2548

We 2547 2548
1. WeuInig 6 8
2. aedudnaEu 12 11
3. AwnInann 46 17
4. feany (mmagluthemanan) 31
5. WAIBAAINTINLAZNITHAR 13 14
6. HBWAILIGINILATNITARIA 3 5
7. Wevavms ineu 20 21
8. Aungransuaran 2 2
U 104 109

m 40 e ulseanl 2548

U3EN 11 03 wen IR (WD)



Leader
IMedia

ATMDLUNULAYARINS (‘lais'ms:g’n%ms)

(We : un)
We 2547 2548
Suiau Aaaaan Tl 24,565,416.24 23,065,822.38
U wmunosyu 3eaLaBein - 237.471.00
B q - -
LY 24565,416.24 23,303,293.38

vanewe - WU amuneanu 3eaassdwiEuiey Aguipu 2548

Master Ad Public Company Limited

Annual Report 2005 41 m



Leader

Out of Homa

IMedia

n'ﬁﬁ"\ﬁ'uguaﬁan'ﬁ

@

V3N 1 1099 woa 1R (WBU) Aszrindean MAIeIn1Im uguaﬁam‘sﬁuﬂmamam Toaiunsusms

Fansuisnednefidss nBam Tssl  wnsonsie euldl uasidefofd il “ennde awaldludl 2548 5w
T funilslussmidiussimivnandlasiisiedesglu Top Quartie wazifu 1 Tu 100 VisEwidusssmAvnanfan
navssiiuusEmaams ewionun 371 U35 Gedalae wnes 9L 38 aunssNnIuSEning (IoD) Wetiiilaean usem
gavannisuinisanungsvidourasaaiavanning aucnssumsmiunanninduazaniananning wazngsvidey

g q ffieades samaldBandnnisuinsnuaamdniiuguaianisfia 15 GeilwaziBuadesialuil

1. ulsnsfisriumsmiuguaianis

Walildundeanuiasaiintiuacanuduasresussm finanulysel wazdanny wnsalumsudedu 39

rva @ v

mmvﬁasﬁ"uimmwnawu HAINU LL@“’NVIL?"IEJ’J"IJE]\W]T’]N’]EJ LAz AVEENTINANMNIURATOUABNIIAILTLNIUDDIDIANT

9 U

ﬂiuzﬂ‘iiuﬂ’ﬁﬂiﬂﬂﬁ?\ﬂﬂﬂ'muﬂu‘[ﬂﬂ'lﬂﬂ’ﬁﬂ"lﬂﬂgLLaﬂﬁm’ﬁ"ﬂuﬂ\‘lu

1. Snwwadselemizesuiiny mugluiunmsdilionadsslond “nduazanuviniieniuzesdioduuay

§1 uldi "y sgewiniion uasiusssnsdenndie

o eze

o o

2. auflufansposuiiny Thiiuldaunguane szidey datedy defmuspes “iheueuznssumsmii

v

winniwduazamananning defmuazesnsananninduiessmalne Saied fiRnam il s gt

U 9

a wvaa

3. o Suldinsufuaiveusssn Tl uar wnsomsn euldesamiznssums dnsimusseuinsune
wihfl uazaaRnTEUTEIAMIENTINMS  uaziUSms otedaau

4. sjsnfumaheuduiinue: o Saliminouldanaudann ansaethafini uazinsiauanniag
TansoraswiingIuEeralae Wslwiasnimthlunsanusem

5. shotu anandudalumsdfugsiisdlasanssiuuumhossssmalneuasie@elugn mnssumesuen

o A

fiogonduuasiiufieiifinianssuuasmaluladiiu Sofiwasuiluneiisn e ssduasimaiuun “slavan
Thflanunw $wanniewelaliiugné

q

6. ilastunrudaudssanatsslomifionaiiatussniusng Swanudosulidugiionu melémanns

daegasuafilusel wazmsan ould

7. fnauimsann seuaziimsmuaaiiiang «

8. Wawemsnumenabu uazdeya 15 uwaiinason1sdin “ulasgaiisssssw indelie asutihu finasgu
@ a o
Wuneaniy

9. suflumslapmilefionnasuiiesouse “snnuaz “suIndon

2. v’iﬁaﬁu : “nduasAanMuwinisunu

o

usEne Wmualifinsuszan Wuileduls: ass aelualaiviu 4 @outuuwsTu“u aseuifydvesniEng

-

wazndanuanduiseaiudoa wensudunsdi Lm:}’ﬁxi SIS LiE]\W] nNIcNUNIB Lﬂ 8109 ﬂUW@‘]JiZ:IEJ’ﬁu?JB\‘l vﬁﬁaﬁu
A 3

9
viafipdeeiudeulavienginast ngvane Alddeduiiseslésunseyifanifiofuud vismezGendsennd Wiy
ifeviudunsdily

m 42 Twgnlszind 2548
| i s b G L |

VIR 81 10T weA IR (NRITBU)



v
a o '

Tunsdadszgngonu anznssunsuiEnasewinde nizesgtedulunnides Bussusnisda il “ady

' o '

Z“Iz&lﬁﬁiﬂﬂatLﬁﬂﬁ’ﬂi:ﬁﬂ’ﬁﬂit‘quw%ﬂuﬁdLﬂﬂ ’]iﬂitﬂﬂ‘un’]iﬂit’q&lLLﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁud’J\‘mu’]\L&iﬁﬂﬂﬂ’ﬂ 14 W nauiu

=

faviu LLazﬂs:mm‘%ﬂnﬂi:qu‘[uwﬁa“aﬁuﬁsﬂﬂi’udaowﬁﬂﬁaui’uﬂs:qu 3 Yu Asspduiauannaltsen

A v o @

foviu uazlunsdadszan visnalddmneany saonlituiieiunnaeeturinieniu  sawililent @

9 9

e e

ﬂim;u

windlsniulunsw mmmﬁmﬁu‘[umsﬂs:ﬁu Iﬂﬂﬁﬂuﬁuﬂ’liﬂir‘qu ﬂszmuﬁﬂs:qu‘tﬁ%Lmnﬁmﬁ’owm 205N
mﬂ:LLuuLLazﬂ’m:u,uuL"'ﬂxﬂuLwia:'ns:n'ﬁﬂs:quatmﬁ’mwummﬁaﬂaﬁ’wmu%ﬁ’m waziialann TﬁQLﬁﬂém

ﬂit“lp\l‘lqﬂi’]ﬂl,l, AuANNAALAL TaL upuuz muﬁnmu‘[mwiamw: LL@ZIﬁﬂﬁﬂiﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂdLﬁﬂdWﬂ Iﬂﬂﬂitﬁ"luﬂ LR

[

fusmaazlianu dyiunndauuazaeudednanuegwiauasssiiu

U

@
=] o 1

wena Nt uiEnfeiiviiasauiinasnu WS (Investor Relation Section) fivhwnifiifugudnanslunisida

o PR i °

LNEJ‘EIIBEE\] AUADUNAINU  LATALANTELIUNITIIENIUNWNITEY 12U N19UIL UBRANITANLTIUIY JUNITINY AL

@ 9 U
¥ @

13 unafiudesanaremanninduisssinalnedlafmani dfidnansenusesamannindnie “niusclemives

<

e

faviu

3. “nBvacfd i sngusing 4

Wineu

wilne ez 1§50 “nafivindioniu uaziinsseineuunuiivang ¥ manan mesxdsusinesinswaun
ANNFAN ﬂmin“nmwﬁnmué’u%ﬁﬂﬂ;nﬂiﬁﬁummﬁnmazﬁwmmumemwﬁnmu M $19A “WRUSTR
TﬁLﬁm%uTuaoﬁniﬁaﬂmﬁmﬁaﬂﬁumm muNTTuazlan fvane o win $1eas “wiuszesudazieul 3u

9N 19ARLAE %NmmLﬂué’uwﬁaé’mﬁmﬁ’ﬂuwyjﬂm:

AR

visne axufifanadoulauas “wamemaddagiataseasaiiofiuns Srewusinsmensdn wielvns

U

v
o

siugstadulysgreruiuuasldfulsslemiseiune avie

a wa -

visldUATRviidugndia Tasnadragnilasmuiue wazufifamdeulszesaimiloniasansa

anAn

U

iinAuA uigndn Taensusudsenindudidenisimalulad uasuianssilnig snvseendld wunisuinis
nfiaunmegsaiilasmuanadisaniszesgnd wesnmgugnduituazaenagiugndivai s nsdatielums
Tusmsifiaunmegsiailes muanudssnsuazmilsanumaninezesgnietneivs: “ndua uazyss “ninm
deuleueaunmiidn « 319 336 0 Sadaganw”

fLaiv

U

Tunmzilgtunsudeiulugn wnssn “ethelavaniuswianaziinsudeiuiuanu laefusznaunsusiazsny
arlann ddnine walulad aunmassnu waznslivimmdsmaze ewseng Aldwaun “sielavan
uazimaluladiing duagaasariaiiadumalenindlivgnd sauviudsny Gandnniasduilugsialuniinizes

maugedusgwefssan fsseussn wazeglunsaungnug

Annual Report 2005 43 m

Master Ad Public Company Limited



Leader

L Dut of Homs

IMedia

BN
& A Ao o a & 4 a o v & & = o o & ' °
gupuiueil dy Tunsfiass “ethelasan vasny Id&aduteay dyzeswswdustrennlasimun
u‘%wmﬁﬁwm"‘m‘J']rﬂwumﬂﬁayju%LamﬁizjﬁaTﬁLﬁmﬂaﬂuL“ﬂﬂﬁ%aé’umm wardaWianswau “aihelzasunlauaiie
TNNANTENUAD “IUIARDN WAT NANTINGI W’mm"‘aTmum’m’muanﬁayjmﬁﬂTﬁLﬂu street furniture 73 ulunis
anusatiioald apvmuarlidunaniieme temmnawiull uaz Ty yufenssuduidudsslemidegusuuay
“nulapTan iinAuA AT “Sanlaen13¥1eeu uazns veenwandud

4. msuszyuiiau

viEne  daliinisdszondiodudunstssgn wWydssddanelu deuluwd "y azevssuliydaes

vine madsrangfieduasmuusnainmdsrgandenariendisraad 1wy Tull 2548 usme Iddanmadssaw
Wdszddifeduaaingranafmvua Tealddaindumis“adadszguszy owil W viar sudounsens

a

dszguuaziiosiazt uadsfiUszguniandinsisaziden wisnuuy wils aupudun: evudszdnd sy

O]

TuaziBainiindszneunsnansan Teeldda wen rsdendnldgfedunnauidsedon ulla yansidou

U 9 9

@ '

WansusrmngierunounisUsrgaand 7 Tu uazadlzsanlunils “sfaifasioiu 3 Junsunsusrgn Tutulszaw

U 9

@ o A

AMENTINMIVTEN uaziinade sudafvesusimldidnsansraalaeniounieiu laefidsssunssunisuisnvihmii

U

v
LR v

Wudseswiidszgs  msunisasazuuw “aslunsemsdssagniidessonfangdoduiu v ladaldiinisas
avuuu “solaglinsasazuun Metliounsdszandsrsuidszguldudoimaufiddssgamioiiiandonuosuay
#sunavduny Thvszgniunay uazldieduipiinsasazuuuieimsssnzuuu “selinsunsunsUsrgs Tasazde

@ '

i sedsnniduniiiivszgn wazilalon THTeduudazaan avawdaiu dnow Idedefid szllens

U 9
&

Yoz 59 uuiifasfinsdahasaumsdssmnduasdneaiineafiuly

ar 6

5. anzihuaz) il
AznssunsuiEndsuaniilunsdidufianisseswisnldiduluaungmaine dededu uasnfinussgw

v

gnaﬁuﬁ’mmm%a ‘e K f95u555% LLazaiimﬂﬂUismTuﬂﬂiﬁwLﬁuqiﬁa s’mﬁemiﬁﬂﬁ’ugLL@TﬁﬂﬂiU%ﬂﬁﬁ‘fﬂﬂ'ﬁ
gaviedansiiulyanulouiy Waviane wassulseauniviuaageilss “nEnwnazlss “nina LLa:Q’U%ms
e NEUTIANNALTTINDRIIATINTAN Tﬁﬂm:miumiu%ﬁm"ummiumiﬂiz'quﬂm:miumm%ﬁmmlmm
a & o o« oA ° o Ao & a

Snnadaiusauldinisinuaiidiauasnnsneriviane (Key Performance Index:KPI) NM19n15tSULAT WAL

' v & VY A a a &)
A9 o issussud uasdimsfnmunaiduszes o

AnznIINNsUIENldassmindena dzesnsriuauasly FefiuAliusens “ninviunsie sumelulvidn
WA999 BUITUUNIIAIUANAeTuzasuiEnY uwasldsieunan1inga aulaensefuANENIINNITATIY DY
Snveflannuiiuseuliianeanuznsunsuimsau  sedumslull 2549 ievhwihiRansanilymannul “Beene q

RSV UINI Ltﬁ1°1| Lﬁﬂﬁ'ﬁmﬂ&l LATANAINL " 89

6.  Anudnudimonaysslond
anadaudomenalszlomilunsguasasnslédoyanelusasusimiisslildDawese 1o1smsu v3Em+
fulouneviafild nssunsuaz§udms by w3 uarymsndalivssaiifinzassyaeadenadlddoyaneluid
Lilidawmesie 1s15mzaululfidieds:lomd wau  wazdmualiguimaneanunsuisuulasnisienses
nanniwdse inauznIINMIMAUBANNINGLaZARIARANTIWED (N.8.0.) MNNIATT 59 Wiwszsddfnanniwg

WRTARIAMANTING WA, 2535 SIMN9HBTA 9 NTBufenan Suau 1 galiunuisniiefivfundng

m 4 4 TeuLlsEanl 2548

it tecsoat) V3N W1 1095 wem 1A (WD)



Ea
E)
ee

wanNtusEnaldivuaulauie URZTUADUNITOYLTA warAmILIuI1EN1INeNNANNTALE N HaLTE T

v &a o o

srensmAelaeiu Tunsdinusimuazusevtasiisionisiiedlesiu wian1sldinivsasimuineluse “unswin émw

6

2990580 UStmaseniiuns Tdulyaadaivussesanznssunsiiurdnninduaznaranannsng (nan.)

voa

wazngszidovasnaananninduviviszmdlneagnaieasa uazldfidametnn 1sautomeeney o lHER uld

U

Valdsunsustnawinieniuy

7. 3WEIINGINR

o

AznIINNIUsEn  dtnunssusssanegsiaduaieldduluaamdnnisiiiuguaianisid  uaziiielH

[
[ va o A

fusmsuaswineugade iR fedl

U

ﬁiau%ﬁ’mua:ﬁﬁaﬁ:u

1. SnwwsUsrlemdossnisng mugldiumadilefonavslemd “nd uazanuviniieniuzssifieduuas
#3 uléi "y

2. Undlavgua Snewadsslend uaznisaequzsviiieiunnie laswindeuii

3. TEURANIALHLU LLa:ﬁagaﬁuq ﬁﬁwans:muﬁa“w%ﬂst‘[ﬂmﬁmaoﬁjﬁaﬁu DENIATUAIUYNABIATINIAN

wazUjiRmudanvuszssnaranannindatnuinsensn

fawiineu

1w Suuar By yuldEimesiwuianeiany wnsozeswiine TaenisfinsusnwiineuasTilen
At lunihiinsaumueny wnsauazAnsawIssLAaz AU

2. quadny amwwandenlunsinm laedileile anmweunsde ansdseaduredinuasning “uzsemineu

3. Towinewd usmlunisdidunuuasimuiuism

4. Tiwassuunuagiaidusssn wanz afuaniane w1sn anwsuAasey waznan1sUReuses

WUNIULAREAU

siagni

1. é’)’mm’%fﬂuﬁaga‘lﬁl,l,rignﬁ'uﬁa 5T qumuimum’maho\lﬁwaLta:ﬂﬂs:“w%mw WD %’mmmﬁuﬁlﬁgnﬁﬂ

2. wﬁm%umuimum'mfjwﬁqmmw u.a:”‘ammwmﬂlﬂﬂ’ona;uL’fl'mmﬂaaiwﬁ’mw MIFAaAN 289
wazamuemonmailudusuildnnds

3. Fwarwiswelenge aysalungnidsnisimalulad uazuianssalnaie dsnuszandldi “ase o
YDIUIIN

o o 3

4. iﬂi:-}’]ﬂ’)’ma‘l_l‘l/l’]\‘]ﬂ’]iﬂ’l‘l]ﬂ\‘]Qﬂﬁﬂ

2

a o

5. AUININRAINITTY mﬂﬁﬁagaLm'gnﬁﬂmamﬁmv‘hwmu‘luﬁm auzansihe Tuie 9 319 wazaw

@ '

AnAnzes “alasaniignduienld

6. mMnuanasgumMativinsiugndluesqunime iy afiliuinig sumenefigisssaie Freanu
wawalaliiugné

f “IANLAE TILINRDN

—_

WA vy “spalasnnsdnsaiu ms seanwansiu

2. wawn “slavanmeusniiagedeliiu street fumiture 71§l ulunisanusiafiosl 2pew
3. suilugshalasilefionansznusie “swindes

4 Uy yuinsswduudsslomidegasuua: “anlay usm

Annual Report 2005 45 m

Master Ad Public Company Limited CE———



Leader

L Dut of Homs

IMedia

FABNSUINTUNIINISAN

uiEne Bavanmssniugsfalunfinizesnsudeiuegvefisssn fasseusn uszeglunssungvang

8.  msdavnazenssumshliduiuins

ANIENTINNILIEM iy 8 Ay Uszneumenssunsidiuduivisduau 4 viw uaznssund st
4 vihu euznssinsisniiuau 3 viwidunssamsd sz Wssedumiadunssansnse suislunaufeaiv
uiiuldinanznssinsuisningsumsd seademispesnssunsiovun Tasanznssunad seiounalalldduiforu
PavuiEnvied uisrdeiufusmenieitiovulnaiudetnglsdy wsndeiuliiingsunsd seilumumaiiluns
Uftiamihfiiesnendsslumbvesifiedusimindioniu  Saflunsdasgasunasesnssunmsivan: slunsm

HHNNPDIAIZNTINAITUIEN

9. NTIINVIDLANAILHAU
Y3804 Fn1susenenguantinfinasANNSUAntaUTaUIL s 1UNTINANTLSEN AU nﬁumiﬁﬁ’ﬂm‘saﬂwﬁ’ﬂwu

Toedszaunssumsvisndunssunsd seuasdiléddanny “wuslagiudeuims

10.  AMBLLNUDBINTINNSUATRUINS
viEne fulsuiadawsdneuunuiazauaudasuunuzsnssunsdunsyanauasAReUUILTBI§L5NS
seau s Tusseudszadaad nan. fvua TagAnsuunueenIznIsnnsusem LazANENIINNIIATIY BUAY

HUN1IRRITmNANIIN: NlasAnensanmIuiEn uasht usifieuiieroaylfluiivszgn 1Wydssdnd

11, MeUsERaAUENTINNG

Tumsuszgaamznssunsudazads v azvimds “audonsuszgawdansziiounsznsyscguiidany
Toodmuadu a1 awiidszan uaziinisdn ien 1sUsznaumsUszanluwSeniumis “sudenisdszyn st
ptation 7 YunasAamunanisidnmdssanenssins walamesuiuaisrssnssumudasiuiidng sz

% < & v & A o o & v & 9 & o '
LRZHARIIINL 39 uﬂ']iﬂi:‘quLLE‘]'Jﬂqzuﬂqifﬂﬂvniﬁlﬂ\ﬂuﬂ”ﬁﬂitﬁuLLE‘]z ?1]Waﬂqiﬂiz"qulﬂu‘l'llﬂua']ﬂﬂnﬂmaﬂHSfﬂa\lﬂ

12, BUNIINNS

a A

viEndalifianenssunansia sudsdsznaudsinssnandiiie sununisujtivusessuisnldmdulyaw

a

ngvsneIdsnanminduasaaanannindniangnaneine desiugiiazeswssn  sumuseunInIduiietn

9

L UBNIINNITLSHEN s’mﬁ’qﬁmsmﬂLﬂﬂLwﬂﬁagammu%ﬁw'[unsaiﬁLﬁmﬁmﬂmiLﬁﬂﬂmﬁuw%aiwmiﬁﬁmu,ﬁamo

o

Nﬂﬂi'ﬂﬂ’ﬁﬂﬁgﬂﬁﬂ\‘]LL@tﬂi‘Uﬁ’)‘u NITNNTTIATIY DUVDIUIHNIT UM U 3 viu ﬁmnvhul,ﬂunisumsﬁ 9 Tuﬂ

2548 ALNIINNITATIY auﬁmsﬂs:"quﬁq“u 4 A%

13. CUUNFAIVANURSNTIIAGTIY EliJﬂ'lElTu

=

anznssimIvsEnldnszminteny dnlumsauaunelu Sadunalnivi linssdugsiaduluedied

U5z "N nuazyse “niwa 39lduauvansliauznssunisnss audugiansandaiesn ineunse aunelu wie

U

dhanduiings suneluzeswism

m 46 e ulseanl 2548

it tecsoat) V3N W1 1095 wem 1A (WD)



msawaNaely
AENIINNIATIR. By Idasandadendnsn sunelusin vdin sutd le Fuea e Wwnimanse sy

metu FoldiFunduminems sumsluefausnlulasun 7 2 e 2548 Taomagasnn auldviimisnsa eu 11ems
YaBn13du MU LLazmiﬂg“ﬁ’ﬁmuﬁangwmﬂﬁLﬁm%’aﬂmsf["i"imm’ﬁmmg’mmn@;ﬁamsﬂﬁﬁﬁmummﬁﬁ’m
s’mﬁv’aLnmﬁmmgmmiﬂg‘jﬁ’ﬁmuﬁﬁmuLmewm WANgne sunmeluuivUssindlnsuasaaiandnninguri
Uszmalng samialilFiEnensn suduiitiuinduiu eesléna quiisiunsmugumeluzesiansmausuy
a529 aufiiuinmsgiu maitnnnse sumelunazssuansUfifeudlénnasiu 1Wensnsie oul $2%ulu
ﬂiﬂiﬁwuﬁaﬁmﬁ‘lmfﬁmw aumﬂu%ﬂwqm’mﬁ’uQ’u%m*mmu%ﬁﬁnLﬁﬂ%tm 3o uanwdsurnuAaiuisiu
Foifeaseunasdemouslafidu 19z duildnsany wiou UBUUZUULINWUA LSV TIRAZTIBIIUNANNTATIT

auma‘luua:m NI 1P Lflﬂﬂ’)’mLdﬂdIﬂElﬁliOﬁUﬂmtﬂ‘JiNﬂﬂiﬂi’Jﬂ ﬂ‘]JV(]ﬂ\l{ﬂiN’]

ﬂ']iﬂ%‘ﬁ'ﬁﬂ’n&ltqﬂ\‘l
U5 JlAT9N15NLTARIAMLNTINAITUSNITANNL 898U WaVNUNAUSITANL “ 89 Useiiuanas  Bouas
MegUuuulase $9pe9eeAng iedanisnw selieglusziuil tansoensuld sumeliinmadarihnsdeaed

UsziiuaNL “eefienaindu laaiundnnandd Sanulull 2549

14, FIB9IUIDIAMULNIINMIS
ANZNIINNINTIN BUTBIUTENLE sumusseunmady Wudssdmnlasen Taedmienudesydidu

v o @

WU uﬂiﬂﬂd’]uWiﬂNﬂﬁ\‘iﬂﬂﬁﬁﬂit’qud?dﬂﬁﬂﬂﬁiﬁdﬁﬂﬂ 7 u Lﬁﬂ‘[ﬁﬂmtﬂiiuﬂ’ﬁﬂi’l’q ﬂ‘l_l\l,(;\’ AUNIUIUNITLIUY

U

LBAINASUIEIIUNISIEULUNaUNZ UL uaTﬁniﬁumiu‘%ﬁ’m%’ummnn‘lmm Imﬂniiumw%ﬁmLﬂuﬁ%’uﬁmau

ABIUNITNUTINTBILTENUAUTEMERE  (31891UANNTURATALTBIAUIENTTHNITADIIENIUNINIGIEY) 151N

v A

Tusresmszand  sunsdudnandaiduauninigiuns susaalasgnan sudndan inemdy i

2!
' EV va A Y Ao o o w a & Y a ' @
N']‘Llﬂ'ﬁl,ﬁu?jﬂu‘inﬂﬂ@@l.5’JNVI\1\LG1Nﬂ'ﬁLﬂﬂLWEI’ﬂE]§@ 19 UNAN N wmagmumimuuuwugﬂu“nm“ﬂaLﬁwioﬂm\‘]ﬂiumu

o

AsaLaa TGS

Wl “patmivuas st

ar o o W
15, A “wWusAugaImu
viEn imadeawmedeyaty sidudsslombiedaomu uazing eysiiinanssnusesindomendnning

0%

son1sda~ulaaenu wiede “niusclonivaciievu aisdoyafierswsunslitnamunsulusamaandnning
wivdszinalneagensenan uaziiusaimansel e lvgamuldsunuteyasesiinethaindouazwindoniu Tay
visne 1dlviana diunsdamedeyatigndos asudu Tssl  uazifie TasuSumaladnsanauopportunity
Day fidalasnaananninduvalszmalnennlasan  diedalonn Wifiedu dnaomu dndesziuaz{d uladhim
lamsuasewantasiluausesuiine uazdalem TH§swmaunmindnosdeyarasiinetnaiiouas wiieiu
Tunsdliinasmu indesed uasiiisadosiide o wiierivdeysiilddame viadesnsdoyaiisuiia tansafinse

Tooasslifimizaeuinasyu “wiusseusime 167 Tns. 02-938-3388 304 website www. masterad.com

msguaﬁmn'ﬁ'h’i‘iiaganw'[u

winilosiumsu aemwadstlomfannslifeyamelurasisnidslllidamesn 1515wy v35n+ fulsune
wudlinssunsuazfuims sawfleg w3 wazymsiifdalivssaiifinnzvasyaradensnlideyanoluidelilade
WeRe 1515uTY Wien1se 1w Teu wle 'i”iﬂauwé’nm%’wﬁmmu%ﬁ’mﬁauﬁﬁagaﬁ’u%Lﬂmwam’a NBNTUETBY LD

Tinnsusvssudulyeenslysel wazailefonassslomivasiiieadaenneng
3 : Annual Report 2005 = maco

Master Ad Public Company Limited CE———



Leader

L Dut of Homs

IMedia

& X X A o o o a o v a o a
wailluns 9 21 laundasulaundnnsnduasusum NIINNMIURZFUIMITeADIIBIUMIIRBULYRINTS
forannindsn MINIUANENIINNINNUAIININIURZARIANANNING  (N.8.0.) ANNUTAT TNU N.a.a.AMue

GBI 9 WTIBaienan? S1uau 1 galiunussnieiuduningiu

ulgugaesuilune
viEne fulswensieduiumsifudfioduludanlidesniiesss 40 vasils nindeinBiuldifyana
uaz “sevmuNnguaneneiiiusgfuniziasugianaznssiuaulusuandu dy

U

FIBNITISHINNY

(@Tuwmﬂmqﬂs:namum‘sﬁu 4o 5. emsgsiaduiamsiiiendioeiu wih 69)

mmm‘m%aifumaum‘mgﬁ'ﬁm'iv‘l"ﬁﬁﬂmﬁzwi'mﬁ'u

Tumaisensssnieiu avdeiianudndunaziieny ang awazesnisvhsemaiensfiinysslomd
L 07vusEn  wiusenisssnieiuiiiaduluilaatu nssmanse suzesudin ldRnsanudy wiuhaens

sonsnadulymadnsuznsduiugsiamly uazudinléae vissudmsuuniluseafsss

msvhs'mﬂmﬁzijﬁ’u‘luamﬂmzﬁuagﬁ’umqwaua:mmaﬁLi‘Ju nsansnarsuamaunudasiiulyningan

Qﬁﬁiiuﬂﬂdﬂﬂﬂﬂ LLE\]::’QZ:(;]'EN\L(%%JUWT]NLﬁu‘ﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂm:ﬂiiuﬂ’liﬂi?ﬁ )i}

Toslunsdiiifisnumsdananiiiedu AnznIsansnne suaziansanAasndulLazay 8me NNaTITIBNS

uazudvrnuiiuseiuszauanznIsIMIuTm

ulauemsnsenisseniniulusuian

Femsszvniwiufisrafieduluswiemiu anznssunsazdesliowifisienmsleq iaues visyanadiaad
anadaudmenalstlomiludgneus ulaiuuiimuasasdeadawessiensinsreanznIsnnanga. suiioianson
o & o ' I a e o a_ o & a '
Thanuiuhaenessnaridusensidulumudnsasgsiamll uasdululunagfsssu uast usseauznssnms

o

viEninsan uenantudsniiuleuieieslaldinssunaduiissiuduiinseswism

U

& X a ol

etlusEmaziauuimeuiatiduluaungmneidsndnninduazaarananning  wazdoifody Uszna

M3 viedeinunsasnsiananninduisdszinalne  sansaeativUjiRoadedmualunisdamedeyanisi
semsfitieales uaznsldamiadmirensng “usesuism wiousundas
Tu uzperensszniviuluiiagiu uimiulomefiasdnidunisaesalyil

¥ Ao y A Ao o a o ' o v Ao y & Ao o 2 A a a
ﬂ']iIﬂUiBV]i'JNLTﬂW‘LW] TUMNU UiHVIﬂ"Iﬂ’J'WtENﬂOIﬂU?HVIT}NLﬁ']WHV] AUMIU U AN VILIUDUUINTIA Mﬂlﬂ

NNTNRRNN TunsdiffumnunwininusEvnsan w1saviinIwanld uSEmisasas suaLeIu

T asanfianuasasilunsmuguuuuasssaza unswin

m 48 e ulseanl 2548

it tecsoat) V3N W1 1095 wem 1A (WD)



ANDBUNBLATIATITHFIUSNTRULAZHANSAEIUIY

ATWIANDBINITALHUUIIY

Tufl 2548 nwsmesmsduduen  fmadulaiuaind 2547 (ntios TasAnaneld“andnfe Billboard.
Trivision, BTS City Vision uaz Railway Billboard $efisnsimsldeungfifosas 60, 64, 80, 90 muas laugnin
nguihmanesasutsfugniifudwesnaniud uazgnéidusuniudimlasanaaiuiosa: 67.77, 3233
AINATL 2898BA2ETIN 3L “atiadlnsifie Fly over Bridge %38 Fly over Media Tufl 2548 \fuzaomisne ¥
Foenainay wsafinwldlulasin 1 1 2549

atialsfin Aeudinludl 2548 azise vilgmAsafuanziassgiaiinawdsundasliiaady ansiEes
natusaiiu mawAsuuamenaidies visudinssiongssidsuzeemineaussns neussn a0 wed uen

Fife (o) AdeldngaildlumageduiisswansunioimuigUuun “sihalasan wariufifansldlaamainnans

o aal

uazuanANNFUsENaUNITIEAY Tanvsulnd “alasanmeusnfisgandailon Hule

NAaNISALLUNIY

HANIANTUITULRZFIUEN WSS UDDITEM 3 1Ap5 wom sim@vzy) Tull 2548 "ansn qﬂ‘lﬁﬁoﬁ

elé

Tul) 2548 nguussmiseldsn 557 Ao induludas¥esas 3 9 542 Fwum Tull 2547 Taw 5114
naNN1INNTLIMSuasSUnan “alasan 514 duum seldainniazie 30 Euumsandusieldainnis
THusmsuarudnndn “slasanuareliainnisziesin 544 duum Aadu “a uosas 99789TelETINUALS
mzeesintuludamiosas 3 eiidesnannsinduzeseld azUszneulude “andnidu ulnal s
nanysznauludie Billboard, Railway billboard, Trivision wax BTS City Vision auasy 5axs1eléves “avananiiu
Twldsn 449 Fwum Andusesdesas 81 pavmeldin Tasudselday “a uzee “afisuiuseldsn
fusetl “o Billboard $awaz 24 o Railway billboard 3awas 14 “a Trivision 308az 25 waz 8 BTS City Vision
5o 18

Funuuazenldde

Tul) 2548 nanuIENAdunUIBLaTYINT 288 duum fimsdulaiinguand 2547 Tusnsdonas 14 Fof
nmsiuled sndnsidulasesseld  wailesandunuiitinainlasens Railway Billboard Tugalasan 1 uas
Tasun 2 Tuddeamudunan ﬁunumﬂmaona;uu%ﬁmﬁmﬂu “n uUszaudeuas 53 298BATIUSIN LABAIN
é’nym:qiﬁwé’mmn%ﬁwﬁlﬁﬁmsLLa:%’m"mwﬁm“aﬂﬂﬂimwmﬁunumﬂwé’nmmqsﬁaﬁaﬂiznanﬁmmL"'amwm"‘aﬂm
Tasan anghituiinade “sielawaun LLawhﬁ'l?o%’nm“'aiJmeum FoAodu *a ulszanudosas 80 VDIFUNU
218

Tud) 2548 ngnussmilenldaneswegi 146 §uum Fadualdeslunmsmeuazdms 137 §uom Aadu
“a udszanadouay 25 tavwpaesIN USusanasiauay 4 Tull 2547 wetiiiosnnaindldaslasens Railway

Billboard lanalifaselduazlégnivilu uvsefiunumsunu

Annual Report 2005 49 m

Master Ad Public Company Limited



Leader

L Dut of Homs

IMedia

fls
Tuil 2548 neauFEmiladusiu 255 §num Tﬂﬂé’ﬂiﬂﬁﬂlﬁfl’uﬁuﬁmsﬁuﬁaaﬂmLﬁnﬁaﬂagﬁ%ma: 8 il flauiudl
2547 uaziiiawfinud 2547 AUl 2546 Ansifindiudesas 35 sl 2548 Afls 75 67 duum anasann 1 2547

18 & uum T 2548 Aafludnsinisanasuaanils JnB¥auay 21 uazilsnsiils MBrppAIUARRIINIBLAT 16

Wusat19lsAnuSENnAL

=3

Jufosar 12 Taedl wvauann1suy Alddelasen1s Railway Billboard u

a o

ﬂoﬂ'zuqu@iﬂﬁdqﬂlﬁamqﬁﬂsz“w%mw Tud) 2548 v5HNH R WaRaLUNUINETavuagNiasas 1591 ALY

fadasdeundn
N Cunswd
"ssnaunas " unswe

nanuIEMi n ulas %’mm“um%’wﬁmguﬁﬂuua:“um%’wﬁs:ﬂ:mﬂué’mw 16 1.6 lagananuoe
NMIaznougINaTaINgNUIEn “uw%’wﬁwa}l‘ulf’mu‘[mﬂ 'auiwmaztﬂugnwﬂmsﬁ'] Tuzauei “unsndszuzanaziduifu

gnmsuazgunanl G wlnaidu sihelusan

Tuil 2548 nguu3Emil “unsndson 682 duum wvaliu “unswimyuidou 262 &uum Sedadu a u
Jouar 38 P09 unindain anavandnFovar 48 Tul 2547 lasiduwannisanalu uzeedy auazsens
Wisuwindu auflosaniinsiSulddlunmsdiduiants Taelull 2548 ngaudsnmiidu a 36 §uum Asdu

aa o

n wdeuar 5 989 uniwdsiw anavanl 2547 11w waguszanaifauas 12 289 unindsw

a v aAa v 6

Tug) 2548 naNUIENE “unwdszezenlszanu 420 duum Aol m udesas 62 va9 unSwdsIN
Tmmfluﬁuamﬂuﬁﬁu mmmazqﬁnsnﬁ yam1 229 Fuum vieSowar 34 29 unswdsIn Winduan 2547
14 fwum vie¥euaz 35 ve9 unswdswlul 2547 msfindusenaniinanne 319lasenns Fly Over Bridge

(Fly Over Media) (Junan

AN TS “UNIwd

Tu uvssquamassgnnil nguuisniuTsonslunsimuasseznandisenil 60-90 fu Feduagiu
dnmruzgndn Tnsgnénfifuuismdumilzsandnacldsussoznadseniiisnndt a 31 funeu 2548, 2547
way 2546 srziiansthIsvillasiadssesgnuiizesnduuitvagi 89 fu , 85 Juuas 60 Yu maddy Feszaziom

Wiunildena1n eandeeiuulsunsnsduiugsiezesnguuisn  sfieuliiuscuumanufiuninfis: “niaw uaz

AuNMYBgNTHTBINgNUSEN p1ggnurilnesuin wansa qUlEN ("B usesgnnildegnuiiii)

- MAUTNMMUATITL 51%
- melu 3 Lhau 30%
- 1NN 3 LU 19%

Tunsdifignéfinisieniagrszniiiuimuanat uas wdsadn ungranslisiiunmsfiamamil v3snazving

v :
o o

aALievil 9 ey aAnduau Imﬂa’mwamiﬁ’lLﬁumuﬁmumu%ﬂ’mﬁﬂcymﬁaﬂmn‘lumﬂﬁuﬁﬁ:wﬁmngnﬁﬁ

2. AINARDY
NIz WY A
Tul) 2548 nanuFEnilunsadunu @ananmls niusedd uasleRansansaniuduungu s

Wldnguuisniinszu By aanfanssumasniuenisu 96 mum Tasnguudsnillinazu Sy adena1aluns

m 50 e ulseanl 2548

it tecsoat) V3N W1 1095 wem 1A (WD)



218 saau i “uningnnas Tasawizlu uzes “sihelasunduldu 708 mum eealshd Tull 2548 nguussnls

ﬁmiamutﬁu‘[un%ﬁw WA 8L qA 910 Iﬂﬂmiﬁaﬁmﬁmm:Lﬂ'unuﬁhmu 2,083,334 ¥iu Anduyadn 20,833,340
U laezhszuda 12,500,005 U u%ﬁwﬁmsﬁi'mLﬁui‘]uwﬂﬁuﬁﬁjﬁaﬁu 30 &UVM LLa:ﬁmiﬁﬁmﬁuLﬁumn 11U
madu 23 duum Hunalinguuininazu §u aaluluAanssudamBuie 7 &uum feRersaunnszu
Bu - azaenguuIENAINaNTING AT wudnauuIEninssi U aaeas 37 dwuum Fo*wilponnainns

amuiuiﬂsoms Fly Over Bridge (Fly Over Media) kazn1saniiiunisiiunfzasmsaiiugsia u "éwy

MWARDY
Tul 2548 nguUFENITNT W A wAsey uar NwAseIWSIT 140 W uaz 1.35 WANERY anad
3nfl 1.79 wh uar 167 wiludl 2547 siliflasannguuismiimanenisey “witniu laeniseends wulHidu

yarn 23 duum welinyuidsulufanis

A, IWIWAINU
wwaau wingesdsnldluiiiemsne 519 aihelawan Tull 2548 vasninsaemulu “sthelawan
ndudszan 79 §uum wlnaidunsialaseihelzsanyszunm Fly Over Bridge (Fly Over Media), Billboard
waz Trivision mnsdy Fenisasmulueihelawundfisduiuas wwalasassienszeeiifinduessoldves

vuSEnlusuAn

3. unashianvaaiunu
Tase $wzevdunuzesnguuiiniul 2548 wainnisnenidan andunadu “a uzswmilde ey

floviud “p " szndnel 2548 uad 2547 faalndiAeeiu Tasnduuismddng unil use uzesiievuegi

U

ee

038 wih usz 038 wih muddy lag “n wdinaninsuwisuulssant 2546 nanafelull 2546 nguusEm

funasdunuannisnonil Taeddas uni ude uvesifieduatii 037 wh

. iy
Tud 2548 nguudEmivil“unywdsu 187 Hwuum vl uscaren 2 §uwm wIEnid e u

189 &y (nTuaNT 2547 10U 23 A g AINNainiureaduiinan afumstu 23

U

druum iy 88 Huum  maiaBuzpaduiiudenany Esns unil“use “undwdvinvengduussngsu

ANTUINTDBRE 27 189 - unswdsanlull 2547 wWiaiudesas 28 w9 unsnwdsanlull 2548 Fednsnisnaniliy

o—

o o o

Fuilfadudniion uaruinadinesindnsanu semenaiudvegiunudiansuii

-l WY

2. uzasiievu

q
' aoa (7

Tud) 2548 nanvsEnd wresiliaviu 493 &uum wwndun I 2547 910U 52 UM UNARANIN

9

INWANL5Pa9D 2548 atalsfify

a v a

SnfimsyszmaTsduiiumg 30 MuumaNaAnUsEaNTINNTUIEMATIN 1/2548
TuTudunsi 28 nuawiug 2548 (Hunald o “ud 2548 viEwils ¢ andwin "IBemNngraBudIszau

136 R1UUN

Annual Report 2005 p=.q maco

Master Ad Public Company Limited CE———



FNENTUTDIAUSNITNNTINGTIY DU

ANTNTINUSENTBILUSEM 11 wasuan 1A (WrnT) LHLAIRIAMENIINNITATIY BY Fdsenaudiae
n338M138 srawau 3 v lasfl s.ae nSuednd lavzwiar Wudsesiunssanisnina ey wiedsst 33

Fau feawana uaz W uaws lnswwwd unssunisnsie ey

Tumaujiinind "wiul 2548 auznsannsnsie suldifinadssgusan 4 A5 WeTawiu sumuuss
@ < a a °o_a = @ o A a o a' v o '
Tiaaduzeusunadumelasn uazsun1adudszand 2548 Ganaaa sulasd sudafoesudiny wieldiuladn

sunsduzesuiEng Widavihdusdwgnsosninms dnadawedeysegoieome wazifulmamnsgudydmly

3

uenanil AuENIINMINTIR auldsunsunmisanausnIsunsusEn i duginsandaiendnie sy

U
meluainmeuen dandiilunngn susruunsauaumeluzesiing auznsInn1Ins sulddufiden
vs¥m  eutiud lo 3 uea d1fin dnandugnsie sunelu lasisunsa auasouwsnlulasan 9 2 lawasie au
enadyd-madu nsUfifeu ussnsdfifeadengransfiieades Tesldinamiunnsgiuangiionisufifeu
PasiansmugiuinasinnsgunsUjiieuiifmuuumiees sangasn sumeluuisszmalneuazassnae
o o e i van A4 A& 1 o & A % & o
winniwdurivdszmalng usldl#i8mansne suduiiuhdndu weecldng Juisaiuszuunsmuaunely

VDININITANUNUIIUATIY QUﬁLﬂuN’Wﬁi'M LAZIIENTUNANITATIY DUFADANENITNAITATIY DU

AZNIINNNGATIY DUAAMNHAEUIN DIE ﬁi:ﬁﬂﬂﬂ’liﬂ’lﬂ@ﬂ\lﬂ’]HIuﬂQTuitﬁUﬁﬁ’]WﬂTQ ANNANMLNIINNNT

uazfuiniszesuisvy danugeiulunisuimsnuiieanussinss Jaie ussqumanszesednameliniaii

/h‘r‘?\

1.A.0.NTANA  Tansanas

quanddse “ninw

YI£5UNTINNTATI DY

U3EN 41 1083 uam IR (rnTw)

m 52 e ulseanl 2548

U3EN 11 03 wen IR (WD)



IMedia

F1ENTUANNIUNABDUYDIAUENTINNTIADIILNTUNWNTINY

Sau vhuﬁﬁaﬁ:u

a '

AuznIINNSUIENIUSURaTaUARIUNTRUDEY U3EN 11 1WBS wam IR (UENTBU) LAZIUNTISUTIN

U

20905850 waruisngey awnfiedeya 13 wwafidsinglusisedszdl sunsduiivangiulusesnudsedd

o

Isdavhdunamnasgutiydisusesily Tasliuloeidivne suazUfifedw she ue wazldifimadamedoya
i dyethaisanalumnpmeysznewsumsdu wWelidudselemiseifeduuazinamuinluatilysd

Tunstlaauznssumsusnldusisionnsnssunansin sulavimind sumuulsnensmatuduazgunn
Pa9BUNeNsRuTesLAazlasIn feufie: Wi¥euznsnsiEnsunsy lesanuifusesenznsunnga. oy
Wenfudssiusnglunsausesenznssumanie sufou aslilumsnuissifuduacy suydvesssnlén ag
AMAILABIUNM TS UTBILSENY wazuiEndesTussnuees sulnd Dldu asgrusmeniadu mansduiueu

uaznIz WU agndpenndinasly 19y daamdnnistydfsusesialy

P

3.0.0.038ANA lavizanas UBUNAR  FUAAISNSE

Y357UNTINNT 1957UNITNNTUINNT

Annual Report 2005 53 m

Master Ad Public Company Limited CE———



INedia

AMmaUuNUTENE auliad

ANMDLLNUAINNNT BUTT (Audit Fee) D09USHNY uazuSEtoy Wisuiinul) 2547 uas 2548

) L . A1 aulid
85 FauSumgsne o aulyd P o548

1| unean 1§ uen ww Wd lyadotiud 630,000.00 630,000.00
2 | vanan meT uaun wes wn i leaRerud 375,000.00 390,000.00

3 | van.BuALEan Buw 1A
@szinalng) wn 3 loedolud 181,000.00 240,000.00
4 | vananl 1o anend wn i leaRerud 135,000.00 205,000.00
5 | van.uaud Avassuiaud wn 3 loedolud 161,000.00 205,000.00
TWAMBLUNUINNMS BuTad 1,482,000.00 1,670,000.00

Aw3n1sHu (Non-Audit Fee)

m 5 4 e ulseanl 2548

it tecsoat) V3N W1 1095 wem 1A (WD)



189U suTBTUBYQIA

L uD HNVULATAMENTINNTTANLIEY 11 0BT uam IR (UNBU)

Fmdldnse susugaswn @ Juil 31 Funan 2548 uar 2547 yuflsIANUIIN SUL A9 113
wasuugasly uzssffedusin uazsunszu By A "wid u audsiuudaciesussn an nes uem 91in
@pY) uazuSEvdes wardwmidnldnge DLNUAN U ufl 31 $uaAn 2548 uay 2547 auﬁﬂsmmv!u JULL A9
mswasuuasty Juzeegfiediu uazsunszu By a W Y afudniuusastianzssnitnan nes uea 91
(avz) SeffuimsvashiamaiuifuRnpausornugnissuacasuitusesdayalusunsiumand  udwiduiu
#5uRnzauTunsn asAaLiuABIUN1IRUMAINE1I9INWAN19AT9Y BuTesdmid M 3iuzesudin wma oz aa 1110
WU U afuil 31 Sunew 2548 uaz 2547 AlHidunaitumstiufiniduasyulusumsduidanads Wl s ase
aulnef autudtu Fedmdldsumenuniingme auudd vaaduasuluusnsminananduiosar 339 uay
3ouaz 1.99 909 unindsanlusunsiiusin w Juil 31 Sunew 2548 uaz 2547 auddy wazAsdiuieuas 3.99
was¥opar 224 1999UMSIIUAWIZUSEN @ Sufl 31 Sunew 2548 WAL 2547 MNEIRU  IULLITIANUAINGY
asyuaas wldsAndiudosas 2.92 seeiils yalusunsiiusinnazsunsiulewziEm wiulu afuil a1
Funan 2548 war uuvilaenuseuaais uld sAaduiesar 020 saeiils n5 Tusunsdusnuassy
nsulamzuism oy Afuil 31 Funan 2547

a wa v Aa o

i ldfTRUAT auaNNsgIuns eutiydisusesinly  Feinualidiiwdidosnaunuias

3

al

UiiReialildanudasiuetnefinamain yumstuu asteyaiidasiadofiaasediuiiu 15z danield minsm
aus i3 l#3Bnme auwé’ngmﬂiznammn'ﬁﬁv’qﬁLﬂuﬁhmuﬁuua:mmi‘]mLwﬂﬁagﬂuoumilﬁu nmsdseiiiu
ANNWINNE NzawdnnITdifansld warUssanamaifsafumenamensduidiu ase °ﬂﬁa&|§a§u%wmﬂu§
Favindu  mapmaumMItTsfiufor e wreen1sn aeTenisiin usluwunsdulassan dwidudedinng

a3 pudanandlide quiduinasisgnaman: lumsu asanuivzesindi

NM3nIa suzesimiuarssewesy sutfdiu dmidfuinsunisBudenandnediun aegius
MIFuTIN o Tufl 31 Funan 2548 uaz 2547 WANTIALELOIUTINLAZNIEL BU AT msuT Sy R (ote s
wiarU209u3HM 11 1WBT wam IR (WNIBY) UASUIENERY WATFIUENIINEY o Tufl 31 $udnAN 2548 LAz 2547
nan1smLiueuLaznszl Sy wiud Sy Aluderiuusazlianizzasuisn a1 e wea e (WnnBU)
Tougniesmudiaasiu 13¢ dmamsnmsiydisuseaily

aﬂ&g holonnS

uw Wd leadeud
i audndiTuauna neifouiad 3322
NTINWNVIUAT
24 nunNuS 2549

Annual Report 2005 55 m

Master Ad Public Company Limited



Leader

Out of Homa

IMedi

JUAR

U3EN 41 wes wam 1R (NTU) wazuSEvdas
o Jufl 31 SudnAN 2548 uay 2547

NBLNA
“unsnd
“unindvauisu
WU ALALNUAINSUIANT
gnwiinisdn
- gnévild - 3 [4]
- UsEmdiientiag [45]
gnwﬁﬁu - U3EniAades [5]
“UAIAILHAAD
WUIEWNTAT " UAD
- fi#nly
- UsEndiifiendiag [5]
ANTIIEIEN
Al a1t
“unsndnyuiudu
T uniwivyuisu
“uniwilainsui ey
Buasudaiuiinlasds il s
- USHENEDY [6]
- U [6]
WSushnsuasiiddedrialunsld [7]
Wulifaunussniiuades [5]
p1suargUnIal - N3 [8]
AnuisalulglHlunissdiueu [9]
Amudey - 93 [10]

“uw%’wzﬂs\iwquﬁﬂuﬁu
s " uniwdlsinguiiau

59 " unswd

nemaYsznawun Iy wmilvrewuniiuil

eulszand 2548
VIEN 1 LABT LA INA (NHAIBU)

MACO 56

(g um)

JUNSNURNNE
YBIUTHNY

JUNTSNUTIN

2548

2547

2548

2547

36,440,831

136,011,045
2,842,463
297,692
10,811,750

367,370
24,795,084
30,524,121
19,938,407

73,480,278

125,819,125
1,409,556
2,964,168

19,289,496

507,987
35,885,969
17,310,353
16,498,163

13,256,112

85,689,521
5,068,649
1,214,358
7,722,853

367,370
19,513,109
26,876,134
16,929,505

31,004,271

74,812,283
1,076,088
4,241,639

11,037,487

452,925
5,796,510
34,873,884
5,901,220
16,287,270

262,028,763

293,165,095

176,637,611

185,483,577

44,346,696
31,806,924
9,939,800
229,016,796
35,316,836
17,213,760
52,128,429

33,950,830
3,066,668
3,334,000

214,951,948

35,316,836

19,300,277
3,763,157

118,999,621
44,346,696
1,816,524
9,939,800
176,917,515
35,316,836

16,683,636

99,553,324
33,950,830
2,125,268
3,334,000
175,878,189
35,316,836

2,354,216

419,769,241

313,683,716 404,020,628

352,512,663

681,798,004

606,848,811 580,658,239

537,996,240




Leader
IMedia

JUAR (AB)

YIEN N1 1093 e 00 (NHNTU) LazUSEMEDY
ol Ui 31 SUNAN 2548 LAy 2547

AHELNA

gﬂ " W v
il uuaz uzasiiaiu
&,A =
yil“uyuIsu
RSufduszer uan anfunsdu [11]
£ A’ %
Wnilnnadn
- fEly
- Y3Eniineates [5]
Tulisuatenti

v o

- andialy

[

o

- vsEniAetey [5]
Wntiay - visniiAeades [5]
Wit “:yfym,ﬁ'l%aﬁﬁo

vuatiselu 1 1 [12]
NuuraA19ae
MEduldsesne
Anlanednedne
mBedidelsfeivuatiss
wﬁ“umuﬁﬂué"u

squwﬁ“umgut"’iﬂu

il “ulsinguiou
Wmileanw “wnande - b [12]
il "l Ieudu
oy
saumil “ubsinsu o

gﬂ
AU U

v
A

nemgUsznavvun sy wmildvvewyn1 il

(M Um)
JUNSINUSIN SUNSHURIBNTE
PDILUTHN
2548 2547 2548 2547
88,000,000 65,000,000 88,000,000 65,000,000
22,313,893 25008391 7,913,398 15945266
5742710 7462246 7612996 8,810,261
17,024,999 14,068,484 15280,075 14,068,484
1,762,827 - 168,215 7,380,000
316,557 218,253 242138 208,869
943,592 452138 132,022 244,603
85,411 161,689 85,411 161,689
14,405,540 17,510,206 2,603,600 1,620,077
24414927 18871313 11,030,745 9228478
8808947 8045204 5485920 4,505,744
2763405 7317461 1576283 6,609,324
186,582,808 164,115,385 140,130,803 133,782,795
1,462,425 248,250 220,532 40,767
839,425 1,695.877 804204 1,659,727
2,301,850 1,944,127 1,024,736 1,700,494
188,884,658 166,059,512 141,155,539 135,483,289
Al I R rt 2005
Master Ad Public CJ%USan;pﬁimited 57 m__



INedia

JUAR (AB)

U3EN 41 093 wam IR (NTU) wazuiEntas
nl Ui 31 SuNAN 2548 LAy 2547

NBLNA
“Wvanaviu
NuaUTY - iu "y
yafuas 1 um
- Nuaaneidey 125,000,000 iU
- uiGaurfuilsenuaz3utszudn
125,000,000 ¥u
uiiugaaiiu
Mls ¢ w
-4 33ite “1BemNngMaNy [14]
- olailédn 59
uvanaviuTeITEN
uzeviedu wilpeluuidnden
7 uesiiau

gﬂ ) v v
AU ULRS 'mﬁmgﬁa'lqu

nEmALIEnaUUM sy mwnidsrevuniul

m 58 e ulseanl 2548

it tecsoat) V3N W1 1095 wem 1A (WD)

JUNTSNUTIN

(g um)

JUNSNURNNE
YDIUITHNY

2548

2547

2548

2547

125,000,000

125,000,000

125,000,000

125,000,000

125,000,000
167,084,833

11,563,999
135,853,868

125,000,000
167,084,833

5,524,790
104,903,328

125,000,000
167,084,833

11,563,999
135,853,868

125,000,000
167,084,833

5,524,790
104,903,328

439,502,700
53,410,646

402,512,951
38,276,348

439,502,700

402,512,951

492,913,346

440,789,299

439,502,700

402,512,951

681,798,004

606,848,811

580,658,239

537,996,240




Leader
IMedia

sumlspanu

UIEN N1 1883 Wan 0100 (NANTU) LazUIEMEDY
Wi U AU 31 SunAn 2548 Uy 2547

(g um)
JUMIHNUIW JUNTRULRNIE
YDIUIENY
ALY 2548 2547 2548 2547
sld [5]
eliannsuims 513,775,727 487,541,379 359,022,489 310,569,546
Telfnnsee 29723926 42,502,857 257118100 42502857
Telddug
- salddunevti - - 6,063,701 5,467,768
- pandipsy 961,185 631374 744919 789,005
- Buq 12265444 11065776 11617765 11,043,661
uléi "slurls vdaee
- USHntiay - - 19,446,297 32,674,977
- U3 - 114,499 - 114,499
smsld 556,726,282 541,855,885 422,013,271 403,162,313
Funuuazenldse [5]
FuuUInIg 268,166,827 226,496,665 205,832,269 156,539,349
FunNUE U 19,978,165 25355743 16,381,975 25355743
Aldanslunsaneuasuims 136,754,626 142,716,428 104,903,899 121555435
2ANUIINNTFBEANIDS “UNTWe [8] 7,104,735 - 7,104,735 -
s slumanu nivesuiEnion 2,104,139 - 2,104,139 -
smsiunuuazatldse 434,108,492 394,568,836 336,327,017 303,450,527
fls ndrsurenifssmuazndiduls 122,617,790 147.287,049 85686254 99,711,786
aoniiiuang (3.097,819) (1,879.601) (3.033,711) (1,564,555)
MEFule (37,395,924) (39,669.737) (15.662.794) (13,595,172)
ils 82,124,047 105,737,711 66,989,749 84,552,059
mls B 'auﬁ@uwaaﬁﬁaﬁu Wil (15,134,298) (21,185,652) - -
ls n8 “miul 66,989,749 84,552,059 66.989.749 84,552,059
Alssadfuuiugu
mlssiaviu (/) 0.54 068 054 068
U ydadsdaaimin (Viu) 125,000,000 125,000,000 125,000,000 125,000,000
ARV Wyus (Um) 1 1 1 1

v
A

nemgUsznavvun sy wmildvvewyn1 il

Annual Report 2005 59 m

Master Ad Public Company Limited CE———



JUl aenswasutyaelu "mmmﬁjﬁaﬁu

U3EN 11 ee3 wam iR (NNTU) wazuiEntas

“msul *u qﬂ")’uﬁ 31 SUNAN 2548 LAz 2547

JUNSEUTIN

ponRawAD a1 ufl 1 unsAN 2547
zeeifieriu wideslurhls v miud
uedieRy uilpEaRaIINNI
wasuuwae A unseau
Wuilunade

a9 ssemangrang

s n5 w3l

voARIWAD a1 Fuil 31 Sunan 2547

ponRawAD a1 ufl 1 unsaN 2548
wzeeifieriu wileslurhls v miLd
Wuiuwadg

0 99y wamunguany

s n5 “mud

BaARNIYAD o Tl 31 Sunan 2548

wmquliliznawumﬂ(?mﬂu WRTITONLNTIUT

m 60 TeuLlsEanl 2548

AR

[13]
[14]

U3EN 11 03 wen IR (WD)

(e : um)
ls ¢ w W89
vguﬁauﬁuﬁ L TE TR E RS Y Waaviu
Sudszudh  wedu ngmne  dolildde 55 s e
125,000,000 167,084,833 2,289,551 73,586,508 28594250 396,555,142

- - - - 21,185,652 21,185,652

: - . - (11503554) (11503554)

: - . (50,000,000) . (50,000,000)

- - 3235239  (3,235239) - -

- - - 84,552,059 - 84,552,059
125,000,000 167,084,833 5524790 104903328 38276348 440,789,299
125,000,000 167,084,833 5524790 104,903,328 38276348 440,789,299

- - - - 15134298 15,134,298

- - - (30,000,000) . (30,000,000)

- - 6,039,209  (6,039,209) - -

- - - 66,989,749 - 66,989,749
125,000,000 167,084,833 11563999 135,853,868 53,410,646 492,913,346




IMedia

UL Avnsiasunlaslu UTBIRNBNY (5iD)

U3EY 11 1093 wam IR (NVTU) wazuiEntas
Wil Tu aTufl 31 SunAN 2548 uay 2547

NRHIELNR

UM ULOWIETBIUIENY

HaAAdAD o Tufl 1 unTAN 2547
Wuilungdneg

30 39y "sasmNngrany

mls v5 “m3ud

HaAAMAD o Sufl 31 Sunau 2547

HanAdAD o Sufl 1 unTIAN 2548

Wutlurase [13]
30 39y sasmNngran [14]
mls v3 “m3ud

HaAAdWAD o Tufl 31 SunAw 2548

wmym@m:nau\mnﬁﬁmﬂu WRTITONLNTTIIUT

(Mg - um)
Mmls ¢ u
v;ut%'auﬁ:uﬁ iU 150907
fudhszudy  waAfu ngrsne Seldlda s s
125,000,000 167,084,833 2,289,551 73,586,508 367,960,892

- : : (50,000,000) (50,000,000)

- - 3235239  (3,235,239) -

- - - 84,552,059 84,552,059
125,000,000 167,084,833 5,524,790 104,903,328 402,512,951
125,000,000 167,084,833 5,524,790 104,903,328 402,512,951

- : - (30,000,000) (30,000,000)

- - 6,039,209  (6,039,209) -

- - - 66,989,749 66,989,749
125,000,000 167,084,833 11,563,999 135,853,868 439,502,700

Master Ad Public Company Limited

Annual Report 2005 o maco



Leader

Jut of Homa

IMedia

JUNSZH 19U A

V3EN N1 1095 uem A (WD) LasuIEEay
w0 @il 31 SunAN 2548 uRy 2547

A5l WU AINNINTINALELTY
mls n5 “wiud
U%’uﬂqeﬁ"fls qvn%t.i“]uﬁu A5U (318) :nNnaNsIN
ANDUIY -
AL BNT1A
209U (ls) nnsTviegunal
gunsaldindmie
g gluiils (@19w) PevUiEnEBauazLSINT
m‘l‘mm‘lummumnammanLﬁaﬂumumwmaﬂiwwﬂ
FARIMUBAIANTEY
wil 9 Ba oy
1AYUINNNIFBEAITDY " UNTWE
uzeviieviu utloy
Wy ﬂ‘lﬂmmnmimmumunaun’mﬂaﬂuuﬂm
Tu unSwiuacnii “usiiueu

ﬂ']ilﬂﬂ%lultﬂﬂ\ﬂu umwmm.mu “uaiiuenu
umwslmmm'manae (mmu)
aﬂﬂuﬂ’ﬁﬂ'l

U

anviiau-usEniiades
“UAIALNRD
NUIBRWATIAT UM
AT BAWLN

Al anin
“uw%’wﬁwuulﬁﬂuﬁu
umwaﬂwuunﬂuau

Wil uwuunﬂummu (anav):
Wwiinisd
iw\lmumwm

Wwitau - vsinilfeades
EdulgEeee

A ldfaeEgee
nﬂﬁmﬂﬂﬁﬂ’alsiﬁaﬁﬂwumﬁﬂs:
wu uwuunﬂuau

il ulwuunﬂuau

Wy A ‘Vlﬁ‘lﬂﬂ‘lﬂ‘]ﬂﬂﬁﬂi‘iﬂﬁ'ltﬁu\‘l'\u

e

naemaysznauvum iy wnidvseveunaduil

eulszand 2548
VIEN 1 LABT LA INA (NHAIBU)

Maco g2

(M - um)
JUNINUIW JUMSHUENE
YDIUTEN
2548 2547 2548 2547

66,989,749 84,552,059 66,989,749 84,552,059
62,037,765 49,620,814 48688621 34,994,280
(93521) 139,744 96,614 139,744

- 3,731 - -
2104139  (114,499) (17,342,158) (32,789.476)
- (58,185) - (55,121)

2086517 1,564,887 - -
3,570,458 859,852 3,570,458 859,852

7,104,735 - 7,104,735 -

15134298 9,682,097 - -

158,934,140 146,250,500 109,108,019 87,701,338

(15,195.285) (27.921,256) (18.440,257) (20,526.838)
2666476  (2,892256) 3027281  (1,250,939)
2594169 (18,622,367) (3.478499) (10,339,817)

140,617 (77443) 5882065 (5818892)

11,090885 9128421 15360775 9,229,006

(17.916,189)  (117.458) (20974.914) 7,908,853
(371,878) (9.253556) 2426131  (9,320,639)

(43662,851)  (945,870) (14,329.420)  (878.999)
(4414034) 6,017,852  (9.229,133) 3,180,649
4719342 2551000 (6,000,194) 9,931,000

98,304 1,584 33269  (4.203211)

(3104,666) (2,602,626) 983523  (6,726,898)

5543614 9178865 1,802,267 3,544,118
763743 1768370 980,176 1,216,636

(4554,056) 5364062  (5033041) 5325908

(856,452) 214513  (855523) 178,363

96,475,879 118,042,335

61,262,525 69,149,638




_I_L_._eqder_'

it of Haame

'Fﬂedia

JUNSSIL WU A (51D)

UIEN N1 1883 Wa 00 (NHNTU) LazUIEMEDY
Wi U AUl 31 SunAn 2548 uay 2547

(M Um)
JUNTNUTIN JUNTHUNE
YBIUTENY
2548 2547 2548 2547
N3zl JU ANNINTINRNU
Bushnsunansiiddesialunsldanas (Wiad) (28,740256) 811,102 308,744 952

it Lﬁumvgu’[uﬁuvgumaw%ﬁ’mﬁaﬂmeu’%ﬁ’miamﬁuﬁu

- TmAANNTYN (12,500,005) (31,457,155) (12,500,005) (43.960,709)
)1 m%umnmsmﬂqﬂnini 340,661 182,982 131,386 182,982
#ogunal (78,856,777) (158,755,508) (52,970,915) (144,189,030)

av aad

Sulvfduuiudsniiieadosanas (indu)

Wu o ndldluTufenssuamu

1521 WU AIINNINTINIANINU
Bugfuan otunsiduifisdu
Wil “waghdeanas
HrseAuduiduangtiou
Wuilunaane

Ru o ndldlulufnssuianibu

WU ALAzZRUAINSUINIANAY N5
WY ALazurInsuIASAUl
WU auazisudInsuans Ul

(6,605,800)  (3.334,000)

(6,605,800) 15,536,000

(126,362,177) (192,552,579)

(71,636,590) (172,429,805)

23,000,000 15,000,000
(76.871)  (166.207)

- (18.130,000)
(30,076.278) (49,838,311)

23,000,000 15,000,000
(297,816)  (244.604)

(30,076,278) (49,838,311)

(7.153,149) (53,134,518)

(7,.374,094) (35,082,915)

(87,039,447) (127,644,762)
73,480,278 201,125,040

(17,748,159) (138,363,082)
31,004,271 169,367,353

36,440,831 73,480,278

13,256,112 31,004,271

fayanszu Bu adamsiuis
Wy adeluszndned
aonidiane 2,513,047 1,879,601 2448939 1,564,555
MUl 19,504,643 23,804,855 13,070,281 11,975,095

senafiliieadesiuidy a
Tusznined u’%ﬁ’mu,axu%ﬁmiaﬂlﬁ%@inﬂuﬁgamﬂu 238 &nuwm Setslanis ”n;tmrﬁ']%aﬁhmu 1.78 UM
uazdn 0.60 duumanetrsziduldy g
Tuszninet vsene ﬁmﬁﬂau"uﬁmamﬁam‘[ﬁtﬂuqﬂnmﬁ s 5.88 Euumlusunsidusin wasidusuiu
6.79 UM IWILNTRURMZTBIUSTEN
Tuszwined udsn imsaenaulassthouaslou ufivas iy rﬁfu whsaiial#lumssenusnaunsalifiuduou
3.07 &uum TuMSSUTINLRLIUNTEURNZTBIUSEN

v
=1

wm.ymgms:nau\wnm\‘imﬂu ATV LN TIIUT

Annual Report 2005 63 m

Master Ad Public Company Limited CE———



VI&I’]EIWIG}]J‘S LNOUIUNITNY

UIEN N1 @B e 00 (NHNTU) LazUIEMEY

o Ud 31 Funen 2548 uay 2547

Fayamly
a o A o & o A & & Av o o A o A v & v & a o
viEm aamzifaudnsmsiunsensamdsdiduuisniiadiotuil 18 nuanius 2531 wasdiduuisman
aiffsulunaamanning 1B 1o lo wisdszmalnelul 2546 v3snsuiugsiaausuemilasan Thde “sm3umsng
& & a o Aa ' a P o a Y A o o
wardpwgunnivlasanivih vidny fedaaivanzidoul’ wwaf 1 uil 4-6 Touaan$a 19 auuaiand
WIWIDNNA 1IAINTNT NTUNNENIUAT

Ao

FIuwtTneuLarA IFa e nsfunineu wsutl “u AU 31 Sunan 2548 uaz 2547 fineil

JUNITHUIW JUNITHUNE
YDILIENY
2548 2547 2548 2547
Fuaumine o Juud (Au) 143 131 109 104
AlFaaApaRUmIngIY nsud @uum) 49.31 4314 39.38 35.07

INAUNUNITINIUATUIL UBIUNTTISU

JUN3NUTIN

21 WUNSRUTINELETINIUNTSUTEIUSIN 30 1AaS wom SR (WVNTY) wazUSEMegasfiusem w1 wes uen
Fife (W) Sevudessluil

9

7 uduaamu (auay)

#oauIuntay 2548 2547 anHULEINY
U3HN 11 was waud Ne3 Ia 67.50 67.50 nAnLa D53 “alawan
ALY
viEn a1k onend $ivm 80.00 80.00 waauazImiegUnsnilnsddu

u Jufl 31 Fudnaw 2548 uar 2547 weon uniwdzavuisndesdesanedlusuniadusindndu
Souay 31.05 uac¥onar 26.43 289 unindvan aua1dy uarawld miud u auil 31 Sunan 2548 uaz
2547 gpauiEndesderineglusumausinAniiuiesas 3457 uar 3454 vaesldsan aua1dy

9 @ a o

22 emstidfuusingesnsl 152 dwldaninesnainsumsSuTinun

ks U

o =

23 yunmadunndavhdulasldulsuensiudideaiu wmiumemadyifmieuiunismanisaineindi
ANBARNTY

m 6 4 e ulseanl 2548

U3EN 11 03 wen IR (WD)



ulsungnsiadn dm

wlgenstudn euildlunsdaieunmssusinuazsumssuenzeasysinisialy

3.1

32

3.3

34

35

- Y

=De

U IUNNTIAYINIUNTISU
JUMSIEIUTINLATIUMSIUaN T TSI LFTahdumandnn sty dnsusesnluludssmalng - anels
Wiz wUyaAnsUus wa. 2543 warwisisUuaiindwdnd wa. 2547 sndennsgunsydves

<
Y o €

vy wazdszmaneg foanlasaniznssumsiiunannsnduasaaandnninduisdssinalng
UIENEDULACUTENTIN

RBuasmuluviidesuazuiimimu aslusuniaduanizasswimnmands wld™s Susemuluuism
donuarusimsamsonariunsamulufanmsiiviimaiedusnnnindesas 50 uas3ouaz 20 mMusHL 109
“n5lunseent “peiomun maoﬁqmsﬁu%ﬁ’mﬂﬁa’ﬁuw‘[umimuqu 38 "l “pdunaufintudiusema
ﬁ’uﬁnﬂ’zy%ﬁuamuﬁammmuﬁ%amLLa:ﬂ%’uﬂ‘gaﬂaﬂﬁonmﬂmﬂ%’ui "Ju‘léil,“ﬂTuﬁﬂliw%amwmnuﬁaou%ﬁw
EiaﬂLLa:u%ﬂ’m'au‘[uouﬁwlsmﬂﬂv;uwﬁ’aaﬁni’uﬁ1ﬁ°§auﬁ ﬁ’aﬁuga@hmmL'SuamuTuu%ﬂ’waiamm:u’%ﬁ’m”mﬁ
u avlusugaanzossnism sfouliiude wli “elu uning niosswisvdesuazuiimim nmdes
AmeaduasuluiindesuacuiimsnasiuiniduduiensysuyadSuasuiled “sedtemsdasdn
MIkUaIANNUATIANYTEINA
u%ﬂ’mua:u%ﬁ’miaﬂLLﬂawi'mﬂmsﬁLﬁ"JuLGumwiszzmﬂﬁLﬁm%uTﬁLﬂuﬁummLﬁamsﬂ’uﬁnﬁmﬂmﬂﬁ
Sarwaniey  Nuiiiiiesems “uninduasni “uidumiduiiiddudussdlssma uazfiven
s o Fuiitusugauiasafuduumlnsldsanuanudsu u fudu mlsuazmeuiiiaainnssy
viodnetariiunTi sz mALasTiAaa M Iud R “unsnduasvil “uilduridusna %’uﬁlﬂuﬁ'ﬂi
w%ammvlu‘[uquﬁﬂ‘limmqu Tunsediivsemg uaru3tmdesvinislasiuainau s “miusensidiudu
asenedszinalasld “’tytyw%amm@umwmﬂi:mﬂa’wwﬁﬁ V3N uazuIEMdnsazulasan T unswiuas

wil “ufiduiduiiisadostu “wardimidmsdasuanfsufissylilu “gardmdniy - e

5550MIBN WMSUN5BP18SUATIANUILINARIIRTILNEREARINEAIN TR TUDDIEUATIE YT InANE
15189 UANINL T BNRNLDATIARAY

anuiln3dn
gnvilnadiu asfpyafieslidsy  Anfontd ¢ per adszinaeandsy umsaimadonifuniluedia

uarn1sIAeigIuzaesgnvil o Ju ul wil afidedulussniddadudldaeiuinnedu
AU presuazgunsal
AU e1AsuagUnsal 1 AviiEsIAUANENATL BN £ N uarTIEMIARTYE

aa v

ﬁ'n,"‘am']mﬁ'mamimmm UAN mumqmﬂ%’muimﬂﬂizmmmm"uw%’w&ﬂusw:nm 5-201

mlsmanuainnismegunsaldiuanamamayiuas sy lusuilsaau

o o :
= o a2 =

FwIeneITUMIARLAN n15au v w%amsﬂ%’uﬁqa“uw%’wﬂwmu mv‘f{[ﬁsﬂmLﬂﬁﬂuLLmuTuﬂaﬁ;ﬂ’u

@

209 " unSndiindustaiy 192 dessundunienues unind  uddenusnuasAgeineiL

U

Wuanldaeluseussezantiudniadu

Annual Report 2005 65 m

Master Ad Public Company Limited



Leader

L Dut of Homs

IMedia

36 MIRBEANYEY UNSNE

a A

visndssifiunsdiendzesifu - e1arsuargUnsaiuas “unindlinaguisuduiiedinanisaivieinig

Wisuulas ammnsalivhiidadeustiyafienadacldsuiues “unsndlsmoumnhysaiitufindoyls

ea o 2 - &

mmnumnmsﬁawﬁﬂ’uﬁnLﬂum‘lﬁﬁiwﬂuauﬁ’l‘l‘m’mvgu WU T UNSWENTUN Tusmmu nandaliu
TeATENaN 'auLﬁunuaﬁnmsﬁswm’lwu’[unsnﬁﬁ“um%’wﬁﬁuu aslusaiidive Tasnanuainmsdes
ndhianindugsslaifuiwauiiuiinedly uhunuainnsiisen “undng wiu undndsemadeiu
viimazufinnausienisaayuainnsdesames “unindiduseléviededusienisiia ufuyuan

mafisan vl Wededsiifisaiunisdesdwes “unindlifliegfnselunianamuannsdesdduauana
Fuulduiindusensasdield sndwadiaadad ( mBand ensamieededanyd) feiadu

mnu’%ﬂ’ﬂﬂLﬂﬂ%’uiwammv!umnmiﬁawi'mm “unswdiuluaanaus

37 “wansreren-nIaifuIEny uazuIEmdaeiduginn

n3ingunsal %aﬁmsm'jwmmfﬂaLLazwamauLqumaamwLfluLéh‘naof‘?\awuﬂlmau‘lﬂ‘[ﬁgﬂsaumm
niwd"u azgndadu wondiniadu “yandimsduesiuiindunededieguauyadiyfissin i
mao“uw%’wﬁﬁ%m%agamﬂnﬂ’u qw%maaﬁhmuﬁuﬁﬁm#mmu Wt wiwdsulaazainit ey
Fuduiidesieazutadu uzemi “uuazaldTemimadu Wslisuuduiidesineluudazead
A mLﬁﬂﬁoﬁm#wmumi:@nﬁuﬁnﬁum’[ﬁ'«hﬂm\amiﬁuazﬁuﬁn unil “umeld “wangnmasu
qusenifisdwaziufinlusuitlsnayunasnengzes ‘wa “unswineld ‘wasinady azdne
L"‘amwmmaammqmaqnqsiﬁawuw§wﬁ“uﬁu s “unsndlasfiana “seuarnanauunuzasanuiiy
Wzevanagiugliidn azgniadu “wandidnduenu nsdesSunels “wandduduenu asiuiin
Lﬂuﬁiﬂ"ﬁﬁhﬂ‘[uouﬁﬂimmuiﬂﬂﬁ%t “URTINABABIEY “TYELTN Aldaeiiatuainnisenidn “wan
dufluauniaunuagnsian 1wy Weusuiidiesins gl ssiufindudldaelusanstoznanndi
nspnaniuiadu

38 “munanIrazeI-nItNUIENY LLa:U%ﬁmﬂamﬂug‘{[ﬁLﬁﬂ
“unswiilimelfidouls “wanddiiueu sxtuiinsmeglugunsnilusugs A1 ansaduanen

agnsldolasdszanalundnnisiiediu “unswinfidnsuradoadeiu alddndr Tufinlusuls
10mulaedBL “unssnanaey “wwng

39 eAmuilen
Aanailanfiinennsgeduresuiimgosiintussninnasdadndiduildedeis | ussadunm
10 Y viedodumldensuiioyasiduasmuansaiunisois

3.10 mMafudaeld

seldnnisesuiidle wweu Touanu “seuazmansuunuzasaadudmes “udldiuigeuds

swalﬁﬁiqu%nws%’uitﬁalﬁﬁmﬂﬁu’%mmazL’%ﬂmﬁm@uuﬁa LA ﬁmsn’“g’mga@hLﬂuﬁfquautﬁulﬁLLﬁa

v Yy 6

TwlEdu  SusmununrIEI

U

3.11 mMESuld

LYY @

vismufinn@duld @) andwuidosiemudssanaduging

m 66 TeuLlsEanl 2548

it tecsoat) V3N W1 1095 wem 1A (WD)



312 13U ALAZIIMSTUVNRY A

Ry auarsendfisurinbu @ dszneuis Su aluflouaziiusn aun1sduifiongliiu 3 wou Tas
Tivwsensuihnifnnssmuseiu

v
v oo A

3.13 Mlsravfuduiugu

9

mlsseduruialasniamatls w5 “widednuiuiatsdahminanaszsznaideglusswind

9

3.14 maldszanamanen sty g
Tumsdnvieunsdudia¥idunmdnnstudnsusesiily  dedanisvesuisvne uazuSsndesdaeld

=

nmatszannuazds sufgiunaisdszns  SefinansenudeduiwSuiifediu uning wiltu elduas
A ldee wazmadawedayaineiu “uniwduazvil “uiaeesiiniu FowaniAinduaseorauana19llain
swufilduszanunisly

3.15 Useanaunavitl “unasAlEee was “unswinanaiindu
USEmY warussvgestiufinyseaiainiavid “unazalFaeliusunisiSudausivny  wazuSineauiinige

v a o

pnusangranenisiunmssgnifuiideudsuiveuiiing “villasanmanisallusin Seenavliu3sms
u,a:u’%&é’}’miaﬂﬁaa“ﬁﬁ:w%am’[ﬁmums:@nﬁuﬁfu LRI IUIUNGFRIBALEFINANT 1W1TaLszal@pEy N

MR WA “uw%wﬁﬁmaLﬁmﬁu%gn%’u%tﬂu“uw%wﬁuﬂnﬁi'mmn Waditlade v gudw:‘lﬁ%’uuﬁuau

U

gnwﬁmsﬁﬂ

o

paAANIAD a1 Jufl 31 Suaw 2548 uaz 2547 usnmwpgnilidetazldine -

A(Wu'az/ D UMm)
) JWASHUANIE
JUNINUIN VDIUIHNY
owniidnetse 2548 2547 2548 2547
gnniinsd-gnaialy
Solaifivrvunathse 75,343,032 79496300 50553918 51,970,522
Wumvuegnse:
Wpsndl 3 1hau 44741193 36953309 22791173 19329165
3 -6 Ly 5740840 3925068 5665940 1492744
6 - 12 Liau 10250460 1995588 8551500 1805128
anndn 12 ieuduly 13366476 13,309,358 3665820 2,183,096
598 gnwiinsdn - gndily 149,442,001 135679623 91228351 76,780,655
vin - duilendl ¢ ez ay (13430956) (9.860.498) (5538.830) (1.968,372)
gnniinnsdn - gnéialy - nB 136,011,045 125819,125 85689521 74,812,283
Master Ad Public C?%us;rﬁ{;pﬁazifgg 67 M




Leader

IMedia

) A(wu’:rz/ S UMY
JUNITHUIW MU
YDNUTHNY
mqnﬁﬁqaﬁqsz 2548 2547 2548 2547

gnwﬁmsﬁ’l - Aansfivisadeiu
YIEnEnY
Selaifermuntsy - - 3467110 309,347
NUMMUAtITL:

tioundn 3 Aoy - - 351,067 -

3 -6 Lhnu - - - -

6 - 12 iU - - - -

NN 12 @euduly - - - -

ERLY - - 3818177 309347

y3sniiinndiaeiu
Felaifarmuntsy 2,107,913 739,115 515,922 96,300
NUMRUATIIE:

fdpunin 3 1hau 551,850 500,760 551,850 500,760

3 -6 Liou 182,700 - 182,700 -

6 - 12 iU - - - -

wnndn 12 euduly - 169,681 - 169,681

FRLY 2842463 1409556 1250472 766,741

smgnuiinisd - AansfiAeadeeiu 2842463 1409556 5068649 1,076,088
gnwﬁmsﬁq - B 138,853,508 127228681 90,758,170 75,888,371

m 68 TeuLlsEanl 2548

U3EN 11 03 wen IR (WD)



IMedia

v s

Twnsgsnatuiantsiiiediaeiu

a A va

Tusznind vidny fvensgafied dwivuisniiesdesiu (Rerdesiulasnisfiffieuuaz/mianssunis
wazN1IUIMITINL) Temagsfadenanin aslilusunsumaideulaussinusinanassmiussninuisny
wazviEniiivadasiu  Feinuridonaienauandeanninudintd wmiusensiuuisnilidieadeeiu Tas

[
o a

WNsn SUSeMS "y lgigail:

(Mg : &)

JUNTRUNE
YDIUIENY

ﬂﬂmsqsﬁaﬁ’uu%ﬁ’ﬂﬁL?ima’iaaﬁ’u 2548 2547
U3H% 11 1eed uaud wad 9in (LSEnden)
Tulgangie 5.86 5.85
Teldannswdniie 23.66 450
TeldUSnsuazuimanetod 0.18 0.12
Teldanan wineu - 0.01
Tuldanneniin 6.06 547
panipsy - 0.31
lgdu 0.78 143
Funud 213 0.43
AU 0.16 0.15
A3 0.05 0.05
3 anld lsvimend  dade uSsneae)
Tulgangie 0.84 -
TuldaSnsuarusnsmeiad 0.02 0.02
Telgangn “1ineu 0.41 0.24
eleBu 0.46 0.40
Folasitu 19.32 37.46
Funudu 131 1.05
ALNgeTNEANY 0.08 -
U3 BeAlan a1 e (LSENIIN)
Teldanan wineu 0.59 0.59
alddusnsmerind 0.05 0.05
swlddu 0.39 1.09
ANWAANTW - 20.48
Anldedu 4 15.94 -
USHN waud AnaasUidiul 1 (W3EMsIN)
Aldane wnans 1.88 1.80
Al 0.92 0.72
Afapnn 0.63 -

Annual Report 2005 maco

Master Ad Public Company Limited



Leader
IMedia

(Mg &)

JUNSNURNNE
YAIUTHNY

sﬁﬂmsfgsﬁaﬁnu%ﬁ’wﬁLﬁm%’mﬁ’u 2548 2547
V3HN A B2 §A 10 (USENTIN)
Twlddu 0.48 0.50
y51m 1083 Aasuawsdu 9in (uvnBu) (N558N1539NY)
Twldanie 1.59 278
U35 wauh lay s (NFINNTIANNU)
Twlddu 0.05 0.08

51 MITBUazde “ufuazuing
vimnlddiumssmsdndsunisniiisdesiulasuiemliaasiado/ans “uduazuinsiuniemdenan
mm'lmﬁ‘[nﬁtﬁmﬁ’m’lmﬁﬁmﬁuqﬂﬂamﬂuan UAZILHZIATISTUITIS mSuusEniAsadoeiudnana
argnezerImgserinNUnAfirrualy 30 Yu

52 “panuaruInig
U3l “nenns e usTerenInsan “ae U Laande was “waanihefuussni
Wedaiuueum  “waniianasuddnsaiinAnninanuvans 19 Uity uazdnsurnsld
SuBIRLTiTug

53 AIUIENULN
vsEmuazusEngaslainisiiusnmaduuieniissnineiu laednludnsidesas 5 ansaamiuisuldds

o

IndApeiusaidniuyaransuen

54 918n139Uq
Telduazalfiedug vsmAnatuusEniiiedesiumunafianasiu

m 70 e ulseanl 2548

it tecsoat) V3N W1 1095 wem 1A (WD)



Leader
IMedia

poARIADTRITIMITeMY  Fuil 31 Sunen 2548 waz 2547 léw avusnsiemnlusugameliisiens

soseludl:
A(WL!’TJEJ S M)
Gﬂﬂﬂilﬂﬂiﬂﬂﬂ:
JUMTNUTIN VDIUIHN
2548 2547 2548 2547
anniinnsdn - usmiAadas
v3Enean
VTN A1 1995 waud Nos 9in - - 3,312,353 309,347
U3 anld Isvinent s1dm - - 505,824 -
vismiAeadas
199 el Todwdn e 1ad - 642,815 - -
USEM waufd Tan 91in 1,636,043 - 44,052 -
U5 10d3 AesUaisdu s (uvnow) 1,206,420 766,741 1,206,420 766,741

2,842,463 1,409,556 5,068,649 1,076,088

anvildu - Visminediag

YSengng

UM W1 1ea3 waus Nes I - - 506,612 972,976
S A levisned 91ia - - 410,054 304,495
YIENIIN

USEn BeAlin Buwa  (Uszalng) 910w 113,388 472,941 113,388 472,941
V35 LaUA Faaatuud 1in - 2,086 - 2,086
V3EN A B2 gA 910 157,834 2,487,750 157.834 2487750
U3ETAT0g

U535 1083 Aasalsdu 911 26,470 1,391 26,470 1,391

297,692 2,964,168 1214358 4,241,639

@

Suspantingl “ud - uSEniitisdes

USHnene
usEn  wLA lvienend 41 - - - 5,796,510
- - - 5,796,510

Annual Report 2005 = 4 maco

Master Ad Public Company Limited CE———



Leade

L Dut of Homs

IMedia

(Mg um)
aumst@utaqu
JUNTWNUTIN VOIUIEN

2548 2547 2548 2547
Wuliifaunussniiieades
UIENIN
USHN BeAlin Buwar  (Usewdlne) 977 666,800 3,334,000 666,800 3,334,000
V3EN A BE gA NA 9,273,000 - 9,273,000 -

9,939,800 3,334,000 9,939,800 3,334,000

WntinasAn - uSEniiiieateg

ySungay
UM W1 1eeS waus Ne3 IR - - 1,909,834 184,466
St ald lsienend 91 - - 948516 1,350,109
Y3unI
U5 B9Alin Buwa  (Uszwmdlne) 91im 5,039,167 7275686 4,754,646 7,275,686

Y3unngdoeiy

1997 o8] laBudy  Jwau 1afl - 186,560 - -
19 menl g 10 lowdud 703543 - : :
5742710 7462246 7,612,996 8810261

Tel@susnti - uSEniiedag

ySungay

USHN ¥ 19a5 wauR Nes Ia - - 168,215 7,380,000

y3EniiApatny

19 menl g 10 lowdud 1,762,827 - - -
1,762,827 - 168,215 7,380,000

Wntau - vSEniiieatag

USungay

U3 W1 1AeS waus Ne3 9w - - 17,355 7,966
Y3EnI

U3EN LLaurﬁ fraaatnuni 91ia 237,703 218,253 224,783 200,903

Y3Enfnedoeiu

WANSTILUA  AulmSIUTULUR 78,854 - - -
316,557 218,253 242 138 208,869

m 72 e ulseanl 2548

it tecsoat) V3N W1 1095 wem 1A (WD)



Leader
IMedia

LGuTﬁfjﬁuu%ﬁ’w 59M15n Auwae  (Uszmalng) 3de Hubuinilifivdnyssiu fdaseandedesas 6 sall

)

wasdivuatiszAunsluiau Ins1aN 2550

v Al

Lﬁuiﬁﬁﬁul,l,riu%ﬁ’m WA B §A 1A Li“JuLGugﬂuw1sJﬂw§nﬂi:ﬁu AnnanideludnsnSonar MLR+1 FeidnTn
Sppas 6.75 ﬁai‘]‘luo’mﬁaqﬁ’u wazdmMruaTIs AU aN 90N

6. Wuswnuluudsndsnuazuiiniu
(Mg : WuYIm)

JUNIINUTIN
A uSuamu
(3omaz) Wyemu 35 "l 'y
nu
Uszimians ¥19TUA? 2548 2547 2548 2547 2548 2547
VNN
UIEN DIALIN NAR-l2IBU LAY
REUEIETC IR o ﬁ“fmvi"l’fhﬂimummn
Jszian 6,000 3334 3334 2485 2485 6,299 6,271
VSN uaud T¥udmsinenans
fraaatnui 91ia RV 20,000 4887 4887 16,495 16495 14,902 15,079
U3EN A B aA Tiusns “alasan
Siahila 50,000 33.33 25.00 25,000 12,500 23,146 12,601
‘nm@umnﬂuu’%ﬂ’wiau 43,980 31,480 44,347 33,951
(Ve WUUIN)
JUNSINULANIZDDIVUTEN
A udusenu
(308m%) Bvemu 38 uldy
N
Uszimianms ¥19TUA? 2548 2547 2548 2547 2548 2547
UMt
VIEN W1 he3 nanuazliuins e
LaUA B3 1A Tasannatauds 20,000 6750 6750 43569 43569 117,999 97,979
V3Em anld nAnuazIinegUnsnl
Tsizetd da \Lmﬁiﬁu 5,000 80.00 80.00 4000 4000 1,001 1574
mduasuluyisnges 47569 47,569 119,000 99.553

Annual Report 2005 73 m

Master Ad Public Company Limited CE———



INedia

(Mg : WuYIm)

JUMSNULRNIZDDIUTENY

A udusenu

(3ouaz) Bvemu 35 uld e
N
dszianiams $h3Tud? 2548 2547 2548 2547 2548 2547
I
U3 Bediin WA laimn uazdarh
dual 91in Delawarmndszim 6,000 3334 3334 2485 2485 6299 6271
U3 uaud THusnsghenans
AranpUwun i
i 20,000 4887 4887 16495 16495 14902 15,079
U3EM A oz A THusns “alaman
i 50,000 3333 2500 25000 12500 23,146 12,601
ausauluyssnion 43980 31480 44,347 33,951
Tmduswulunisndesuazuisngn 91,549 79,049 163,347133,504

7. Wuinsuesisidasinlunsls
o Juil 31 SunnAN 2548 war 2547 USEMY uaru3tmdesliiiduninsuiaIIuaug 31.81 duum uas 3.07
AU AINAWY  MFUIVNITHUTIN LATIIUIU 1.82 UL M LaE 2.13 AULIM ANaeY  ATNUMS
Buamzudemy lumdseiunseenmis “asussifulagsunas “wmiuussny uasuisndes

m 7 4 e ulseanl 2548

it tecsoat) V3N W1 1095 wem 1A (WD)



o a
2710713 LLﬂSE}iﬂﬂim - o

ansuazaunsel - AU
21A15
AAnuAILaIAIasld inau
w3neflauazaunsal
HUNINUY
Taseihe
Uagy
2INAUIN
“alayundus
IUTENTWIN
Bue
39

A ansm ¢ o
91A19
AanuAILaziA3asld inau
\n3eviiouasaunsnl
PUNINUE
Taseihe
UBRQU
INAUI
“alamaundug
Bue

PRV

mmma:qﬂnizﬁ - b
#N: AKRDIINNTADLAIVDY
“unsng

g1AsuazgUnsal -

Leader
IMedia

(Mg : UIm)
JUNTISWNUSIN
2547 N ANAY Tou 2548
4,742,161 - - - 4,742,161
22177208 5144273 103,943  (3,012,546) 24,204,992
7,496,583 790,665 6300 (3,194,970) 5085978
5505754 2,382,000 255,365 - 7,632,389
208051745 22737277 11667425 16346391 326,367,988
652,300 - - - 652,300
8,552,546 - - - 8,552,546
1,362,696 60,000 - 6,207,516 7,630,212
14,888,772 54,550,592 - (17.204,131) 52,235,233
646,125 858,000 - 857,740 2,361,865
364975890 86,522,807 12,033,033 - 439,465,664
118,022 237,108 - - 355,130
11,989,699 3,241,405 74836  (3.012540) 12,143728
5,641,482 604,496 4487  (3,194963) 3,046,528
3395659 1444573 255,363 - 4,584,869
121874936 54297633 8,382,888 (371,681) 167,418,000
469,299 130,460 - - 599,759
6,044,607 1,710,509 - - 7,755,116
329,231 272,539 - 6,207,503 6,809,273
161,007 99,042 - 371,681 631,730
150,023,942 62,037,765 8,717,574 - 203,344,133
214,951,948 236,121,531
- (7,104,735)
214,951,048 229,016,796
Al I R rt 2005
Master Ad Public CJ%USan;pﬁimited 75 m__



maco

Leade

L Dut of Homs

IMedia

gunsal - 51U
AANUsILATLATEIlY 1ineu
Lﬂ%‘aoﬁaLLazqﬂnini
PUNINUL
Taseihe
UaaguU
2IMAUIIN
“alamandue
IUTERTWIN
Buq

EREY

A ausan ¢ o
AANUsILATLATEI LY 1ineu
winsflauazgunsal
PIUNIVIUY

Taseihe

UaAgU

21NAUIN

“alamandueg

gunsal - 5

Wn: AnieannsdesaTes
a - 4
UNSNE

gunsal - w5

(e um)
JUNSNURNIETDIUIEN

2547 N ANAY Tou 2548
18038251 3,804,721 21280 (3.012546) 18809,146
4,850,466 18,000 - (3.194,970) 1673496
3822718 492,000 - - 4,314,718
214006454 36,117,088 11667425 16346391 254,802,508
652,300 - - - 652,300
8,552,546 - - - 8,552,546
1,362,696 60,000 - 6207516  7.630.212
8609720 18781151 - (17.204,131) 10,186,740
295795 856,087 - 857,740 2,009,622
260,190,946 60,129,047 11,688,705 - 308,631,288
10,305,144 2,565,804 9452  (3012540) 9848956
4,632,699 113,522 - (3194963) 1551258
2,572,823 784,147 - - 3,356,970
59,833,360 43016265 8382888 (371,681) 94,095,056
469,299 130,460 - - 599,759
6,044,607 1,710,509 - - 7,755,116
329,231 272,539 - 6207503 6809273
125,594 95,375 - 371,681 592,650
84312757 48688621 8392340 - 124,609,038
175,878,189 184,022,250
- (7.104,735)
175.878.189 176,917,515

A “angan w3l Ty atudl 31 SuneAn 2548 uar 2547 “miueunsdusaniisuaudulseanm 62.04

FUUM LAZ 49.62 FIULIM ANRIAU WAZ IHSUVIUNSEURNIZUSENY J911ukdulseai 48.68 d1uun

AT 34.99 §ULIM ANEIAU

Tusznined 2548 U3sn Tufindilensiesrzasgiusnlassihediuiu 64 the yae 7.10 &uum lssen

MIABuLYas “waniussd mhauvienils

7 6 Mevulszand 2548

U3EN 11 03 wen IR (WD)



Leader
IMedia

9. finudigelailalalunseutinveu

a A

o Jufl 31 SuAN 2548 war 2547 USENY ANAUATIlIlETHIN U 35.32 Funn USENY Huauns
TseeuuunfuaIngd wasassunisiivlaesssialusuiansulng

q

+
o a o

ity Idndussfinusenantusuiasmdaduisidadiafidunandseiu wsvaasudnifutad i
“wanlHiduuaznmseanvitla “aAdseii asduledu udens Ty 121 &M uas 83 &M MmNEIRY

10. AANileN - N5

(M Um)
JUNITNUIW
2548 2547

AU 33,368,718 33,368,718
TAIAINTTT U ";“u%aﬁ:u 14ty - 330,000 ¥u (12,503,554) (12,503,554)
ANANNTIYN 20,865,164 20,865,164
N AAeNNduNATIUIY ¢ N (3,651,404) (1,564,887)
Amudey - 93 17213760 19,300,277

Tnnwdydoesisn i wed ueud wed e Faduuindes w uderu Wallyadindidssiuya
a A o € Xa 4 % o & A A o € o X & a o & Aa 4 &
pRssINTes unswduasnil “uiiszyld o Tude floven uning o ude vy undwduacni “uidu
o a ' A = o : & o o o o A o & o o a o Y
fdu Aanailandeiuaneadinzasaazesiu Wadummeedud o udeiu iy Uitny da

Tmhsaanudsniineluszeziia 10 I

11. Lﬁuﬁﬁmzﬂ: “UIn 2UUNISIU

A(wu'::zl S UM)
JwnEWUanE
SUMSWNUIIN VDIUTHNY
2548 2547 2548 2547
Sufduseoy a1 oumatiu
- ﬁmamﬁu - 50,000,000 - 50,000,000
- 5 i 73,000,000 15,000,000 73,000,000 15,000,000
- Qufiy 15,000,000 - 15,000,000 -
EREY 88,000,000 65,000,000 88,000,000 65,000,000

Annual Report 2005 77 m

Master Ad Public Company Limited CE———



12.

13.

14.

15.

au Yudl 31 Fumnan 2547 V3Einil “ummiuaniiufisanliuinesussmansus asufmustiszAunelu 6

Wou Taedsnsmeniiiodeuas 295 dafl duaniduilifinsemseiu

o Juil 31 SuanAn 2548 way 2547 uSEMivil “uaws “wanldSuiisenFunussnduuuassuiaiwidsg

=

Fafignreendusenin 250 fv 6.80 del warewar 325 sed musRL wasd ‘W lHdudliiasm

o

w Juil 31 funnan 2548 usEnldfiuduansuaemdadumile Sefidnsnendeiesas 475 G 512 dal
Bugdailifnssdseiu

W milany “yauttde - n

(Mg um)
JUNSNURNNE
JUNTNUIN YDIUTEN
2548 2547 2548 2547
Wil “wanisde 2,406,017 700,388 352,554 285,370
Wn o udideimusgisranelunded (943592)  (452,138)  (132,022)  (244,603)
Wndleu ‘e - ndan i
fermuatrseneluniled 1,462,425 248,250 220,532 40,767

o '

“wyahdesenandumsiteumnrusiie [Flunsdnduiants Teedscaziamnsudse 36 - 48 1iou

NulunasIg

(7 2

Tumsuszaw WifouioTuil 22 wwsu 2548 havulédinATiedu ailunaainmamssilueu Yszad

2547 “wiuiu 1Wyduaud 125,000,000 viu Tué’mwﬁua: 024 v Aadwdu 30 &wuwm RetuSEle
matedu alluwaliunifieduusduiouin 13 wouanaw 2548 uaslduiinduiiunadsil Tudndl 2548

“1529MNNY NN

mamsrsiydfsmousiia we. 2535 uiEndesdn sals niusedtidutu eeclidesninfevaziies
fls yBuszdll vBanwanu ¢ sonan @) undndu wesiasilideunitiesas “vrsenuasms o U3
1690 59 semungraeiiains o 6.04 §num i 2548 Fu seeiiaclal ansniluseduduiiumals

mszgnﬁ'u
o A o a o a o a o o &
U UN 31 SUMNAN 2548 UIEN LL@t‘]Ji‘le}‘V]ﬂﬂﬂuﬂﬂitﬂﬂwuﬂ\‘lmalﬂu -

M3EHNRUNDYARRNIBUBN

151 U5 waruSvdesdini “ufioneaziiaduainnisesnwis “aAUssiuviimeg  uazuismedeslviiunian
urnade wingiiuaneduasalniin wsuihelasandaulssann 7662 §uum vl
tufindngndeinemunissgnivutinussazafidinlasasuiuuds

m 78 e ulseanl 2548

U3EN 11 03 wen IR (WD)



152 U35+ uazudsndeniinszyniuna “wyduas “wywdnsszeren 4 ulngiisadesionisign

aufiie lunslawan TnsdsauazAiusnisiideseasi

(Vg aUm)

NN
b WML lewizuSEnY
2549 90.75 58.47
2550 60.81 38.39
Faus 2551 225,65 19357
323 377.21 29043

VSN AR luaUIARUSEN azﬁma‘lﬁﬁmﬁuLﬁaomnms:gﬂﬁuﬁandnﬁwﬁu

ay = ] a
16. NMSIUALNYLATDINDNIINITINU
“undwinwmaduuani “unensduiideglusugaldsmdu auarmenafisuwihity o Gudinsuiansid
Fodrinlun1sld gnuilniad gnildu Suldfauigiudn Wmined Wmilduwazduiiuszszen ulsue

Nl msumstufinuaznsfayasesmenamandlddaws fuulsoemstodiiededunnemg
sznavsunslude 3

AL BIFIU MwAEeY

A Bedu nmedaaiinenananiululdfigniiensasla wisasesseniliududsmlineluimuaa
a @ A o a A aovVe a a @
Tagunfizasnsd wiedansna el viEnlddssifiuaiy wnsann1sduzesgndndusrsy

AL BedIuNs e " wide

AL Befuns T T wiBenanefivannn “eeig “warliujiRaademualu “gandenslfiaanu “eme
NWMITULALIEM fuimadeidimlifianu “seidu 19e Wyneiu  wdstuuisvlauisnnimiengs
Pe3U5EN  Lilpvanuismiigndnduauunn

v .
Aa o

Tnnwdresgnuiinduiinlusugadiuyadt v aflerainaa " semedin “uide

ANL - B9 INIRIINaNLTY

AL B ndaeenideiinannisiuniuzesdanaenidslufiesaaiadeasdnanssnulunsaudanisdily
viuzesuiEnislutigiunazewian fusmadediuiiniianm “soludaseendeiles dniu u3snieldlivia
“wonieilaaiuainut Bedena

YAAYAGTINYBILATDINENIIN TS

a

yaAgfAsTan vaeie Suulduifdeussfoeanasuaniaswedssieneniaduiu Tusuziive sede &
anwsauiuazifinlalunsuanuisuas wnsosaseseniiulioiediud slusnsazasegillifiauiedosiu
yargfssanldfinanmaaaiaiifimianienszy U adnan

Annual Report 2005 79 m

Master Ad Public Company Limited CE———



a o “[vad

viEml#aBnsua: anigusssoluilumsussinuyadgfssuvsaaiasiianianiaiiu

By auazmenafisueinduy o Suinfiddediinlunsliuazgnniined faeadndlindifseivyad

¥

gfssan tlavaniadevilomenisdumaniiazasuimualusseziadu u

' o

Sulifauivisndesifidnaeendadudnnfiosnaniismanniydindidseivysrafsss

oA ~

@ & v a v A Aa a v a @ :a' a a &
FIUUNIATNITATATNU ) TYDINU umammoﬂnaLﬂﬂ\‘mugamﬂmmimumﬁnﬂLmaduam\‘m’mduu%mu

9

AuAlUITE AT U

17. meaydiivuNsdu

sum3duilldsuayiRaneusnisumarzesuismuin

m 80 TeuLlsEanl 2548

U3EN 11 03 wen IR (WD)



Nature of business operation and share ownership
of subsidiaries

Background

Established in 1988, by Mr. Noppadon Tansalarak, with a registered capital of Bt600,000, Master
Ad Co., Ltd. in 1989 welcomed two other partners, namely Mr. Phiched Maneerattanaporn and Mr. Tawat
Meeprasertskul to help manage the organization. A main objective of the Company is to provide services and
produce advertising and entertainment boards, targeting at Out of Home Advertising Media. The early products

of the Company were advertising and public relation billboards.

The company's milestones are as follows:

1993 First introduced of dynamic advertising board so called Trivision which could present 3-sheet
advertisement in one panel by flipping vertically or horizontally available both in large and small

format as required by usages and places of installation.

1994 Increased registered capital and paid up capital to Bt 3,000,000 Bringing in technological
engineering to apply to billboard advertising business, in the form of mono pole and double

pole structure, replacing steel truss
1995 Increased registered capital and paid up capital to Bt6, 000,000.

1996 Joined investment with Inkjet Images (M) SDN BHD. Co., Ltd. of Malaysia to form Inkjet Images
(Thailand) Co. Ltd. Presently the Company holds 33.33% ownership.

Joined investment with Clear Channel International Co., Ltd. the leading producer of advertising
board of England, to form Master and More Co., Ltd. presently the Company holds 67.5%

ownership.

1996-2001 Expanded advertising business to other media for customer's choice, such as Dyna Vision,

Focus Display, City Vision, Balloon, Airship, etc.
2002 Increased registered capital and paid up capital to Bt 100,000,000.

Brought in Quality system ISO 9001 : 2000 to manage business and accredited with ISO
9001:2000 certification from United Registrar of Systems Limited (URS) England, the first and
only Company in Thailand in the business of advertising, under the slogan "Creative Media,

Reliable Quality".
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Increased registered capital to Bt125, 000,000, to transform to a public Company and

registering at the Stock Exchange MAI.

Joined investment with Rite Sign ONM Sweden AB, Sweden, to form Maco Rite Sign Co., Ltd.
The Company holds 80% ownership. Presently Rite Sign ONM Sweden AB, Sweden sold and
transferred right and duty under the joint venture agreement to Rite Sign USA Inc. which is a

Company in the same group.

Investment in the shares of Landy Development Co., Ltd. holding 48.87% ownership. The
benefit in the share ownership is the new project site, situated at the beginning of Lat Phrao

Soi 19.

Joined with Samart Info Media Co., Ltd. and Matching Studio Co., Ltd. in forming Take A Look
Co., Ltd. to do business in advertising board called LED Bill Board, holding 25% ownership.
Presently the Company holds 33.33% of ownership.

2004 Joined with Ruaychai International Group Ltd. People Republic of China to form Beijing
Ruaychai Maco International Co., Ltd., with Yuan 10 million, or Bht 50 million, Ruaychai
International Group Ltd. holding 55% of shares value at Bht 27.5 million (Yuan 5.5 million) and
Master Ad Co., Ltd. holding 45%, valued at Bt22.5 million (Yuan 4.5 million). Beijing Ruaychai
Maco International Co., Ltd. is established to do business in Out of Home Advertising Media,
in People Republic of China, by renting Out of Home advertising space, production of
advertising pieces, advertising media and sales of various advertising media equipment

(Under preparation).

Increased share ownership in Matching Studio Public Co., Ltd. by buying new shares to
maintain same ratio of ownership and increase capital of Take A Look Co., Ltd. By buying more
shares and increasing of capital, the ownership increased from 25% to 33.33%, from 1,250,000

shares to 3,333,334 shares, by 1,666,667 from capital increase and 416,667 shares purchased.

More over, the Company also takes care of the interest of sport persons.
Presently the Company takes care of the right and interest of advertising and public relations
on the dresses of Tammarine Thanasukan (TAMMY), and for interested customers, on Tammarine

as a presenter in advertising and public relations of various products in Thailand.
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Structure of share ownership of the Company and its subsidiaries

As of December 31, 2005

67.5% 80.00%

-

33.33%

Master and More Company Limited

Established to provide services and produce advertising
media, the same as its parent Company, Master and More sets priority in
small advertising boards such as City Vision, STS City Vision, Fly Over
Media, Grip Light, Pillars, Adshel and Siam Square Media. The Company
jointly invests in Clear Channel International Co., Ltd., the producer of
leading advertising media in England with long experience in the
business. The joint investment leads the Company to learn how to
develop and manage advertising boards, presentation of new concepts
of advertising boards, and the application of new technology to improve
and support the effectiveness of the advertising board media of the
Company. It also supports the concept in setting a public relations
network through advertising boards and helps in developing the

operation of the Company towards more internationalization.

4887%

4500%
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Inkjet Images (Thailand) Company Limited

Organized to do business in production of advertising pictures with inkjet computer system, presently
the Company owns three printing presses of three sizes to produce advertising pictures and other printing: Vutek
Printer 18 Dpi, Salsa Printer 300 Dpi and Vutek Printer 300-720 Dpi, which can print pictures on three types of
materials:

+ On Vinyl, which is plastic mixed with other materials to increase elasticity, allowing it to handle

stretching and increasing strength, good for billboard advertising media,

+ On Sticker Vinyl, applicable to Trivision advertising board,

+ On Sticker Vinyl, porous type, applicable to prints on glasses, such as glass walls and glass doors.

The Company had a joint venture with Inkjet Images (M) SDN BHD Co., Ltd., a leader in inkjet printing
in Malaysia. The joint venture helps the Company to learn techniques and methods in doing business in picture
printing using inkjet. It can be said that the Company is one of the earliest provider of advertising boards using
the inkjet printing technology, bringing beauty and reality to advertising and creating a good image to the

products which customers comes for services.

Maco Rite Sign Company Limited

The Company was established with the purpose to produce Trivision equipment mainly supplied to
Master Ad Public Co., Ltd. and Rite Sign USA Inc. for their uses and distribution. The Company handles
distribution in Asian, Australian and New Zealand markets, while Rite Sign USA Inc. in American, European and
Middle East markets. The investment in Maco Rite Sign Company Limited brings a large benefit to the Company,
especially in reducing import costs of mechanicals in turning Trivision systems by about 50%, which is the
reduction in import tax and duties, transportation and insurance. It also provides to the Company the sole

distributorship of Trivision.

Landy Development Company Limited

This is a building rental business, necessitated by the
former shareholder wanted to terminate the management of the
building and sell the building to a new management owner. This
would affect the Company substantially. After due consideration and
rather than allowing a change of ownership, the Company decided
to invest in the share ownership of Landy Development Company
Limited. This will bring greater benefit to the Company since Landy
Development Co., Ltd. plans to invest in a new office building by the

Lat Phrao Road, Soi Lat Phrao 19. The rent for the Company in the

new building will be at a lower rate than the market.
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Take A Look Company Limited

Take A Look Company Limited was established by Samart Info Media Co., Ltd., Master Ad Public
Co., Ltd. and Matching Studio Public Co., Ltd. in 2003. Presently only the two major share holders remain, namely
Samart Info Media Co., Ltd. and Master Ad Public Co., Ltd. Take A Look Company Limited was established
to operate in electronic LED Bill Board advertising media. The one, set up at the front yard of Central World

Plaza, measuring 131 square meters is the biggest size in Southeast Asia

Beijing Ruaychai Maco International Company Limited

Established to do business in Out of Home Advertising Media in People Republic of China, it rents out
Out of Home Advertising Media, produces advertising works and advertising media, and sells various advertising
media equipment. This joint investment in China increases more income to Master Ad Co., Ltd. and is a major
step in expanding the Out of Home Advertising Media of the Company to the Asian Region. This is the target of
Master Ad Co.Ltd to be the leader in Out of Home Advertising Media in the Asian Region in 5 years.
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Income Structure (Pending Financial Statement)

Income structure of Master Ad (Public) Co., Ltd. and Subsidiary Companies

(Unit : Million Baht)

2003 2004 2005
Value % Value % Value %

Revenue from Advertisement

Billboard Services/Production

+ Media Production Revenue

+ Advertisement Billboard Service 374.91 98.71 530.04 97.82 543.50 97.62

Charge

Other Revenues 490 1.29 11.81 2.18 13.23 2.38
Total Revenues 379.8 100.00 541.85 100.00 556.73 100.00

Revenue proportion of the company and subsidiary companies can be classified as follows:

(Unit : Million Baht)

2003 2004 2005
Value % Value % Value %
Company (advertisement billboard larger 263.6 69.42 403.16 74.40 442.01 79.39
than 60 sgm)
Subsidiary Companies (advertisement 116.14 30.58 138.69 25.60 114.72 20.61
billboard smaller than 60 sgm)
Total Revenues 379.81 100.00 | 541.85 100.00 556.73 100.00

Advertisement billboards creating major revenues of the company are trivision, billboard, BTS city
vision, railway billboard, and export. Revenue proportion of 5 advertisement billboard categories per total

revenues can be summarized as follows:

2003 2004 2005

Revenue proportion of major advertisement billboard 80.00% 81.07% 79.00%

categories per total revenues

Contract for customers interested in advertisement billboard mostly lasts for 6 months to 1 year.
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Prevailing Conditions of the Industry and Competition

Value of the company's advertising industry and sales values

Amount (Million Baht) 2003 2004 2005
Total Advertising Media’ 71,499 83,561 88,931
Advertising Media’ 3,163 4,051 4,530
% of Total Advertising Media 4.43% 4.85% 5.10%
Master Ad® 380 542 557
% of Market Share 12.01% 13.37% 12.30%

Sources : 1.

2. A.C. Nielsen (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
3. Master Ad (Public) Co., Ltd.

Competition in the Industry

Competition can be classified into 2 types as follows:

1. Competition with Other Types of Advertising Media

Office of the National Economics and Social Development Board

Selection of different type of advertising media has led to different objectives and communication types to

different target groups. Advertisement billboard is a remind advertisement reaching a huge population. A table

exhibiting ratio for each type of advertisement billboard in Thailand is illustrated classified by type of the

following advertising media.

Advertising media utilization ratio (%) as of January 1 - December 31:

Ratio of Advertising Media
Consumption 2004 % 2005 % Change |Change (%)
TV 47173 56.07 50,016 56.24 2,843 6.03
Radio 6,850 8.14 7,055 7.93 205 299
Newspaper 18,030 21.43 18,159 20.42 129 0.72
Journal 6,121 7.27 6,638 7.46 517 8.45
Theatre 1,334 1.59 1,705 1.92 371 27.81
Out of Home Media 3,935 4.68 4,530 5.09 595 15.12
Others 696 0.83 827 0.93 131 20.58
Total 84,139 100 88,930 100 4,792 5.70
Source : AC. Nielsen (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
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Over the previous years, growth rate in the advertising media grew at a lower pace of 5.69%, which was
lower than the rate of 17.1% in 2004. The industry was impacted from the increasingly floated petrol price. Every
business had to cut down the advertising expenditure. Moreover, there was also impact from the government's
regulations forbidding the advertisement of liquor, beer, and cigarettes. However, the current business conduct
is full of high competition in a bid to reach the target groups. Out of home media is the clear solution to reach
this objective by taking into consideration of the consumers' life style with more time spending outside the
house. It means greater exposure to out of home media. In comparison, out of home media rate is lower than

major media. Therefore, the former becomes more famous among the entrepreneurs

Source : Mr. Apinan Suprasoet, Business Reserarch Center, Krung Thai Bank (Public) Co., Ltd.

2. Competition in Advertisement Billboard Business

Competition environment in the advertisement billboard industry can be summarized as follows:

e There are countless business operators and the large entrepreneurs in this field e.g. JC Decaux Co., Ltd.,
Bangkok Trivision Co., Ltd., and other smaller business operators as those engaged in the production
and installation of advertisement billboards on residential buildings. The company is one of the market
leaders. By comparing the company's performance with the total value of the billboard advertising
industry based on the data collected from AC Nielsen (Thailand) Co., Ltd., it was discovered that the
company's have a market share of about 12.30% with an increasing expansion.

e Each of the big players in this industry are striving to develop and improve on their individual business
style and their unique advertisement products, which is different from the policy of the company which
emphasizes much importance on developing the widest possible range of advertising media to provide
the largest possible area coverage, i.e.,

o JC Decaux Co., Ltd. engaged in the business of erecting advertisement boards at bus stops and on
the foot path in Bangkok Metropolis.

e Bangkok Trivision Co., Ltd. places special emphasis on large Trivision boards.

o Thai Prasit Neon Sign Advertisement Co., Ltd. also focuses on large billboard ads.

o Presently, each of the big players are in possession of strategic and prime locations for erection/
installation of their advertisement billboards, each offering varying degrees of advantages and
disadvantages. That is, the company places special emphasis on the Northern Zone of Bangkok Me-
tropolis and has plans on the drawing board to expand its area east of the capital city, especially
focusing on areas surrounding Suvarnnabhumi International Airport, which is regarded as the
prime location for advertisement billboards in the near future.

e Due to the fact that each business operator is presenting different types of advertisement billboards,
their prospective areas or zoning of their business gives them varying degrees of advantage. It could be

stated that competition within this industry is not very strong, and presently, competition is focused on
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vying for Prime Locations and the array of different types of advertisement billboards each company has
to offer its clients, as well as competing with each other to provide a one-stop service for their
customers, which is similar to the kind of all-round service the company offers its clients. Competition
also includes vying to secure land/space leasing contracts from land or facility owners as well as bid for
concessions granted by state agencies, in order to construct the steel truss for installation of billboards,
the setting up of billboard networks and the production of large, medium and small sized billboards for
both outdoor and indoor applications. The services include consultative services for customers on the
erection of various types of billboards in various location and positioning, offering services to organize
exhibitions, provide marketing promotion activities, by using various types of creative communication
media

e Entry into the industry by new players is rather limited by their inability to secure prime locations and
positions of attraction for installation of their billboards. This is because most of the said areas or zones
have been secured by the big players and it is ultimately important that new comers to this industry
must find other new prime locations for installing their billboards, i.e., areas which have just existed due
to the expansion of the community or residential areas, which may not have as much punch or

effectiveness in the initial period of the business.

Annual Report 2005 89 m

Master Ad Public Company Limited CE———



Leader

Out of Homa

IMedi

Industrial Trend and Competition in the Future

Advertising industry in 2006 is expected to expand at a similar pace of approximately 4.5% - 5.0% as
it was in 2005 considering the overall economics condition in Thailand. Traveling expenditure starts to recover.
Producers and Service still rely on the advertising strategies in stimulating sales. In 2006, the world football cup
will push more sponsors of goods and services in this world match. Many companies will participate in this
event. The introduction of various strategies, including advertising via various media in order to attract the
consumers' interest, makes the direction of advertising industry grows at a higher rate than in the previous year.
The overall advertising turnover is expected to grow from 2005 at the rate of 8% - 10%. Adjustment in the
advertising industry should be the adaptation of advertising media budget management guideline mainly for
higher efficiency than only the advertising frequency. This will mean the highest worth of budget consumption.
Many product owners will turn to more use of out of home media by taking into consideration of the consumers'
life style with more time spending outside the house. This makes out of home media has clear potential to reach
its target group. In comparison, out of home media rate is lower than major media. Therefore, the former
becomes more famous among the entrepreneurs. However, the modern development and innovations in the

industry is still needed at a consistent basis.

Competition environment in the advertising industry in 2006 expected to increase as well due to the
pressure from strict measures set by the government sector and competition among each type of products and

service at a higher rate in order to take the opportunity to sit in the consumers' mind.

(Source : Kasikorn Thai Research Center)
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Future projects

Based on the 17 years’ experience in the Out of Home advertising media, Master Ad Public Co., Ltd. is
committed to further development and enhancement of media standards. As a consequence, Master Ad plans

activities for both in and outside the nation as follows:

- Developing and adding value to advertising media under Master Ad’s management - making
them more interesting, applying modern technology to those advertising media so that they may
communicate or convey messages even more efficiently and effectively, thus making the

advertising and public relations activities more accepted by clients,

- Being a worldwide center of advertising media and technology, being a leader and setting the trends

for the Out of Home advertising media business in Asia,

- Strengthening cooperation among Out of Home advertising entrepreneurs in and outside the nation
by holding an Asia Out of Home Media Conference (AOC) to build a more extensive network
and serve clients better; appointing alliances as a sales agent to promote advertising media to

the market worldwide,

- Cooperating with alliances to create additional advertising media on a project basis so that

the advertising media may become more in variety and better service clients.
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Risk Factors

In running the out of home media, apart from the risk of business operations in general, there are still other

risks to consider as follows:

Risk from Economics Set Back

Each year, turnover via advertising media is one of the significant variables indicating the level of
confidence of domestic business sector, which is a good reflection of Thai economies. During the periods of an
economic slowdown, business expenses increase. Therefore, many businesses need to control its expenses for

survival, leading to a decreasing advertising expense.

However, the current business operations become more complicated and full of competition. The
entrepreneurs must reply on the advertising strategies to boost sales. Therefore, advertisement is a necessary
tool in reaching the target groups. Out of home media is a potential advertisement in reaching the target groups
with the changing life style of people staying more outside the house. This gives the higher exposure on out of
home media. In comparison, out of home media rate is still lower than other major media. The company itself
also improves its products by applying new technologies and innovations as well as consistent service quality
development in meeting the consumers' needs. This makes the company able to maintain the old customer

base and expand into the new customer base as well.

Risk from Incapability of Concession or Rental Renewal

Whereas, the company has no policy to invest in land properties for erection of its advertisement billboards
and all its billboard sites are leased from either private owners or the public sector. In which case the lease
periods differ from location to location, presently about 12% of the lease contracts are less than three years,
which are regarded as short term contracts. Therefore, there is the risk factor on the inability to extend the lease
agreements, which may also affect the company's ability to generate income in future. However, income

generated from these short-term lease constitute to only 6% of the company's total income.

However, the Company's readiness in terms of performance, productivity and technological know-how,
investment capital and availability of personnel, incorporated with its track record of quality services, which is
well accepted by customers, and the lessors of billboard sites. The company will minimize the risk of not being
able to extend the said lease contracts. In the past, the company has never experienced any complications with

any of its concession and lease contracts.
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Risk that Major Shareholders Hold More than 50% of Shares

Presently, all three top executives, namely Mr. Noppadon Tansalarak, Mr. Phiched Maneerattanaporn and
Mr. Tawat Meeprasertskul together hold a total of 50.96 per cent of the paid-up capital, which will enable the
management team to control nearly all decisions or resolutions to be reached by the shareholders’ meeting,
regardless whether such decision or resolution concerns the appointment of members of the Board of Directors,
or resolution on other issues which necessitates a majority vote the shareholders’ meeting, except on issues
which the law or company regulations imposes the requirement to acquire three-fourth of the total votes from
the shareholders’ meeting. Therefore, other shareholders may not be able to collect votes to reach a resolution

to scrutinize or to counterbalance any issue proposed by the major shareholders.

However, the company has appointed 4 external persons as independent directors of the Board and has
also established an Audit Committee responsible for scrutinizing the operations and performance of the com-

pany. This will counterbalance the authority of the company’s top executives at certain level.

Risk from Restricted Media Control Measures by the Government

The strict measures in controlling advertisement stated by the government have direct and indirect effects
on the business operations, especially, the measures used for controlling advertisement billboards which has

direct impact on the company’s business.

However, the company coordinates with Association of Advertisement Billboard Producers for discussion
and mutual understanding of the authority responsible for this issue and suggests operating guidelines to the
association for the ultimate solution. The participation also includes the issuance of ministrial order in regulating
the advertisement billboard and coordination with public sector for the solution. This is the company’s mission
to develop out of home media as street furniture which takes part in beautiful city decoration without any visual

pollution and will add more value to the society and the country as a whole.
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DETAILS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND MANAGEMENT OF MASTER AD PLC,,
SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES COMPANIES AS OF DECEMBER 31/2005

Subsidiaries Associate
Master Ad Master & | Maco Rit Landy Landy [Take a Look
Plc. More Co., | Sign Co., |Development [Development| Co., Ltd.
Ltd. Ltd. Co., Ltd. Co., Itd.
1. Pol. Sub.LtKriengsak Lohachala XX
2. Mr.Noppadon Tansalarak X,X0,/ X X X X
3. Mr.Phiched Maneerattanaporn x// X X X X
4. MrTawat Meeprasertskul x// X X
Mr.Vichit Dilokvilas x//
6. Mr.Parames Rachjaibun X
7. Mr.Prasert Virasathienpornkul XX/
8. Miss.Napaporn Kraipanon XX/
9. Miss.Kasinee Atchanapornkul //
10. Mr.Akararus  Rattanodayathorn 1 0

Note : xx = Chairman of the Board of Director and Chair man of the Audit Committee, x = Director, x/ =Audit Committee,
x0 = Chairman of the Board of Management, 0=Manager Director,//=Board of Management, /= Chief Executive Officer,
/// = Chief Operating Officer
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Shareholding Structure

Maijor shareholders

Major shareholder's report as of 30/9/2005 prepared by Thailand Securities Depository Co., Ltd.

Paid up Capital
Name
No.of Shares Percent of Investment

1. The 3 Top Management Executive Group and related

persons under the provisions of Article 258 * 63,700,000 50.96
2. Mr.Vichit Dilokvilas 7,350,000 5.88
3. Mrs.Chollada Fuwattanasilpa 5,751,600 4.60
4. SOMERS (U.K) LIMITED 8,827,300 7.06
5. MrsVanida Pattaramanop 1,118,466 0.90
6. Miss.Porntip Maneerattanaporn 4,766,666 3.81
7. Mr.Thaveechat Churangkul 5,000,000 4.00
8. Mr.visuit Fufeungmonkholkit 2,000,000 1.60
9. Miss.Nuchavaree Utchanapornkul 1,837,500 1.47
10. Other small Shareholders 24,648,468 19.72

Total 125,000,000 100.00

*Comprises

1. Mr.Noppadon Tansalarak

2. Mr.Phiched Maneerattanaporn

3.  MrTawat Meeprasertskul
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The company's management structure consists of :
1.  Board of Directors
2.  Board of Management

3. Audit Committee

Board of Directors

As of December 31, 2005, Board of Directors consists of 8 members as follows:

Meeting Attendance/
Total Number of Meetings

1. Pol. Sub. Lt. Kriangsak Lohachala Chairman of the Board 4/4
2. Mr. Noppadon Tansalarak Director 4/4
3.  Mr. Phiched Maneerattanaporn Director 3/4
4. Mr. Tawat Meeprasertskul Director 4/4
5. Mr. Vichit DilokVilas Director 4/4
6. Mr. Prasert Virasathienpornkul Director 4/4
7. Mr. Paramet Ratchjaibun Director 4/4
8. Miss Napaporn Kraipanon Director 3/4

Authorized Signatories
The authorized signatories empowered to sign on behalf of the company are Mr.Noppadon Tansalarak,
Mr. Phiched Maneerattanaporn, and Mr. Tawat Meeprasertskul required that two of the above three directors

co-sign their names and affix the company's seal.

Scope of Duties and Responsibilities

Scope of duties and responsibilities of the Board of Directors is as follows:

1. Manage the company by utilizing their respective knowledge, capabilities, and experiences to gain the
ultimate business operation benefits in compliance with laws, company's objectives, rules, resolutions from
the shareholders' meeting with utmost precaution to maintain the company's interests and responsibilities
to the shareholders.

2.  Review and approve the company's policies and operating directions proposed by the Board of
Management, except for the issues that the Board of Directors requires an approval from the company's
shareholders e.g. issues as required by laws of the approval from the shareholders' meeting.

3.  Regulate Board of Management in carrying out the predetermined policies with utmost efficiency. Inform
the Board of Management to present any significant issues related to the company's operations, related
transactions, and others, which must comply with rules and regulations of Securities of Exchange and
Stock Exchange of Thailand. In this case, if the decision made causes significant effects on the company,
the Board of Management may determine to hire external consultant for professional discussion or opinion.

4. Supervise the efficient internal control system internal audit system in the company.
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In addition, the Board of Directors is also vested with powers and authorization to make decisions and

supervise general operations of the company. Except for the following issues that the Board of Directors
must seek for approval from the shareholders' resolution:

Issues required the shareholders' resolution by laws.

Related transactions must comply with Stock Exchange of Thailand's regulations regarding "Principles,
Methods, and Disclosure of Related Transactions of Listed Company".

Significant asset trading must comply with Stock Exchange of Thailand's regulations regarding "Principles,

Methods, and Disclosure on Information about Acquisition or Sales of Asset of Listed Company".

Board of Management

As of December 31, 2005, Board of Management consists of 5 members as follows:

1. Mr. Noppadon Tansalarak Chairman of the Board
2. Mr. Phiched Maneerattanaporn Director
3.  Mr. Tawat Meeprasertskul Director
4. Mr. Vichit Dilokvilas Director
5. Ms. Kasinee Atchanapornkul Director

Scope of Duties and Responsibilities

Scope of duties and responsibilities of the Board of Directors for controlling the company's management

must comply with the Board of Management' policies as set out below:#i

1.

Control the company's management: The Board of Management's procedures must comply with the
policies as determined by the Board of Directors. Operating performances must be reported to the Board
of Directors. In conducting the meeting, not fewer than half of the directors must be present at the Board
of Management meeting. The Board of Management's resolution must be from the majority votes and
such votes must at least be half of the total votes. The Board of Directors may consider that it is
appropriate to periodically determine, change, or add related procedures on meeting, quorum, and voting
of the Board of Management.

Examine annual budget: Allocation of annual budget for each department, responsibilities of each
individual, as well as procedures in each department about spending the allocated budget must be
presented to the Board of Directors. Supervision must be made on budget spending, which has been
approved by the company.

Evaluate operations of each department: Determine evaluation methods and procedures for the operating
performances and listen to the explanation of related persons in the department on the evaluation of the
operating performances.

Improve and amend appropriate business operation plans considering the economics conditions for
the company's utmost benefits.

Approve investment project and investment budget of not exceeding 50 million Baht.
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Take into consideration the entry into any agreement related to the company's business, and asset
purchase agreement, or acquisition of the rights to make the utmost benefits to the company's business for
the amount not exceeding what has been specified in No. 5 above. This also includes the determination
of procedures and negotiation methods for making such agreement.

Take into consideration the entry into any financial agreement, loan agreement, guarantee, and credit
approval for the amount not exceeding 100 million Baht. This also includes the determination of
procedures and negotiation methods for making such agreement.

Amend and annul the significant agreement as the Board of Management considers appropriate.
Conduct an arbitration process to accomplish debt restructuring and related court procedures.

Consider the transfer of company's rights and assets to other persons, which is not considered as normal
business activities, and propose to the Board of Directors.

Consider the acquisition of company's rights and assets to generate any commitment to other persons and
propose to the Board of Directors.

Take into consideration the company's profits and loss, and annual dividend payment for proposal to the
Board of Directors.

Take into consideration the new business operations or the business termination for proposal to the Board
of Directors.

Any activities to support the above-mentioned procedures or in accordance with the Board of Directors'
opinion and authorization must comply with the policies of the Board of Directors.

Propose to the board meeting any issues that require resolution and/or approval from the board meeting.
Such issues must be communicated to the related authorities e.g. Securities Exchange Commission,

Stock Exchange of Thailand, and Ministry of Commerce.

However, from such empowerment, the Board of Management cannot approve any transactions that

he/she or other person(s) may have conflicts, stakes, or conflicts of interest with the company or its subsidiaries.

The meeting has determined scope of duties and responsibilities of Chairman of the Board of Management

as follows:

1.

Make decision on the company's significant issues. Determine the company's mission, objectives,
guidelines, policies, including overall supervision on the company's operations, productivity, customer
relations, and responsibilities to the Board of Directors.

Vested with the power to hire, appoint, transfer personnel to be the company's management or employee
in every position as considered necessary and appropriate. This will include the determination of
appropriate scope of duties and responsibilities as well as returned benefits, and the authority to
dismiss, discharge, and fire any personnel as considered appropriate.

Vested with the power to determine commercial terms and conditions e.g. credit limit, payment term,
purchase/sales agreement, change of commercial terms, etc.

Approve any expenses from the projects that have been approved by the Board of Directors.

Each expenditure or payment must not exceed 10 million Baht.
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5. Consider the investment in various project types including asset purchase/sales.

6. Vested with the power and authorization to present himself (herself) as authorized representative of the
company to external persons in the business related and beneficial to the company.
7. Approve the appointment of consultants in various fields required for the operations.

8.  Take actions related to general management of the company.

However, from such empowerment, the Managing Director cannot approve any transactions that he/she or

other person(s) may have conflicts, stakes, or conflicts of interest with the company or its subsidiaries.

Succession Planning

The Board of Directors has set out a succession plan for top executive, especially the Chief Executive
Officer (Chairman of the board of Management) in order to guarantee smooth handover, continuity of opera-
tions, and retain the confidence of stakeholders. If a situation arises that causes the Chief Executive Officer to
vacate the office, the Board of Director will select and nominate a new Chief Executive Officer from member of
the Board of Management (currently four persons), submitting the nominee to the Board of Directors for
approval. If no suitable candidate from within the group can be found, the Board of Director will select a

candidate from without the group.

Audit Committee

As of December 31, 2005, Audit Committee consists of the following 3 qualified members:

Meeting Attendance/
Total Number of Meetings

1. Pol. Sub. Lt. Kriengsak Lohachala Chairman of Audit Committee 4/4
2. Mr. Prasert Virasathienpornkul Director 4/4
3. Ms. Napaporn Kraipanon Director 3/4

Scope of Duties and Responsibilities

Scope of duties and responsibilities of the Audit Committee is set out below:

1.  Examine that the company has accurate financial presentation and sufficient disclosure in coordination
with the auditor and responsible manager who prepare both quarterly and annual financial statements.

2. Examine that the company has appropriate and efficient internal control and internal system in coordination
with the external auditor and internal auditor.

3. Examine that the company complies with securities and security exchange laws, stock exchange's
requirement, or any laws related to the company's business.

4.  Disclose accurately and completely the company's information on related transactions or transaction which

may create any conflicts of interest.
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5. Perform any activities assigned by the Board of Directors and approved by the Audit Committee e.g. review
financial management and risk management policies, review the management's business ethics, review
important reports that must be presented to the public with the company's management as stated by laws
e.g. management report and analysis.

6.  Select, propose to appoint and offer the auditor's remuneration.

7.  Prepare activities report of the Audit Committee by disclosing in the annual report. Such report is signed
by Chairman of the Audit Committee and must consist of the following details:

7.1. Provide opinion about procedures on financial statements preparation and disclosure regarding accu-
racy, completeness, and credibility.

7.2. Provide opinion about sufficiency on internal control system.

7.3. Provide reasons supporting that the auditor is appropriate for being appointed in the next term.

7.4. Provide opinion about compliance to securities and security exchange laws, stock exchange's
requirement, or any laws related to the company's business.

7.5. Provide other reports that should be acknowledged by the shareholders and general investors under

the scope of duties and responsibilities assigned by the company's Board of Directors.

However, from such empowerment, the Audit Committee cannot approve any transactions that he/she or

other person(s) may have conflicts, stakes, or conflicts of interest with the company or its subsidiaries.

Selection of Directors and Management

The company does not appoint the Procurement Committee. Selection of members of the Board of
Directors must be approved from the shareholders’ meeting where Chairman of the Board presents list of
persons to be appointed as directors to the shareholders' meeting. The appointment of directors must
be approved from the shareholders' meeting with the votes of not less than half of the shares held by the
attendees with voting rights.

In addition, the shareholders' meeting approves the establishment of the Audit Committee and the appoint-

ment of the independent directors as the Audit Committee.

Definition of Independent Director

Independent director is the directors who are not members of the Board of Management and are not
related to regular management activities and are not the company's major shareholders. They are perfectly
qualified and independent in accordance with the requirement of Stock Exchange of Thailand. The company has
determined the definition of independent director as follows:

+ Hold company's shares of not exceeding 5% of total shares, including the shares held by related
persons.

« Must not participate in the management activities; must not be the company's employees, staff,
consultant with permanent salaries; must not be the authorized person controlling the company,
affiliated companies, subsidiary companies, or person that may have conflicts of interest. The indepen-
dent director must not have such conflicts for not less than 3 years, except that the Committee has

carefully considered that there will be no impact on the business operations/advice.
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+ Has no direct or indirect business relationship, benefits, or stakes in both financial and management
aspects in the company, affiliates, subsidiaries, or the person who may have any kind of conflicts that
causes lack of independence.

+ Must not be a relative to the management and major shareholder of the company, affiliates, subsidiaries,
or the person who may have any kind of conflicts, and must not be appointed as a representativeprotecting
the director’s / major shareholder’s benefits. At present, there are 4 independent directors holding the
same terms as the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee. The independent directors can express

their opinion and report frseely based

on the assigned mission. They do not fall under the influence of any individuals or stakeholders who may

force them not to express their views autonomously regarding their scope of duties and responsibilities.

Scope of Duties and Responsibilities of Independent Director is as follows:
+ Conduct fair deals involving shareholders' interest.
+ Prevent any conflicts of interest among the company's management, major shareholders, or other
companies having the same group of management or major shareholders.
+ Provide view to the shareholders about transactions requiring resolution from the shareholders' meeting.
+ Participate in the Board of Directors meeting to make decision on company's critical activities.
+ Supervise the company to comply with stock exchange's requirement and related laws.
+ Supervise the company to have appropriate and effective internal control system and evaluate on

sufficiency and appropriateness of internal control system at least once a year.
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Management’s Remuneration as of December 31, 2004 and 2005

Unit : Baht
Type of Remuneration 2004 2005
Salaries and Bonus 10,580,797.21 11,409,043.00
Other - -
Total 10,580,797.21 11,409,043.00
No. of Management 11 10

Other Remunerations

-None-

Personnel

The company treats every employee as valuable personnel and significant mechanism in the development of

company progress.

Every employee is supported with continuous potential development based on skills and

responsibilities. Operations within the company include knowledge development and brainstorming from related persons

in order to determine effective operating procedures.

Every employee has the rights to express his/her creative

opinion in order to develop its operations for transparency leading to the pre-determined objectives. In 2005, the

company emphasizes “Smart and Innovative” concept in order to build good personality from external sources, stimulate

internal creativity, and think out-of-the-box.

(1) No. of personnel classified by major departments as of December 31, 2004 and 2005

Department 2004 2005
1. Management 6 8
2. Finance and Accounting 12 11
3. Marketing 46 17
4. Sales (Include in Marketing) 31
5. Engineering and Production 13 14
6. Business Development and Marketing 3 5
7. Office Administration 20 21
8. Legal and Case6 2 2
Total 104 109
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Remuneration to Personnel (not including management)

(Unit : Baht)
Department 2004 2005
Salaries, Overtime, Bonus 24,565,416.24 23,065,822.38
Contribution to Provident Fund - 237,47 1.00
Others - -
Total 24,565,416.24 23,303,293.38

Remark : Contribution to the company’s providentfund Start on June 2005
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Corporate Governance

Master Ad (Public) Co., Ltd. has always realized the significance of business supervision by emphasizing on
effective, transparent, auditable company management and taking into consideration every stakeholder party.
Therefore, in 2005, the company is one of the companies with good corporate governance listed in Top Quartile.
The company is also recognized as 1 of the 100 companies with good corporate governance by the evaluation
of total 371 listed companies organized by Association of Institution of Directors Promotion of Thailand (IOD).
The company follows principles of management in accordance with regulations provided by stock exchange,
Securities Exchange Commission, other related regulations, and the 15 principles of management and supervi-

sion with the following details:

1. Corporate Governance Policy

In accordance with our Company’s aims to achieve further progress, development, and stability as well as
increasing the transparency and the competition capability, in order to strength the confidence of shareholders,
investors and all the relevant people, including to demonstrate the high responsibility of our business operations,
the Board of Directors has set-up the Policy on Business Supervision with details as follows:

1. To keep our company’s benefits while equally maintaining fair consideration on the benefits, rights
and entitlements of shareholders and people who share the company’s interests.

2. Operate the company’s business in compliance to law, rules, regulations, including the provisions of
the Office of Securities and Exchange Commission, and Stock Exchange Market of Thailand, as well
as the resolution of the Shareholders Meeting.

3. Promote the fair, just, and transparent conducts which can be examined by the Board of Directors.
Clearly specify the scopes of authority, duty and responsibility of the Board of Directors and the
Executives.

4.  Focus on good teamwork and provide maximum work knowledge and proficiency to employees;
constantly adding more capability to them to match the company’s progress and growth.

5. Focus on reaching the excellence and leading roll in Thailand and Asia, in the outdoor advertising
industry and entertainment that require modern inventions and advanced technology, to attain higher
creative techniques and continue to develop the advertising media to achieve better quality and
match all clients’ satisfactions.

6. Prevent dispute and conflict of interests which may occur between companies, build-up confidence
for shareholders under the principles of balance power and transparency that can be easily examined.

7. Carry on risk management under appropriate control system.

8. Disclose financial reports and IT data in an acceptable, reliable, and fair standard that can truly
support the right decisions.

9.  Operate the business with prudent care and concerns for environments and society.
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2. Shareholders : Rights and Egalitarian

The company sets up general shareholders’ meeting once a year within 4 months after the end of the
accounting period. In case of emergency, special agenda proposed regarding the issues affecting or relating to
the shareholders’ benefits, conditions, enforcing rules and laws which require the shareholders’approval, the

company will call the extraordinary shareholders’ meeting on the case by case basis.

In preparing the shareholders’ meeting, the Board of Directors realizes the shareholders’ rights in every
aspect starting from the delivery of invitation letter with details of agenda and supplemental documents to the
shareholders at least 14 days prior to the meeting. The Board of Directors announces the call of the meeting in
daily newspaper 3 consecutive days prior to the shareholders’ meeting. In organizing the meeting, the company
facilitates each shareholder fairly and provides equal opportunities in sharing his/her views in the meeting.
Before the meeting, Chairman of the meeting will clearly indicate all the rules, voting and vote count methods for
each agenda based on the company’s regulations. Every participant may express his/her views and advices,
post questions in each agenda with sufficient discussion. Chairman and management will treat each question

with attention and provide clear answers accordingly.

Moreover, the company provides Investor Relations Section to be a center for significant information
disclosure to the investors and supervises financial report procedures e.g. presentation of operating
performances, financial statements, and information to Stock Exchange of Thailand when any significant event

which may affect the securities price or the shareholders’ benefits incurs.

3. Rights of Various Stakeholder Groups

Employee

Employees are treated equally and receive appropriate salaries, overtime payment, commission, knowledge
and skill development leading to corporate development as well as employee development. Good relationship
in the company is built by organizing various activities in appropriate time in order to create teamwork and unity

among the employees.

Trading Partner
The company will strictly follow the terms and agreement made with the trading partners in order to create

trading alliance with smooth business operations for the utmost benefits of both parties.

Creditor

The company acts as a good debtor by settling payment on time and strictly follows the creditors’ terms.

Customer

Add value to the customers by improving the products with the application of new technologies and
innovations. It emphasizes on consist quality service in accordance with customers’ needs in order to maintain
old customers and expand into new customer groups. In addition, consistent quality service is efficiently
provided based on the customers’ needs and beyond their expectation with “Creative Media, Reliable Quality”
as quality policy.
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Competitor

At present, competition in advertisement billboard industry will have increasing competition. Each entre-
preneur gives significance to location, technology, work quality, and after-sales service. The company consis-
tently develops advertisement billboard and modern technologies as the customers’ new options. The company

also follows principles of business operations with fair competition, ethics, and within legal framework.

Community

Community plays a significant role when installing the advertisement billboard. The company greatly
realizes the importance of the community by determining the location of advertisement billboard not to be
located in the area of no risk or danger. Advertisement billboards are developed based on the overall environ-
mental and social impact including the development of out of home media as street furniture for beautiful city
decoration which has no visual pollution, and support activities that are good for the community and the overall

society. The company also adds value to the society by means of recruitment and product export.

4. Shareholders’ Meeting

The company sets up the annual general shareholders’ meeting within 4 months from the end of the
accounting period. Any shareholders’ meeting other than such meeting is called extraordinary shareholders’
meeting. In 2005, the company holds the general shareholders’ meeting as required by laws by preparing
invitation letter indicating place, date, time, agenda, and issues to be presented to the meeting along with related
details with the attached proxy form, annual report, and additional details for further consideration. Such
documents are delivered to the shareholders listed on the register 7 days prior to the shareholders’ meeting.
Advertisement is placed in the newspaper 3 consecutive days prior to the meeting. In the meeting, Board of
Directors and the external auditor participate in the meeting. Chairman of the Board is Chairman of the meeting.
For the voting of the agenda which require the shareholders’ resolution, the company collects the votes using
the ballots. Prior to the meeting, Chairman of the meeting informs number of shareholder participants and
proxies to the meeting with the explanation of voting method using the ballots. Majority votes are the resolution
from the meeting. Each shareholder is given the opportunity to express his/her views and ask questions liberally.

When the meeting is over, minutes of the meeting will be prepared in writing.

5. Leadership and Vision

The Board of Directors has the responsibilities in operating the company’s businesses in compliance with
laws, regulations, and resolutions of the shareholders’ meeting with integrity, honesty, ethics, and code of
conduct. This will also include the supervision of management to comply with the predetermined policies,
objectives, and budgets effectively and efficiently. The management will report the progress of various projects
to the Board of Directors in the Board of Directors meeting every quarter. Key Performance Index (KPI) is

determined for financial objectives and various plans since the beginning of the year with periodic follow up.

The Board of Directors has realized the importance of internal control. Therefore, there is a resolution to

appoint Internal Audit Office to examine the company’s internal control system. Reports from the audit are sent
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directly to the Audit Committee. In addition, Board of Risk Management will be established in 2006 in order to

take into consideration all possible risks as well as the solutions to control and reduce those risks.

6. Conflict of Interest

For conflict of interest in the supervision of the inside information, which has not yet been disclosed to the
public, the company sets up policies forbidding directors, executives, as well as their spouses and dependent
child(ren) to use the inside information, which has not yet been disclosed to the public for their own benefits.
The executives are required to report changes in shareholding to Securities Exchange Commission (SEC) using

Section 59 of Securities Act B.E. 2535 and deliver 1 set of copy of such report to the company as evidence.

In addition, the company sets up policies and procedures for approving any transactions with conflict of
interest and related transactions when the company and its subsidiaries have any related transactions or
acquire or sell any significant assets. The company will strictly take action in accordance with Securities
Exchange (SEC)’s requirement and Stock Exchange of Thailand’s regulations and disclose the information via

various channels so that all the stakeholders can equally acknowledge.

7. Business Morals
The Board of Directors has established the business morals complying to the good Business Supervision

Principles for the Company’s executives and staff to observe and practice as follows:

For the Company and shareholders:

1. To keep our company’s benefits while equally maintaining fair consideration on the benefits, rights
and entitlements of shareholders and people who share the company’s interests.

2 Provide equal protection, care and maintenance on every shareholder’s investments and interests.

3.  Provide accurate, complete, and punctual Business Operation Reports and other information that
impact the benefits, rights and entitlements of the shareholders, and strictly adhere to the provisions

of the Stock Exchange Market

For the staff:

1. Provide training to support, develop and promote the staff's knowledge and ability and provide
opportunity for promotion according to each person’s efficiency and capability.

2. Appropriately oversee and maintain the working environments under the prudent consideration to
provide hygiene, health, security for life and property.

3. All staff is required to assist and participate in the company’s business operations, development and
growth.

4.  Provide just and fair pay to each staff commensurate to their capability, responsibility and work

performance.
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For the Clients

1. Provide information to the clients in order to effectively and proficiently support the advertising work
and build-up the client’s confidence.

2. Create high quality advertisements that all the installed work. can sharply penetrate the target groups,
look beautiful, worthwhile, show impressive images on each piece of work.

3.  Apply advanced technology and new inventions on the media to enhance the client’'s complete
satisfaction.

4.  Build-up and maintain good customer relations.

5. Provide after-sale-service, data and information to the clients by providing reports regarding billboard’s
status, light, electricity, and the value-worth of the media chosen by the client.

6. Set up good service standards on quality, service time, and reasonable price to enhance the clients’

satisfactions.

For the society and environments:

1. Add value to society by providing more employment and increase export volume.

2 Develop outdoor advertising media as furniture to decorate town and enhance its beauty.
3.  Operate the business under prudent care on its impacts to environments.
4

Provide support for activities that benefit society and community.

For Commercial Competition
Our company is working in strict compliance with the fair principles of competition, code of conducts, and

the governing laws.

8. Vested the Power of Non-executive Committee

There are 8 members in the Board of Directors. Four of which are company’s executives and the other 4
members are independent directors. Simultaneously, the 3 independent directors in the Board of Directors also
sit in the Audit Committee. The independent directors are half of the Board of Directors. All of the independent
directors are not the company’s shareholders or have any relationship with the major shareholders. This can be
confident that the independent directors have full participation in the operations to maintain the utmost benefits
of the shareholders in a bid to vest the power of the directors appropriate for performing duties of the Board of

Directors.

9. Joining or Segregation of Duties
The company has clearly segregated the duties and responsibilities of the Chairman of the Board of
Directors and the managing director. Chairman of the Board of Directors is an independent director without any

relationship to the management.

10. Director’s and Management’s Remuneration
The company has a policy to disclose the remuneration of individual director and top management in the

annual report as determined by SEC. Remuneration of the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee must be
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considered by the Board of Directors as considered appropriate and presented for the shareholders’ approval in

the annual general meeting.

11. Board of Directors Meeting

In each of the Board of Directors meeting, the company will send out invitation to the meeting and
supplemental documents that include agenda, as well as meeting date, time, and venue to the board members
at least 7 days prior to the meeting. Participation in the meeting is followed up by disclosing number of
meetings attended by individual board member. After the meeting, minutes of the meeting and related

summaries will be prepared in writing.

12. Sub-Committee

The company sets up the Audit Committee consisting of qualified members for reviewing the company’s
operations in compliance with securities and security exchange laws or any laws related to the company’s
business, reviewing financial report for presentation to the Board of Directors, considering the accurate and
complete disclosure of related transactions or any conflict of interest. There are 3 members in the Audit

Committee and all of them are independent directors. In 2005, the Audit Committee held 4 meetings altogether.

13. Internal Control and Internal Audit System
The Board of Directors has realized the importance of internal control, which is a mechanism in effective
and efficient business operations. The Board of Directors is assigned to select members to sit as the company’s

internal auditor in the Internal Audit Office.

Internal Control

The Audit Committee selects internal auditor from IVL Audit Co., Ltd. to perform the first internal audit of
the company in the 2™ quarter of 2005. The auditors examines financial and accounting transactions,
compliance with related laws using standard principles from the company’s operating manual, principles
following Association of Internal Auditor of Thailand and Stock Exchange of Thailand, and other necessary
auditing methods. This will provide summary on internal control following the standard audit plan, internal audit
program, agreed-upon operating scope. After completing the audit, if there is any amendment to be made,
the internal auditor will hold a meeting with the management for discussion and exchange of ideas about facts
and significant corrections to be made from the audit. They will also recommend the guidelines to improve and

report internal audit results and report on risk evaluation directly to the Audit Committee every quarter.

Internal Audit

The company has a project to establish the Board of Risk Management to manage related risks, evaluate
risks, and lay out organization structure to deal with any risks at the acceptable level and analyze on

the evaluation of possible risks. The establishment will be complete in 2006.
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14. Report of the Board of Directors

The Audit Committee reviews the financial report every quarter by the presentation of Accounting
Department. Invitation to the meeting is delivered at least 7 days in advance so that the Audit Committee may
review and certify the financial statements before presenting to the Board of Directors every quarter. The Board
of Directors is responsible for the consolidated financial statements of the company and its subsidiaries (Report
of Directors’ Responsibilities to the Financial Reports) as appeared in the annual report. Such financial
statements are prepared using accounting standards and certified by the external auditor from the accounting
office approved by SEC. Significant information and information in the financial statements are disclosed based

on accuracy and timely information basis to all the stakeholders equally.

15. Investor Relations

The company discloses information for the investors’ benefits and delivers information that may affect
securities prices, decision making on investment, or shareholders’ rights, as well as information that should be
disseminated to the investors to Stock Exchange of Thailand in the timely basis so that the investors may
equally acknowledge the information. The company realizes the importance of providing accurate, complete,
transparent, and thorough disclosure of information and participates in “Opportunity Day” arranged by Stock
Exchange of Thailand in every quarter. This event opens the opportunities for shareholders, investors, analysts,
and interesting persons to listen to the announcement of the companies’ operating performance. All participants
may ask questions on the companies. In case that investors, analysts, and related persons have any suspicion
regarding the disclosed information or require additional information, they may contact the company’s

Investor Relations Department directly at Tel: 02-939-3388 or at www.masterad.com.

Supervision on Inside Information

To prevent the use of inside information which has not yet been disclosed to the public for their own
benefits, the company sets up policies forbidding directors, executives, as well as their spouses and dependent
children to use the inside information for buying, selling, transferring, or receiving the company’s securities
before such information is disclosed to the public. This will make transparent management and provide utmost
benefits to all related parties.

However, in the purchase, sales, transfer, or receipt of the company’s securities, directors and executives
must report changes in securities holding to Securities Exchange Commission (SEC) in compliance with the

criteria as specified by SEC. One copy of such report must be delivered to the company as evidence.

Dividend Payment Policy
The company establishes dividend payment policy to the shareholders at the rate of not less than 40% of
net profit after corporate income tax and legal reserves. However, this depends significantly on the economic

status and the future operations as well.
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Related Transactions

(see Notes to Financial Statements No. 5 Transactions with Related Companies pages 133)

Approval Measures and Procedures for Related Transactions

Related transactions can be made when it is necessary and reasonable for the utmost benefits of the
company. The current related transactions of the company have been considered by the Audit Committee that

such transactions are normal business practices. The company has paid or received the returns at fair prices.

The future related transactions depend on reasons and necessity. Payment and receipt of returns must

comply with fair market price and must be approved by the Audit Committee.

When such transactions incurred, the Audit Committee will take into consideration the necessity and

appropriateness of the transactions, and then inform their views to the Board of Directors meeting.

Policies on Related Transactions in the Future

For the related transactions to be incurred in the future, the Board of Directors must not approve any
transactions that he/she or other person has any type of conflict of interest to the company. Such transactions
must be disclosed to the Audit Committee for consideration whether they are of normal business practices and
at fair prices before presenting to the Board of Directors. In addition, the company has a policy forbidding the

director to guarantee the company’s loans.

The company will take the guidelines that comply with securities and security exchange laws, regulations,
announcement, or requirement of Stock Exchange of Thailand, as well as requirement of disclosure on related

transactions and acquisition or sales of company’s or subsidiaries’ assets.
At present, the company sets up policies for related transactions as follows:

Office rental to affiliate companies The company remains renting the office space in the building
on Wiphawadi Road to the affiliate companies.

Photo production For the photo printing which can be produced by the affiliated
companies, the company still assigns the job to them for flexibility in

controlling job and production period.
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Explanation and Analysis of Financial Status and

Operational Performance

Overall Operation

In 2005, considering major media income i.e. billboard, Trivision, BTS city vision, railway billboard, with the
utilization rates at 60%, 64%, 80%, and 90% respectively, the overall operation grew a little from 2004. Target
groups are classified into product owner and advertising agency at the shares of 677.7%, 32.33% of total sales
respectively. The brand new media are fly over bridge or fly over media, which are under construction and

expected to generate income in the first quarter of 2006.

However, there were problems on changes of economics conditions in 2005 due to petrol price increase,
political changes, and authorities’ regulations. Master Ad (Public) Co., Ltd. continued to push or develop variety
patterns of advertisement billboard and installation area to be different from other entrepreneurs, including

the possibly growing trend of out of home media.

Operating Performance
Master Ad (Public) Co., Ltd.’s operating performance and financial status in 2005 can be summarized

as follows:

Income

In 2005, the group of companies had a consolidated income of 557 million Baht, or an increase of 3% from
542 million Baht in 2004. Major income was generated from production and services of advertising media
valuing 514 million Baht. Sales revenue was 30 million Baht. Therefore, total income from production and
services of advertising media and sales revenue was 544 million Baht, constituting to 99% of total income.
Growth rate was at 3% due to an increase in income mostly from major media. Major media are billboard,
railway billboard, Trivision, and BTS city vision respectively. Total revenue from major media was 449 million
Baht, constituting 81% of total revenue. Share of income by media type in comparison with total income can
be classified as follows: billboard 24%, railway billboard 14%, Trivision 25%, and BTS city vision 18%.

Costs and Expenses

In 2005 the group of companies’ cost of sales and services valued 288 million Baht, 14% increase from
2004, which grew at a higher rate than income. This was mainly due to the costs from railway billboard during
the first and second quarters in the year. Cost of sales of the group constituted approximately 53% of total
sales. For the company’s major business of production and services of advertisement billboards, major costs of
sales were from advertisement billboard depreciation, rental fee for advertisement billboard installation, and

maintenance of advertisement billboard, constituting approximately 80% of cost of sales.

In 2005, the group of companies had total expenses of 146 million Baht, of which 137 million Baht was
selling and administrative expenses constituting approximately 25% of total sales or a decrease of 4% from
2004. This was due to the expenses from railway billboard project had already generated income and recog-

nized as expenses in cost of sales.
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Profitability

In 2005, the group of companies had gross profit of 255 million Baht. Growth rate of gross profit increased
at a decreasing rate of 8% in comparison with 2004. In comparison with 2004 and 2003, the growth rate was
at 35% For 2005, net profit was at 67 million Baht, a decrease of 18 million Baht or 21% from 2004. Return on
sales decreased 16% to 12% due mainly to the realization of railway billboard project expenditure. However, the

company could effectively control its expenses. In 2005, the weighted returns from equity was at 15.91%.

A. Assets
Composition of Assets
The group of companies had current assets to long-term assets ratio of 1:1.6. From the group of
companies’ business operations, current assets were mainly accounts receivable and fixed assets were property,

plants, and equipment, mainly advertisement billboards.

In 2005 the group of companies had total assets of 682 million Baht representing by current assets
of 262 million Baht or 38% of total assets, a decrease of 48% from 2004 due to a decrease in cash and cash
equivalent for use in the operations. In 2005, the group of companies had 36 million Baht cash, equivalent to 5%

of total assets and a decrease from the ratio of 12% of total assets in 2004.

In 2005 the group company had fixed assets of approximately 420 million Baht or 62 % of total
assets representing by investment in property, plant, and equipment valuing 229 million Baht or 34% of total
assets, an increase of 14 million Baht or 35% of total assets from 2004. Such increase was mainly from

construction of fly over bridge (fly over media) project.

Quality of Assets

Pertaining to the quality of debtors, the group of companies' policy on debt settlement is set between
60 to 90 days, depending on the type of customers. Customers who are advertising agencies are normally
granted the privilege of a longer payment term as of 31 December 2005, 2004, and 2003. The average debt
payment period for most customer groups is set at 89, 85 and 60 days respectively. Such debt payment
schedules are in line with the company's business operating policy, which reflects the company's efficient and
effective debt collection system as well as the quality of the customers. Accounts receivable aging of the

company can be concluded as follows (ratio of accounts receivable to total receivable):

- Before due 51%
- Within 3 months 30%
- More than 3 months 19%

In the event of customer's defaults on debt payment, the company would submit the cases to Legal
Department to follow up debt settlement. The company will set the full amount of allowance for doubtful debt.

From the previous operations, the company had very little difficulties from debt collection from the customers.
B. Liquidity
Cash Flow

In 2005, the group of companies had significant sources of capital from annual net profit. After taking

working capital into consideration, the group of companies had cash flow from operating activities of 96 million
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Baht. The group of companies used such cash flow for expansion on fixed assets investment, especially

advertisement billboards valuing 79 million Baht. However, in 2005, the group of companies increased the
investment in Take A Look Co., Ltd. by purchasing 2,083,334 additional shares with the increase of 20,833,340
Baht capital, paid up 12,500,005 Baht. The company made dividend payment of 30 million Baht to the
shareholders and borrowed the additional 23 million Baht from the financial institutions, with a result of 7 million
Baht increase in cash flow for financing activities. After analyzing cash flow from the group of companies from
various activities, net cash flow decreased by 37 million Baht was mainly due to the investment in fly over bridge
(fly over media) project and operating activities which are normal business practices.

Liquidity

In 2005 the group of companies had current ratio and quick ratio of 1.40 times and 1.35 times
respectively, decreased from 1.79 times and 1.87 times in 2004 due to the increase in short-term loans by

issuing promissory note of 23 million Baht as working capital in the business.

C. Capital Expenditure
The company's major capital expenditure was used for advertisement billboard construction. The
company increased the investment in advertisement billboard of approximately 79 million Baht, mainly the
increase in fly over bridge (fly over media), billboard, and Trivision respectively. The increase in advertisement

billboard investment had a direct effect on the expansion of revenue in the future.

D. Sources of Capital
The structure of capital of the group of companies in 2005 derived from the procurement of loans
from financial institutions. Debt to equity ratios for 2005 and 2004 were in nearly equal ratio. The group of
companies had debt to equity ratios at 0.38 time and 0.38 time respectively. The said ratio had changed from
2003, that is, in 2003 the group of companies had sources of capital from loans and borrowings with debt to

equity ratio of 0.37 time.

E. Liabilities
In 2005 the group of companies had current assets of 187 million Baht and long-term liabilities of 2
million Baht. Total Liabilities were 180 million Baht, 20 million Baht increase from 2004 mainly due to the
increase of 23 million Baht loans from financial institutions to 88 million Baht. The said increase in loans resulted
in the consolidated debt to total assets ratio of the group increased from 27% in 2004 to 28% in 2005. Such
increase in loan was considered a low rate. And the company considered that financial risk ratio was still low

as well.

F. Shareholder's Equity
In 2005, shareholders' equity of the group of companies was 493 million Baht, or 52 million Baht
increase from 2004 due mainly to profitability in 2005. However, the company declared a dividend payment of
30 million Baht by the resolution of the Board of Directors' meeting No. 1/2548 on Monday 28 February 2005. As
a result, at the end of 2005, the company's retained earnings after legal reserves were approximately 136 million

Baht.
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Report of the Audit Committee

The Board of Directors appointed The Audit Committee made of up of 3 independent directors
including Pol.Sub.Lt. Kriengsak Lohachala as Chairman of the Audit Committee, Mr.Prasert Virasathienpornkul

and Ms. Napaporn Kraipanon as the Audit Committee.

For the operations in 2005, the Audit Committee meeting held 4 meetings to jointly review and
approve the company's quarterly and annual financial statements for 2005 audited by the company's auditor.
This was to convince that the company's financial statements were accurately prepared and information is

sufficiently disclosed in compliance with the generally accepted accounting principles.

In addition, the Audit Committee was assigned by the Board of Directors to select the internal auditors
from external sources to examine the company's internal audit system. The Audit Committee had a resolution
to select LV.L. Audit Co., Ltd. to be the internal auditor starting the first audit in the 2™ quarter by auditing the
financial accounting, operations, and compliance to related laws using the standard principles from the company's
code of conduct in combination with the operating standards of Association of Internal Auditors of Thailand and

Stock Exchange of Thailand before reporting the audit report to the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee was of the opinion that the internal control system of the company is

satisfactory. The company's Board of Directors and the management has an intention to manage the business

on conservative purpose in order to reach the targets under the effective supervision.

K Lohooha l—

Pol. Sub. Lt. Kriengsak Lohachala

Chairman of Audit Committee

Master Ad (Public) Co., Ltd.
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The Board of Directors' Responsibilities for Financial
Statements

To the shareholders:

The Board of Directors is responsible for the company's consolidated financial statements of Master
Ad (Public) Co., Ltd. and consolidated financial statements of the company and subsidiaries as well as the
information as shown in the annual report. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in Thailand using the appropriate accounting
policies on the consistent basis. Crucial information was sufficiently disclosed in Notes to Financial Statements

for the advantages of the shareholders and general investors.

The Board of Directors also assigns the Audit Committee to audit the accounting policies and the
accuracy of financial report in each quarter before presenting to the Board of Directors. The opinion of the Audit
Committee is also presented in this annual report. Moreover, the company's external auditor also gives opinion
towards financial statements of the company and subsidiaries presented in Report of the Independent Auditor
indicating the financial status, operating performance, and cash flow are accurate and in accordance with the

generally accepted accounting principles.

K hohaoka lo— N

Pol.Sub.Lt. Kriengsak Lohachala Mr. Noppadon Tansalarak

Chairman of the Board Chairman of the Board of Managements
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Audit Fee

The audit's remuneration
The Monerary remuneration of audit for the company and subsidiaries paid comparison as of 31

December 2004 - 2005.

Audit fee
No. Paid by Auditor
2004 2005
1 | Master Ad Public Plc. Mrs.Sumalee Chokede-anun 630,000.00 630,000.00
2 | Master and More Co., Ltd. Mrs.Sumalee Chokede-anun 375,000.00 390,000.00
3 | Inkjet Images (Thailand) Co., Ltd| Mrs.Sumalee Chokede-anun 181,000.00 240,000.00
4 | Mrs.Sumalee Chokede-anun Mrs.Sumalee Chokede-anun 135,000.00 205,000.00
5 | Maco Rite Sign Co., Ltd. Mrs.Sumalee Chokede-anun 161,000.00 205,000.00
Total Audit fee 1,482,000.00 1,670,000.00

(Non-Audit Fee)

- none -
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

To the Shareholders and the Board of Directors of Master Ad Public Company Limited

| have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Master Ad Public
Company Limited and subsidiaries as at 31 December 2005 and 2004, and the related consolidated statements
of income, of changes in shareholders’ equity and of cash flows for the years then ended. | have also audited
Master Ad Public Company Limited’s own balance sheets as at 31 December 2005 and 2004, and the related
statements of income, of changes in shareholders’ equity and of cash flows for the years then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management as to their correctness and
completeness of the presentation. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on my audits. The financial statements of Take A Look Co., Ltd. for the years ended 31 December 2005 and
2004, for which investment is accounted for, in the accompanying financial statements, by the equity method of
accounting were audited by other auditor whose reports have been submitted to me. The investment in such
associated companies represented 3.39 and 1.99 percent of total assets in consolidated financial statements as
at 31 December 2005 and 2004, respectively, and represented 3.99 and 2.24 percent of total assets in the
Company’s own financial statements as at 31 December 2005 and 2004, respectively. The equity in net loss of
such associated company represented 2.92 percent of net income in the consolidated and the Company’s own
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2005, and the equity in net income of such associated
company represents 0.20 percent of net income in the consolidated and the Company’s own financial

statements for the year ended 31 December 2004.

I conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that | plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. |

believe that my audits provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, based on my audits and the report of other auditors, the consolidated and the Company’s
own financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
positions of Master Ad Public Company Limited and subsidiaries as at 31 December 2005 and 2004, and the
consolidated results of their operations and cash flows for the years then ended, and Master Ad Public Company
Limited’s own financial positions as at 31 December 2005 and 2004, and the results of its operations and cash

flows for the years then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Smore—

SUMALEE CHOKDEEANANT
Certified Public Accountant
Registration No. 3322
Bangkok, Thailand

24 February 2006 Annual Re maco
port 2005
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BALANCE SHEETS

MASTER AD PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2005 AND 2004

(Unit : Baht)

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY OWN F/S
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Notes 2005 2004 2005 2004
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash at banks 36,440,831 73,480,278 13,256,112 31,004,271
Trade accounts receivable
- general customers - net [4] 136,011,045 125,819,125 85,689,521 74,812,283
- related companies [45] 2,842,463 1,409,556 5,068,649 1,076,088
Other receivables - related companies [5] 297,692 2964168 1214358 4,241,639
Inventories 10,811,750 19,289,496 7,722,853 11,037,487
Advance payments for inventories
- general suppliers 367,370 507,987 367,370 452,925
- related company [5] - - - 5,796,510
Prepaid rental 24,795,084 35,885969 19,513,109 34,873,884
Prepaid expenses 30,524,121 17,310,353 26,876,134 5,901,220
Other current assets 19,938,407 16,498,163 16,929,505 16,287,270
Total Current Assets 262,028,763 293,165,095 176,637,611 185,483,577
NON - CURRENT ASSETS
Investments accounted for by the equity method
- subsidiary companies [6] - - 118,999,621 99,553,324
- associated companies [6] 44.346,696 33,950,830 44,346,696 33,950,830
Restricted deposits with banks [7] 31,806,924 3,066,668 1,816,524 2,125268
Loans to related companies [5] 9,939,800 3,334,000 9,939,800 3,334,000
Property and equipment - net [8] 229,016,796 214,951,948 176,917,515 175,878,189
Land not yet used in operations [9] 35,316,836 35,316,836 35,316,836 35,316,836
Goodwill - net [10] 17,213,760 19,300,277 - -
Other non - current assets 52,128,429 3,763,157 16,683,636 2,354,216
Total Non - Current Assets 419,769,241 313,683,716 404,020,628 352,512,663
TOTAL ASSETS 681,798,004 606,848,811 580,658,239 537,996,240

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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BALANCE SHEETS (continued)

MASTER AD PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2005 AND 2004

(Unit : Baht)

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY OWN F/S
Notes 2005 2004 2005 2004

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Short-term loans from financial institutions [ 11 ] 88,000,000 65,000,000 88,000,000 65,000,000
Accounts payable

- general suppliers 22,313,893 25,008,391 7,913,398 15,945,266

- related companies [5] 5,742,710 7462246 7612996 8,810,261
Income received in advance

- general customers 17,024,999 14,068,484 15,280,075 14,068,484

- related companies [5] 1,762,827 - 168,215 7,380,000
Other payables - related companies [5] 316,557 218,253 242,138 208,869
Current portion of hire - purchase

payable [12] 943,592 452,138 132,022 244,603
Accrued dividend 85,411 161,689 85,411 161,689
Accrued income tax 14,405540 17,510,206 2,603,600 1,620,077
Accrued expenses 24414927 18,871,313 11,030,745 9,228,478
Undue output VAT 8,808,947 8045204 5485920 4,505,744
Other current liabilities 2,763,405 7317461 1576283 6,609,324

Total Current Liabilities 186,582,808 164,115,385 140,130,803 133,782,795

NON - CURRENT LIABILITIES

Hire - purchase payable - net [12] 1,462,425 248,250 220,532 40,767
Other non - current liabilities 839,425 1,695,877 804,204 1,659,727
Total Non - Current Liabilities 2,301,850 1,944,127 1,024,736 1,700,494
TOTAL LIABILITIES 188,884,658 166,059,512 141,155,539 135,483,289

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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BALANCE SHEETS (continued)

MASTER AD PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2005 AND 2004

(Unit : Baht)

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY OWN F/S

Notes 2005 2004 2005 2004
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
(CONTINUE)
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Share capital - common shares at
Baht 1 par value
- Registered 125,000,000 shares 125,000,000 125,000,000 125,000,000 125,000,000
- Issued and paid-up
125,000,000 shares 125,000,000 125,000,000 125,000,000 125,000,000
Share premium 167,084,833 167,084,833 167,084,833 167,084,833
Retained earnings
- Appropriated for legal reserve [14] 11,563,999 5524790 11,563,999 5,524,790
- Unappropriated 135,853,868 104,903,328 135,853,868 104,903,328
Total Shareholders’ Equity
of the Company 439,502,700 402512951 439,502,700 402,512,951
Minority interest in subsidiary companies 53,410,646 38,276,348 - -
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 492913346 440,789,299 439,502,700 402,512,951
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 681,798,004 606,848,811 580,658239 537,996,240

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF INCOME

MASTER AD PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 AND 2004

(Unit : Baht)

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY OWN F/S

Notes 2005 2004 2005 2004
REVENUES [5]
Services income 513,775,727 487,541,379 359,022,489 310,569,546
Sales income 29,723,926 42,502,857 25,118,100 42,502,857
Other income
- Commission income - - 6,063,701 5,467,768
- Interest income 961,185 631,374 744919 789,005
- Other 12,265,444 11,065,776 11,617,765 11,043,661
Equity in net income of :
- subsidiary companies [6] - - 19,446,297 32,674,977
- associated companies [6] - 114,499 - 114,499
TOTAL REVENUES 556,726,282 541,855,885 422,013,271 403,162,313
COSTS AND EXPENSES [5]
Costs of services 268,166,827 226,496,665 205,832,269 156,539,349
Costs of sales 19,978,165 25355743 16,381,975 25,355,743
Selling and administrative expenses 136,754,626 142,716,428 104,903,899 121,555,435
Loss from impairment of assets [8] 7,104,735 - 7,104,735 -
Equity in net loss of associated companies 2,104,139 - 2,104,139 -
TOTAL COSTS AND EXPENSES 434,108,492 394,568,836 336,327,017 303,450,527
Net Income Before Interest Expense and Income Tax 122,617,790 147,287,049 85,686,254 99,711,786

Interest expense

(3.097,819) (1,879,601) (3,033,711) (1,564,555)

Income tax (37,395,924) (39,669,737) (15,662,794) (13,595,172)
Net Income 82,124,047 105,737,711 66,989,749 84,552,059
Minority interest in net income (15,134,298) (21,185,652) - -
NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR 66,989,749 84,552,059 66,989,749 84,552,059
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

Net income per share (Baht/share) 0.54 0.68 0.54 0.68

Weighted average number of common

share (shares) 125,000,000 125,000,000 125,000,000 125,000,000
Par value of common share (Baht) 1 1 1 1
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

MASTER AD PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 AND 2004
(Unit : Baht)

Paid - up Unappropriated
share Share Legal retained Minority
Notes capital premium reserve earnings interest Total

CONSOLIDATED
Balance as at 1 January 2004 125,000,000 167,084,833 2289551 73,586,508 28594250 396,555,142
Minority interest in net income

for the year - - - - 21,185652 21,185,652
Decrease in minority interest from
investment - - - - (11,503,554)  (11,503,554)
Dividend payment - - - (50,000,000) - (50,000,000)
Appropriated for legal reserve - - 3235239  (3,235239) - -
Net income for the year - - - 84,552,059 - 84,552,059
Balance as at 31 December 2004 125,000,000 167,084,833 5524790 104903328 38276348 440,789,299
Balance as at 1 January 2005 125,000,000 167,084,833 5524790 104,903,328 38276348 440,789,299
Minority interest in net income

for the year - - - - 15,134,298 15,134,298
Dividend payment [13] - - - (30,000,000) - (30,000,000)
Appropriated for legal reserve [14] - - 6,039,209  (6,039,209) - -
Net income for the year - - - 66,989,749 - 66,989,749
Balance as at 31 December 2005 125,000,000 167,084,833 11,563,999 135853868 53410646 4929132346

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY (continued)

MASTER AD PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 AND 2004

(Unit : Baht)
Paid - up Unappropriated
share Share Legal retained
Notes capital premium reserve earnings Total
THE COMPANY OWN F/S
Balance as at 1 January 2004 125,000,000 167,084,833 2,289,551 73,586,508 367,960,892
Dividend payment - - - (50,000,000) (50,000,000)
Appropriated for legal reserve - - 3235239  (3,235,239) -
Net income for the year - - - 84,552,059 84,552,059
Balance as at 31 December 2004 125,000,000 167,084,833 5,524,790 104,903,328 402,512,951
Balance as at 1 January 2005 125,000,000 167,084,833 5,524,790 104,903,328 402,512,951
Dividend payment [13] - - - (30,000,000) (30,000,000)
Appropriated for legal reserve [14] - - 6,039,209  (6,039,209) -
Net income for the year - - - 66,989,749 66,989,749
Balance as at 31 December 2005 125,000,000 167,084,833 11,563,999 135,853,868 439,502,700
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
Annual Report 2005
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

MASTER AD PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 AND 2004
(Unit : Baht)
CONSOLIDATED  THE COMPANY OWN F/S

2005 2004 2005 2004

Cash flows from operating activities :
Net income for the year 66,989,749 84,552,059 66,989,749 84,552,059
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

provided from (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation 62,037,765 49,620,814 48,688,621 34,994,280
Loss (gain) on disposal of equipment (93,521) 139,744 96,614 139,744
Equipment written off - 3,731 - -
Equity in net income (loss) of subsidiary and
associated companies 2,104,139 (114,499) (17,342,158) (32,789,476)
Unrealised gain on exchange rate - (58,185) - (55,121)
Goodwill amortization 2,086,517 1,564,887 - -
Doubtful debt 3,570,458 859,852 3,570,458 859,852
Loss from impairement of assets 7,104,735 - 7,104,735 -
Minority interest 15,134,298 9,682,097 - -
Cash provided from operating activities before
changes in operating assets and liabilities 158,934,140 146,250,500 109,108,019 87,701,338

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Decrease (increase) in Operating Assets:

Trade accounts receivable (15,195,285) (27,921,256) (18,440,257) (20,526,838)
Other receivables - related companies 2,666,476  (2,892,256) 3,027,281  (1,250,939)
Inventories 2594169 (18,622,367) (3,478,499) (10,339,817)
Advance payments for inventories 140,617 (77,443) 5882065 (5,818,892)
Prepaid rental 11,090,885 9128421 15360,775 9,229,006
Prepaid expenses (17,916,189) (117,458) (20,974,914) 7,908,853
Other current assets (371,878) (9,253,556) 2,426,131  (9,320,639)
Other non - current assets (43,662,851) (945,870) (14,329,420) (878,999)
Increase (decrease) in Operating Liabilities:
Trade accounts payable (4,414,034) 6,017,852  (9,229,133) 3,180,649
Income received in advance 4,719,342 2,551,000 (6,000,194) 9,931,000
Other payables - related companies 98,304 1,584 33269 (4,208,211)
Accrued income tax (3,104,666) (2,602,626) 983,523  (6,726,898)
Accrued expenses 5,543,614 9,178,865 1,802,267 3,544,118
Undue output VAT 763,743 1,768,370 980,176 1,216,636
Other current liabilities (4,554,056) 5,364,062  (5,033,041) 5,325,908
Other non - current liabilities (856,452) 214,513 (855,523) 178,363
Net cash provided from operating activities 96,475,879 118,042,335 61,262,525 69,149,638

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

MASTER AD PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 AND 2004

Cash flows from investing activities:-

Decrease (increase) in restricted deposits with banks

Acquisition of investments in subsidiary and
associated companies - including goodwill
Proceed from sales of equipment
Acquisition of equipment
Decrease (increase) in loan to related companies
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Increase in loan from financial institutions
Decrease in hire-purchase payables
Decrease in loan from shareholders
Dividend payments
Net cash used in financing activities
Net decrease in cash and cash at banks
Cash and cash at banks - beginning of the year
Cash and cash at banks - end of the year

Supplemental cash flows information:
Cash paid during the period for:
Interest expense
Corporate income tax

Non - cash transactions:

CONSOLIDATED

(Unit : Baht)
THE COMPANY OWN F/S

2005 2004

2005 2004

(28740256) 811,102
(12,500,005) (31,457,155)

340,661 182,982
(78,856,777) (158,755,508)
(6,605,800)  (3,334,000)

308,744 952

(12,500,005) (43,960,709)

131,386 182,982
(52,970,915) (144,189,030)
(6,605,800) 15,536,000

(126,362,177) (192,552,579)

(71,636,590) (172,429,805)

23,000,000 15,000,000
(76.871)  (166,207)
- (18,130,000)

(30,076,278) (49,838,311)

23,000,000 15,000,000
(297,816) (244,604)

(30,076,278) (49,838,311)

(7.153,149) (53,134.518)

(7.374,094) (35,082,915)

(37.039,447) (127,644,762)
73480278 201,125,040

(17.748,159) (138,363,082)
31,004271 169,367,353

36,440,831 73,480,278 13,256,112 31,004,271
2,513,047 1,879,601 2448939 1,564,555
19,604,643 23,804,855 13,070,281 11,975,095

During the year, the Company and its subsidiary purchased new vehicles totaling Baht 2.38

million, of which Baht 1.78 million was under hire - purchase agreement and Baht 0.60

million was paid by cash.

During the year, the Company transferred inventories to equipment totaling Baht 5.88 million

in the consolidated financial statements, and totaling Baht 6.79 million in the Company’s

own financial statements.

During the year, the Company demolished billboards and transferred the remaining amount of

Baht 3.07 million, in the consolidated financial statements and the Company’s own

financial statements, to supplies for maintenance.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MASTER AD PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2005 AND 2004

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
The Company was registered with the Ministry of Commerce as a limited company on 18 February 1988
and listed in the MAI under Stock Exchange of Thailand in 2003. The Company is engaged in advertising,
leasing of property and purchases/sales of electricity billboard. The Company’s registered head office is
located at 4™-6" Floor, 1 Soi Lat Phrao 19, Lat Phrao Road, Chomphon, Bangkok, Thailand.

Numbers of employee and employee costs are as follow:

Consolidated The Company own F/S
2005 2004 2005 2004
Numbers of employee at the end of year (persons) 143 131 109 104
Employee costs for the year (Thousand Baht) 49.31 43.14 39.38 35.07

2. PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

Consolidated financial statements

2.1 The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Master Ad Public Company

Limited and subsidiaries, which are significantly influenced by the Company, as follow:

Proportion of investments (%)

Subsidiary companies 2005 2004 Type of businesses
Master & More Co., Ltd. 67.50 67.50 Produce and providing outdoor
advertising media services.
MACO RiteSign Co., Ltd. 80.00 80.00 Produce and sell of trivision
billboard.

As at 31 December 2005 and 2004, the total assets of subsidiaries represent 31.05 percent and 26.43
percent, respectively, of the total assets in the consolidated financial statements and total revenue of
subsidiaries for the years ended 31 December 2005 and 2004 represent 34.57 percent and 34.54 percent,
respectively, of the total revenue in the consolidated financial statements.

2.2 Significant inter-company transactions with subsidiaries included in the consolidated
financial statements have been eliminated.

2.3 The consolidated financial statements have been prepared with the same accounting policy for the

same accounting transactions or accounting event.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these consolidated and Company’s own

financial statements are set out below:

3.1 Basis of financial statement preparation
The consolidated and the Company’s own financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Thai generally accepted accounting principles under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543 and

Accounting Standards issued by the Institution of Certified Accountants and Auditors of Thailand.

3.2 Subsidiaries and associated companies
Investments in subsidiaries and associated companies are accounted for in the Company’s own
financial statements by the equity method of accounting. Such investments referred to investments in
subsidiaries and associated companies which the Company has more than 50% and 20% voting
rights, respectively, and over which the Company exercises control. Equity accounting involves
recognizing in the income statement the Company’s share of the subsidiaries’ and associates’ profit or
loss for the year. The Company’s interest in the subsidiaries and associated companies are carried in
the balance sheet at an amount that reflects its share of the net assets of the subsidiaries and
associated companies. Provisions for impairment are taken up in the accounts to adjust the value of

investment whenever necessary.

3.3 Foreign currency translation
Foreign currency transactions are translated into Thai Baht for bookkeeping purposes at the exchange
rates prevailing at the date of the transactions. Gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities, denominated in foreign
currencies, are recognized in the income statement. Such balances are translated at year-end
exchange rates unless hedged by forward foreign exchange contracts, in which case the rates
specified in such forward contracts are used. Premiums on forward foreign exchange contracts are

amortized based on the decline balance of hedged foreign currencies.

3.4 Trade receivables
Trade receivables are carried at anticipated realizable value. An estimate is made for doubtful
receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts at the year end. Bad debts are written off

during the year in which they are identified.

3.5 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.
Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line method over their estimated useful life of 5 years.

Gains and losses on disposal of equipments are determined by reference to their carrying amount and

are recognized in the statement of income.

Expenditures for expansion, renewal and betterment, which result in a substantial increase in an
asset’s current replacement value, are capitalized. Repair and maintenance costs are recognized as an

expense when incurred.
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3.6 Impairment of Assets
Investments in property, plant and equipment and other non - current assets are reviewed for impair-
ment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the recoverable amount of asset is
lower than its carrying amount. An impairment loss is recognized as an expense in the statement of
income for asset carried at cost, or treated as a deduction of revaluation increment in the case that the
asset is carried at revalued amount to the extent that the impairment loss does not exceed the
revaluation increment formerly accounted for on the same asset. A reversal of impairment loss is
recognized as income or treated as a revaluation increment when there is an indication that the
impairment loss recognized for the asset no longer exists or had decreased. Such a reversal should
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of amortization or depreciation)

had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior periods.

3.7 Leases - where company and subsidiaries are the lessee
Leases of equipment where the Company assumes substantially all the benefits and risks of ownership
are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalized at the estimated present value of the
underlying lease payments. Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance charges
so as to achieve a constant rate on the outstanding balance. The interest element of the finance
charge is charged to operations over the lease period. The equipment acquired under finance leasing
contract is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. Leases of assets under which all the risks and
benefits of ownership are effectively retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases.
Payments made under operating leases are charged to statements of income on a straight - line basis
over the period of the lease. When an operating lease is terminated before expiry date of the lease
period, any payment required to be made to the lessor by way of penalty is recognized as an expense

in the period in which termination takes place.

3.8 Leases - where company and subsidiaries are the lessor
Assets leased out under operating leases are included in equipment in the balance sheet. They are
depreciated over their expected useful lives on a basis consistent with other similar building and
equipment owned by the Group. Rental income (net of any incentives given to lessees) is recognized

on a straight - line basis over the lease term.

3.9 Goodwill
Goodwill from the purchase of subsidiary companies’share capital is amortized to expense by the
straight-line method over a period of 10 years or written off in full amount when there is an indication

of impairment

3.10 Revenue recognition
Sales are recognized when delivery has taken place and transfer of risks and rewards has been

completed.

Services income is recognized when service has been rendered and invoiced and the amount of the

revenue can be measured.
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Other income is recognized on an accrual basis.

3.11 Income tax

The Company accounts for income tax (if have) based on the provision of the Revenue Code.

3.12 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents represent cash on hand and deposits with financial institutions with

maturities of less than three months without restriction of usage or obligation.

3.13 Basic earnings per share
The earnings per share is determined by dividing the net income for the year by the weighted average

number of shares outstanding during the year.

3.14 Accounting estimate
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of income,
expenses, assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual results may

differ from those estimates.

3.15 Provisions for liabilities and expenses, and contingent assets
Provisions are recognized when the Company and its subsidiaries have present legal or constructive
obligations as a result of past events with probable outflow of resources to settle the obligation, and
where a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. The contingent asset will be recognized as a

separate asset only when the reimbursement is virtually received.

4. TRADE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

As at 31 December 2005 and 2004, the aged analysis of accounts receivable are as follow:-

(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated The Company own F/S
Ages of receivable 2005 2004 2005 2004
Trade accounts receivable - general customers
Not yet due 75,343,032 79,496,300 50553918 51,970,522
Past due:
Less than 3 months 44741193 36,953,309 22,791,173 19,329,165
3-6 months 5,740,840 3,925,068 5665940 1,492,744
6-12 months 10,250,460 1995588 8551500 1,805,128
Over 12 months 13,366,476 13,309,358 3,665,820 2,183,096
Total trade accounts
receivable - general customers 149,442,001 135,679,623 91,228,351 76,780,655
Less : Allowance for doubtful debts (13,430,956) (9,860,498) (5,538,830) (1,968,372)
Trade accounts receivable - general
customers - net 136,011,045 125,819,125 85,689,521 74,812,283
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Ages of receivable

Trade accounts receivable - related companies

Subsidiaries
Not yet due
Past due:
Less than 3 months
3-6 months
6-12 months
Over 12 months

Total

Associated companies

Not yet due
Past due:
Less than 3 months
3-6 months
6-12 months
Over 12 months
Total
Total trade accounts

receivable - related companies

Accounts receivable - net
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(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated The Company own F/S
2005 2004 2005 2004

- - 3,467,110 309,347

- - 351,067 -

- - 3,818,177 309,347
2,107,913 739,115 515,922 96,300

551,850 500,760 551,850 500,760
182,700 - 182,700 -

- 169,681 - 169,681
2,842,463 1,409,556 1,250,472 766,741
2,842,463 1,409,556 5,068,649 1,076,088

138,853,508 127,228,681 90,758,170 75,888,371
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company had significant business transactions with its related companies (related by
way of common shareholders and/or management). Such significant transactions, which have been
reflected in the Company’s financial statements on the terms and bases determined by the Company and
those companies which bases might be different from those used for transactions with unrelated

companies, are summarised below:-
(Unit : Million Baht)

THE COMPANY OWN F/S

Transactions with related companies 2005 2004

Master & More Co., Ltd. (Subsidiary)

Billboard rental income 5.86 5.85
Billboard production income 23.66 450
Consulting and accounting service income 0.18 0.12
Office rental income - 0.01
Commission income 6.06 5.47
Interest income - 0.31
Other income 0.78 1.43
Other costs 213 0.43
Commission expenses 0.16 0.15
Rental expenses 0.05 0.05
Maco RiteSign Co., Ltd. (Subsidiary)

Billboard rental income 0.84 -
Consulting and accounting service income 0.02 0.02
Office rental income 0.41 0.24
Other income 0.46 0.40
Purchase of trivision billboard 19.32 37.46
Other costs 1.31 1.05
Maintenance expenses 0.08 -
Inkjet Images (Thailand) Co., Ltd. (Associated company)

Office rental income 0.59 0.59
Accounting service income 0.05 0.05
Other income 0.39 1.09
Image production expense - 20.48
Other expenses 15.94 -
Landy Development Co., Ltd. (Associated company)

Common service expense 1.88 1.80
Electricity expense 0.92 0.72
Car park expense 0.63 -
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(Unit : Million Baht)
THE COMPANY OWN F/S

Transactions with related companies 2005 2004

Take A Look Co., Ltd. (Associated company)

Other income 0.48 2.49

DAI- ICHI Corporation Public Company Limited (Co - director)

Billboard rental income 1.59 2.78

Landy Home Co., Ltd (Co - director)
Other income 0.05 0.08

5.1 Sales/Purchases of goods and services
The Company has made sales/purchases of goods and services to related companies in the normal
course of business. The sales/purchases of goods and services are determined at prices close to
those considered with third parties. However, the credit term for such related companies are longer

than normal credit term for other customers about 30 days.

5.2 Rental and service agreements
The Company entered into long-term office rental and facilities agreements and billboard rental with
certain related companies at the agreed rate. The rental rates were based on area and relevant space

utilization.

5.3 Commission
The Company and subsidiaries have agreement to provide counter services for each other. The service
commission is at the rate of 5 percent on collection amount, which is close to the rate charged to third

parties.

5.4 Other transactions

Other income and expenses are charged to related companies at the agreed rates.
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As at 31 December 2005 and 2004, the outstanding balances of the above transactions are as follow:-

(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated The Company own F/S
2005 2004 2005 2004

Trade accounts receivable - related companies
Subsidiary companies
Master & More Co., Ltd. - - 3,312,353 309,347
Maco RiteSign Co., Ltd. - - 505,824
Related companies
RiteSign ONM Sweden AB - 642,815 - -
Landy Home Co., Ltd. 1,636,043 - 44,052 -
DAI-ICHI Corporation Public Company Limited 1,206,420 766,741 1,206,420 766,741

2,842,463 1,409,556 5068649 1,076,088

Other receivables - related companies

Subsidiary companies
Master & More Co., Ltd. - - 506,612 972,976
Maco RiteSign Co., Ltd. - - 410,054 304,495

Associated companies

Inkjet Images (Thailand) Co., Ltd. 113,388 472,941 113,388 472,941
Landy Development Co., Ltd. - 2,086 - 2,086
Take A Look Co., Ltd. 157,834 2,487,750 157,834 2,487,750

Related company
DAI-ICHI Corporation Public Company Limited 26,470 1,391 26,470 1,391
297,692 2,964,168 1,214,358 4,241,639

Advance payment for inventories - related company

Subsidiary Company

Maco RiteSign Co.,Ltd. - - - 5,796,510
- - - 5,796,510
Annual Report 2005
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(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated The Company own F/S
2005 2004 2005 2004
Loan to related companies
Inkjet Images (Thailand) Co., Ltd. 666,800 3,334,000 666,800 3,334,000

Take A Look Co., Ltd. 9,273,000 - 9,273,000 -
9,939,800 3,334,000 9,939,800 3,334,000

Trade account payables - related companies

Subsidiary Companies
Master & More Co., Ltd. - - 1,909,834 184,466
Maco RiteSign Co., Ltd. - - 948516 1,350,109

Associated company
Inkjet Images (Thailand) Co., Ltd. 5,039,167 7,275,686 4,754,646 7,275,686

Related companies

RiteSign ONM Sweden AB - 186,560 - -

RiteSign USA INC 703,543 - - -
5,742,710 7462246  7,612996 8,810,261

Income received in advance - related companies

Subsidiary Company
Master & More Co., Ltd. - - 168,215 7,380,000

Related company
RiteSign ONM Sweden AB 1,762,827 - - -
1,762,827 - 168,215 7,380,000

Other payables - related companies

Subsidiary Company
Master & More Co., Ltd. - - 17,355 7,966

Associated company

Landy Development Co., Ltd. 237,703 218,253 224,783 200,903

Related company

Clear Channel International 78,854 - - -
316,557 218,253 242138 208,869

Loan to Inkjet Images (Thailand) Co., Ltd. is unsecured and bears interest at the rate of 6 percent per

annum, repayable on January 2007.

Loan to Take a Look Co., Ltd. is unsecured with interest rate of MLR + 1% which is 6.75 percent per annum

in this period, and repayment term is at call.
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6. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

(Unit : Thousand Baht)
CONSOLIDATED

Proportion of

Investment (%) Cost method Equity method

Paid up
Nature of business  capital 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Associated companies
Inkjet Images Production of
(Thailand) Co., Ltd. advertising media
and billboard 6,000 3334 3334 2485 2485 6299 6271
Landy Development Rental of office
Co., Ltd. building 20,000 48.87 4887 16,495 16,495 14,902 15,079
Take A Look Co., Advertising service
Ltd. 50,000 33.33 25,00 25,000 12,500 23,146 12,601
Total investments in associated companies 43,980 31,480 44,347 33,951
(Unit : Thousand Baht)
THE COMPANY OWN F/S
Proportion of
Investment (%) Cost method Equity method
Paid up
Nature of business capital 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Subsidiaries companies
Master & More Production and
Co., Ltd. service of outdoor

advertising media 20,000 6750 6750 43569 43569 117,999 97979

Maco RiteSign Produce and sell of
Co., Ltd. trivision billboard 5,000 80.00 80.00 4,000 4,000 1,001 1574
Total investments in subsidiaries 47,569 47,569 119,000 99,553
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)
THE COMPANY OWN F/S

Proportion of

Investment (%) Cost method Equity method

Paid up
Nature of business capital 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Associated companies
Inkjet Images Production of
(Thailand) Co., Ltd. advertising media
and billboard 6,000 3334 3334 2485 2485 6299 6,271
Landy Development Rental of office
Co., Ltd. building 20,000 4887 4887 16,495 16,495 14,902 15,079
Take A Look Co,, Advertising service
Ltd. 50,000 33.33 25,00 25,000 12,500 23,146 12,601
Total investments in associated companies 43,980 31,480 44,347 33,951
Total investments in subsidiaries and associated companies 91,549 79,049 163,347133,504

7. RESTRICTED DEPOSITS WITH BANKS
As at 31 December 2005 and 2004, the Company’s and subsidiary’s deposits totalling Baht 31.81 million
and Baht 3.07 million, respectively, for consolidated financial statements and Baht 1.82 million and Baht 2.13
million, respectively, for the Company’s own financial statements have been placed with banks as collaterals

for bank guarantees issued on behalf of the Company and subsidiary company.
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PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - NET

Property and equipment - Cost
Building
Office decorations and equipment
Tools and equipments
Vehicles
Billboard stands
Balloon
Airship
Other media
Work in process
Others
Total

Accumulated depreciation

Building
Office decorations and equipment
Tools and equipments
Vehicles
Billboard stand
Balloon
Airship
Other media
Others
Total

Property and equipments - net

Less : Allowance for impairment

of assets

Property and equipments - net

Leader
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(Unit : Baht)

CONSOLIDATED
2004 Increased Decreased Transferred 2005
4742161 - - - 4,742,161
22,177,208 5144273 103,943 (3,012,546) 24,204,992
7,496,583 790,665 6,300 (3,194,970) 5,085,978
5,505,754 2,382,000 255,365 - 7,632,389
298,951,745 22737277 11,667,425 16,346,391 326,367,988
652,300 - - - 652,300
8,552,546 - - - 8,552,546
1,362,696 60,000 - 6,207,516 7,630,212
14,888,772 54,550,592 - (17,204,131) 52,235,233
646,125 858,000 - 857,740 2,361,865
364,975,890 86,522,807 12,033,033 - 439,465,664
118,022 237,108 - - 355,130
11,989,699 3,241,405 74,836 (3,012,540) 12,143,728
5,641,482 604,496 4,487 (3,194,963) 3,046,528
3,395,659 1,444,573 255,363 - 4,584,869
121,874936 54,297,633 8,382,888 (371,681) 167,418,000
469,299 130,460 - - 599,759
6,044,607 1,710,509 - - 7,755,116
329,231 272,539 - 6,207,503 6,809,273
161,007 99,042 - 371,681 631,730
150,023,942 62,037,765 8,717,574 - 203,344,133
214,951,948 236,121,531
- (7.104,735)
214,951,948 229,016,796
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Equipment - Cost
Office decorations and equipment
Tools and equipments
Vehicles
Billboard stands
Balloon
Airship
Other media
Work in process
Others

Total

Accumulated depreciation
Office decorations and equipment
Tools and equipments

Vehicles

Billboard stands

Balloon

Airship

Other media

Others

Total Accumulated depreciation
Equipments - net
Less : Allowance for impairment of
assets

Equipments - net

THE COMPANY OWN F/S

(Unit : Baht)

2004 Increased Decreased Transferred 2005
18,038,251 3,804,721 21,280 (3,012,546) 18,809,146
4,850,466 18,000 - (3,194,970) 1,673,496
3,822,718 492,000 - - 4,314,718
214,006,454 36,117,088 11,667,425 16,346,391 254,802,508
652,300 - - - 652,300
8,552,546 - - - 8,552,546
1,362,696 60,000 - 6,207,516 7,630,212
8,609,720 18,781,151 - (17,204,131) 10,186,740
295,795 856,087 - 857,740 2,009,622
260,190,946 60,129,047 11,688,705 - 308,631,288
10,305,144 2,565,804 9452  (3,012,540) 9,848,956
4,632,699 113,522 - (3,194,963) 1,551,258
2,572,823 784147 - - 3,356,970
59,833,360 43,016,265 8,382,388 (371,681) 94,095,056
469,299 130,460 - - 599,759
6,044,607 1,710,509 - - 7,755,116
329,231 272,539 - 6,207,503 6,809,273
125,594 95,375 - 371,681 592,650
84,312,757 48,688,621 8,392,340 - 124,609,038
175,878,189 184,022,250
- (7,104,735)
175,878,189 176,917,515

Depreciation for the years ended 31 December 2005 and 2004 amounted to Baht 62.04 million and Baht
49.62 million, respectively, for the consolidated financial statements and amounted to Baht 48.68 million and
Baht 34.99 million, respectively, for the Company’s own financial statements.

During the year 2005, the Company recorded allowance for impairment of billboard pedestals, net value of
Baht 7.10 million, as a result of the amendment of agreement with a state enterprise.
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10.

11.

LAND NOT YET USED IN OPERATIONS
As at 31 December 2005 and 2004, the Company has some pieces of land that has not been used in
operations amounted to Baht 35.32 million. The Company plans to build new factories on these land to

support an expanding of its operations in the near future.

The Company mortgaged unused land as collateral for bank overdraft, promissory notes and bank
guarantee credit facilities extended by a commercial bank totalling Baht 121 million and 83 million,

respectively.

GOODWILL - NET

(Unit : Baht)
CONSOLIDATED
2005 2004
Cost 33,368,718 33,368,718
Book value of subsidiary company at acquisition date - 330,000 shares (12,503,554) (12,503,554)
Goodwill 20,865,164 20,865,164
Less : Goodwill amortization (3,651,404) (1,564,887)
Total 17,213,760 19,300,277

Book value of Master & More Co., Ltd. the subsidiary company, as at the Company acquisition date
approximates fair value of identified assets and liabilities, mainly monetary items. Goodwill, therefore, is the
difference between book value and purchase price as of the acquisition date. The Company amortizes this

goodwill over a period of 10 years.

SHORT - TERM LOANS FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated The Company own F/S
2005 2004 2005 2004
Short - term loans from financial institutions
- Bill of exchange - 50,000,000 - 50,000,000
- Promissory notes 73,000,000 15,000,000 73,000,000 15,000,000
- Loans 15,000,000 - 15,000,000 -
Total 88,000,000 65,000,000 88,000,000 65,000,000
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As at 31 December 2004, the Company has liabilities under bills of exchange issued to certain mutual funds
with the repayment period of 6 months with interest rate of 2.95% per annum. These bills of exchange have

no guarantee.

As at 31 December 2005 and 2004, the Company has liabilities under promissory notes issued to financial
company and commercial bank which bear interest at the rate ranging from 2.50% to 6.80% per annum and

3.25% per annum, respectively. These promissory notes have no guarantee.

As at 31 December 2005, the Company has liabilities under loans issued to commercial bank which bear

interest at the rate ranging from 4.75% to 5.12% per annum. These loans have no guarantee.

12. HIRE PURCHASES PAYABLE - NET

(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated The Company own F/S
2005 2004 2005 2004
Hire purchases payable 2,406,017 700,388 352,554 285,370
Less : Current portion (943,592) (452,138) (132,022) (244.,603)
Hire purchases payable - net 1,462,425 248,250 220,532 40,767

The hire purchase agreements are for the leases of vehicles for use in operations, with repayment schedule
of 36 - 48 months.

13. DIVIDEND PAYMENT
At the Shareholders Annual General Meeting held on 22 April 2005, the shareholders passed a resolution to
approve payment cash dividends for the year 2004 for 125,000,000 common shares at Baht 0.24 per share
or totalling Baht 30 million. Such dividends was paid on 13 May 2005 and recorded as cash dividend in the
year 2005.

14. LEGAL RESERVE
Under the provision of Civil and Commercial Code, the Company is required to set aside as a statutory
reserve at least 5 percent of its net profit, at each dividend declaration until the reserve reaches 10 percent
of the registered capital. The Company appropriated net income of Baht 6.07 million as legal reserve for this

year. These reserves are not distributable for dividends.
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15. COMMITMENTS

As at 31 December 2005, the Company and its subsidiaries had the following outstanding commitments:

Commitments with third parties

15.1 The Company and its subsidiary were contingently liable for letters of guarantees issued by local
banks to a government agency for the Company’s annual space rental for the installation of billboards
totalling approximately Baht 76.62 million. The Company has adequately taken up accrued rent

proportionality based on the rent period.

15.2 The Company and its subsidiary had commitments under long - term lease and service agreements,
mainly relating to the rental of space for advertising business. Summarized below are the future rental

and service fees under the agreements:

(Unit: Million Baht)
THE COMPANY

Year CONSOLIDATED OWN F/S
2006 90.75 58.47
2007 60.81 38.39
2008 onward 225.65 193.57
Total 377.21 290.43

The Company expects to generate revenues from the above commitments in the future.

16. DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial assets and financial liabilities carried on the balance sheet include cash and cash equivalents,
investments in fixed and saving deposits, trade and other accounts receivable and payable, and long-term
loans. The accounting policies on recognition and measurement of these items are disclosed in the
respective accounting policies in Note 3 to the financial statements.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk arises from the possibility that customers may not be able to settle obligations to the Company
within the normal terms of trade. To manage this risk, the Company periodically assesses the financial

viability of customers.

Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will default in its contractual obligations resulting in a financial
loss to the Company. Management believes that the Company has no significant concentrations of credit
risk with any single counterparty or group of counterparties since the Company has the large number of

customers.
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17.

The carrying amount of accounts receivable recorded in the balance sheet represents the maximum

exposure to credit risk.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk arises from the fluctuation of market interest rates, which may have a negative effect to
current and future operations of the Company. Management believes that the interest rate risk is minimum,

hence, the Company has no hedging agreement to protect against such risk.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair value is defined as the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction
between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. Fair values are obtained from quoted

market prices or discounted cash flow models.

The following methods and assumptions are used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial

instruments.

- Cash and cash equivalents, investments in fixed and saving deposits and accounts
receivable - the carrying values approximate their fair values due to the relatively short-term maturity of

these financial instruments.

- Loans to subsidiary company carrying a floating rate - Minimum Loan Rate, which is considered to be

market rate - the carrying value approximates their fair value

- Accounts payable - the carrying amounts of these financial liabilities approximate their fair values due to

the relatively short-term maturity of this financial instrument.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements have been approved by the directors of the Company.
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Over the past years,

Master Ad Public Co., lid. has organized quitt a number of useful activities fo promote infernal relationship and

strengthening cusfomer relationship, as well as returning profit fo the Thai society.

Internal activities in the organization are aimed to build close employee relationship and infernal unity, starting with
Welcoming New Comers, arranged each year to sfrengthen relationship and warm welcome to new employees, Birthday Party
and M family party, a get-fogether party on employee birthdays when they can exchange of ideas, sharing of happenings, feam
building activities, focusing on a teamwork, matching with the Company’s vision.

Other activities are held to promote the Company’s public image and social participation through marketing activities,
such as the First Asia Out of Home Media Conference, the conglomeration of Media Owners who provide services on Out of
Home Media, and Suppliers of advertising production materials from the Asian and Pacific regions, hosted by Master Ad Public
Co., lid. In the Sign Asia 2005, Master Ad was a part in the exhibition fo present new concepts in Out of Home Media.

In terms of customer relationship acfivities, the Company is always aftentive o continued cusfomer relationship. In
addition to quality, responsive and efficient services to impress customers, the Company organizes MACO VIP Club acfivities to
emphasize brand loyally fo customers.

Apart from all these activities, the Company redlizes the importance of contributions to sociefy through inferesting
acfivities such as MACO Family Trip, returning turlles fo the sea, cooperation for conservation of sea turlles to be with the Thai
sea for ever. The 3D Billboard Contest opens a venue fo a new generation of young students to show their creative power
through new novel adverfising pieces. After the tsunami calamity with its devastating destruction, the Company immediately
provided relief, rice household products and Bt150,000 in cash assistance.

The prestigious award of honor to Master Ad Public Co., lid. came from the Society in Support of Thai Directors
Institution, which arranged the Corporate Govemance Report of Thai listed Companies 2005. Master Ad Public Co., lid. was
award with Top Quartile, and was the only organization in 100 companies honored as the Top 100 from among 371 listed

companies. And the company is 1 of 8 MAI listed companies receiving evaluation presfige.
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MASTER AD COMPANY LIMITED
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